
 

 

 
 

Summit County Planning Commission (SCPC) 
Thursday, July 27, 2023 - 3:00 p.m. 

County of Summit, County Council Chambers 
175 South Main Street, 7th Floor, Akron, Ohio 

Meeting Agenda 
 

 
A. Call to Order                                             Chair Mavrides 
B. Roll Call                               Tubbs 
C. Approval of the June 29, 2023, SCPC Minutes                                                       Chair Mavrides   
D. Business Items                                   Knittel 

 
New Business 
 

1. Item #1 – Ridge Drive Final Plat – Copley Township - The site is located in Copley Township, off of Rothrock 
Rd. The applicant is proposing a 60’ ROW public road to end in a temporary cul-de-sac for phase 1 of the 
proposed roadway. Future extensions of the roadway will have the road extend to the North and then access 
Rothrock Rd. 

 
Old Business 

 
None 

 
 

             E. Report from Assistant Director                                      Tubbs  
 
             F. Comments from Public                                              Chair Mavrides 
 
              G. Comments from Commission Members                                            Chair Mavrides 
 
 
              H. Other  

1. Legal Update                                        Evans 
 

I. Adjournment                                               Chair Mavrides 



 

 

 
 

Summit County Planning Commission (SCPC) 
Thursday, June 29, 2023 - 3:00 p.m. 

County of Summit, County Council Chambers 
175 South Main Street, 7th Floor, Akron, Ohio 

Meeting Agenda 
 

 
A. Call to Order                                               Chair Allen Mavrides 
Chair Allen Mavrides called to order the Thursday, June 29, 2023 - SCPC monthly meeting at 3:00 p.m.  
 
B. Roll Call                           Stephen Knittel 

 
SCPC Member   Present   

Beckham, George   X 

Dickinson, Erin    

Wiedie-Higham, Christine    

Jones-Capers, Halle  X 

Kline, David   X 

Mavrides, Allen   X 

Reville, Rich    

Segedy, Jason    

Snell, Jeff   X 

Stoiber, Dennis   X 

Terry, Robert    

 
Reported by Stephen Knittel, we have a quorum for SCPC meeting Thursday, June 29, 2023 – SCPC 
monthly meeting at 3:02 p.m.   
 
C. Approval of the April 27, 2023, SCPC Minutes                                                       Chair Allen Mavrides   

 
 
 
 



 

 

SCPC Member   Motion   Second   Yea   Nay   Abstain   

Beckham, George     X   

Dickinson, Erin        

Wiedie- Higham, Christine        

Jones-Capers, Halle     X   

Kline, David   X  X   

Mavrides, Allen     X   

Reville, Rich        

Segedy, Jason        

Snell, Jeff     X   

Stoiber, Dennis    X X   

Terry, Robert            

Motion 
David Kline made a motion to approve, as corrected and revised Thursday, April 27, 2023, SCPC 
meeting minutes, and it was seconded by Dennis Stoiber, all in favor, aye the corrected and revised 
Thursday, April 27, 2023, SCPC meeting minutes, the motion was approved with _0_abstentions. 

 
D. Business Items                 Stephen Knittel 

 
 New Business 
 

1. Item #1 –Text Amendment - Bath Township - The applicant has proposed that the Bath Township 
Zoning Resolution be revised to amend language used in sections 7, 5, and 12 for additional clarity. 

 
Reported by Stephen Knittel: 
The applicant is looking to revised and amend language in Sections 7, 5, and 12 for additional clarity. In 
reference to Article 7 Swimming Pools, propose for private pools have to be set back a minimum 20 feet 
from all lot lines and 10 feet from principal dwellings.  
 
Article 7 Accessory Dwelling Units is detachable dwelling that is designed for persons that are related, 
employed on premises or temporary use of guest of the occupants of the principal dwelling.  Detached 
living quarters located on the lot of the principal dwellings not rented or leased and not used as a 
separate dwelling.  
 
Article 7 Commercial Accessory Structure for total building footprint area of all accessory building and 
structures on lots B-1, B-2, B-3, B-4 and B-5 should not exceed 144 square feet.  
 



 

 

Article 5 Flag Lots the flagpole portion of the lot shall have a minimum lot width at the street right-of-
way as required in Table 504-1 and Site Development Standards for Residential Zoning District and 
Table 504-2 Site Development Standards for Business and Mixed-Use Zoning Districts at no point shall 
the flagpole be tapered less than 25 feet in width. 
 
Article 12 J Parking of Commercial Vehicles, Recreation Vehicles, Boats, Equipment and Trailers 
adding a section for recreation vehicles, boats, equipment and trailers required number of spaces adding 
a maximum car number of spaces and adding  
 
Staff comments in reference Article 7 Accessory Dwelling Units that the proposed use of  may cause 
some issues in enforcements as there is no definition for this, but traditionally there is difficulties in 
identifying and regulating what related means as well as family and that the intent that the township is 
trying to prevent is the accessory dwelling units from turning into air BnB’s and rentals. With 
consideration to comments staff recommendations is approval. 
 
Representation for the Township:  

 Bill Funk, Bath Township Zoning  
3864 W. Bath Road, Akron, OH 44333 
 
Explained that the flagpole portion is from previous code that speaks about the skinnier portion of the lot 
the flag is the larger portion of the lot the flagpole portion would be the back lot portion of the property. 
 
Allen Mavrides asked, if the description of the property at the right-of way be and why was this assigned 
a shape?  
 
Mr. Funk explained that the confusion was that you had to have 100-feet at the road right-of-way, how 
narrow could the flagpole portion be could you go down to 10-feet then increase it to the building wide 
then go down, so the township decided to define what the minimum wide of the flagpole portion would 
be. The township came up with 25-foot, currently the township has 5-foot set back on each side of the 
driveways which would give an additional 15-feet for an actual driveway. 
 
Questions from the members:  
Dennis Stoiber stated that you do not want at any point to be narrower than 25 feet, when you use the 
word taper it changes. He suggests that the township remove the word “taper” and the language read, 
“At no point shall the flagpole be less than 25 feet in width.” 

  
In reference to the word “Related” suggest language used in his township,  family means an individual 
or group of persons related based upon birth, marriage, adoption or other domestic bond living together 
on premises as a single household, this shall additionally include any other similar living arrangement to 
be recognized by any applicable state or federal law.  
 
David Kline asked, what would the lot area be for a resident to have an accessory dwelling unit, would 
this be in the whole township all residentials or does this fit into a certain district.  
 
Mr. Funk stated that any residential district can have an accessory dwelling unit as long as the residence 
meets the setback. 
 



 

 

Jeff Snell asked about pool cover. He explained that his township required that the residence has a fence 
around the pool area as at times residence leave the pool cover off, and due to animals and children they 
require a fence.  
Bath Township has taken this to zoning in refence to this and may of the residents have received 
variances in reference to the issue at hand.  
 
Jeff Snell stated that he feels as though it is a bad idea for the township to not require the resident to 
have a fence around the pool area. Per regulations any pool that requires more than 1-feoot of water is 
required to have a pool. 

 
Allen Mavrides stated that the does not have any issues with the revision, however, the 25 foot two (2) 
lines if they don’t meet the right of way perpendicularly, they are not 25 feet at the right of way. How do 
you reconcile this?  
  
Mr. Funk explained, At the right of way, it has to be100 feet, this is where the word tapering came into 
play. It can be as small as 25 feet until it opens up measured perpendicularly to the property.  
 
County Engineer’s Office:  

 Joe Paradise, County Engineer’s Office 
Article 5 Flag Lots, suggestions to have a figure in the townships regulations of what this should look 
like, prepare an illustration of what this will be.  

  
Summit Soil and Water: Not in attendance 

 
Questions from the Public: No comments from the public 
 
Discussion from the members:  
Jeff Snell explained that there is an exception that allows an automatic pool covers under Ohio Building 
Code 3109.4  

 
SCPC Member   Motion   Second   Yea   Nay   Abstain   

Beckham, George    X X   

Dickinson, Erin        

Wiedie- Higham, Christine        

Jones-Capers, Halle     X   

Kline, David     X   

Mavrides, Allen     X   

Reville, Rich        

Segedy, Jason        

Snell, Jeff     X   

Stoiber, Dennis   X  X   

Terry, Robert          



 

 

 
Motion 
Dennis Stoiber made a motion to approve, with due regards to staff and commission comments New 
Business - Item #1 –Text Amendment - Bath Township and it was seconded by George Beckham, all 
in favor,  aye New Business - Item #1 –Text Amendment - Bath Township, the motion was approved 
with _0_abstentions. 
 
2. Item # 2 - Text Amendment -  Bath Township - The applicant has proposed that the Bath 

Township Zoning Resolution be revised to amend language used in sections 6 Riparian Corridor 
Overlay District, to provide additional clarity and direction. 

 
Reported by Stephen Knittel: 
 
The Section 6 of the Riparian Corridor Overlay District to provide additional clarity and direction. 
Summit Soil and Water made comments in reference to the amended language change, but the township 
has its own regulations, so they are combining township and county regulations to this language 
amendment. 
 
Staff recommendation is approval. 
 
Representation for the Township:  
Bill Funk, Bath Township Zoning  
3864 W. Bath Road, Akron, OH 44333 
 
Bill Funk reported that they have been working with Summit Soil and Water, to help review the 
projects, so the intent is to align township and county regulations when amending the text language. 
 
Questions from the members:  
 
Dennis Stoiber asked, if all the language changes are any of them new to the township’s regulations?  
 
Mr. Funk explained, no. The township is trying to clarify the language. 
 
Dennis Stoiber, suggests, that the members see a strike through document so that the members could 
understand what the township is changing as there is no way to understand what modifications the 
township is making as they do not know what is in the townships current code. He feels as though in his 
mind that the members do not accept an application for these modifications unless the township provides 
and strike through and underlined copy of the current code and the modified code. So that the members 
have a better change  in understanding what the township is changing.  

 
George Beckham asked, if the modification is similar to county regulations?  
 
Stephen Knittel explained, yes and no. 
 
Bill Funk explained that the basic intent of the language is the same. 
 

 County Engineer’s Office:  
Joe Paradise, County Engineer’s Office  



 

 

Joe Paradise explained that the County Engineer’s office received the documents on Tuesday, June 27, 
2023, was placed on the Engineer’s desk on Wednesday, June 28, 2023, and has not had a chance to 
review the document as of this date. Joe Paradise explained that there is a new Summit County Codified 
Ordinance Section 943.05(A) Comprehensive Storm Water Management the Engineers office has not 
had a change to compare and contrast.   
 
Summit Soil and Water: Not in attendance 

 
Questions from the Public: No comments from the public 
 
Discussion from the members: No further discussion from members 
 
  

SCPC Member   Motion   Second   Yea   Nay   Abstain   

Beckham, George     X   

Dickinson, Erin        

Wiedie- Higham, Christine        

Jones-Capers, Halle     X   

Kline, David   X  X   

Mavrides, Allen     X   

Reville, Rich        

Segedy, Jason        

Snell, Jeff    X X   

Stoiber, Dennis    X X   

Terry, Robert        

Motion 
David Kline made a motion to table New Business - Item #2 –Text Amendment - Bath Township, 
pending further information from the County Engineer’s Office and it was seconded by Dennis Stoiber, 
all in favor, aye New Business - Item #2 –Text Amendment - Bath Township, the motion was tabled 
with _0_abstentions. 

 
3. Item # 3 - Text Amendment - Copley Township - The applicant has proposed that the Copley 

Township Zoning Resolution be revised to add language directing the submittal and public notice 
requirements of major site plans. 

 
 
 



 

 

Reported by Stephen Knittel: 
Stephen Knittel reported that the applicant is requesting to add language to public notification of major 
site plans.  
Staff recommendation is approval. 
 
Representation for the Township:  

 Loudan Klein, Director Community and Economic Development for Copley Township 
1540 S. Cleveland-Massillon Road 
Copley, OH 44321 
330-666-0108 

  
Loudan Klein explained that this was a project the township submitted as a residential conservation 
development under the PED regulation under the Ohio Revised Code. Which begins with an 
architectural review board as a development plan which can take several months and does not initiate the 
public notification process, but some of the surrounding property owners found out that the project of 
this magnitude was being reviewed by the board and the adjacent property owners of the rezoning 
process but were not notified and were very upset. In the future, if approved, should the township 
receive an application on a major site plan the adjacent property owner would receive prior notification 
so that they would be aware of the process. This would have initially gone through the zoning 
commission, but there was no project at the time that required that. 

 
Questions from the members: No comments currently  

  
County Engineer’s Office:  
Joe Paradise, County Engineer’s Office 
Joe Paradise asked with projects involving Architectural Review Board, Summit County Planning 
Commission, Board of Trustee, Zoning Commission, does developer have to notify them each and every 
time?  
 
Summit Soil and Water: Not in attendance 

 
Questions from the Public: No comments from the public 
 
Discussion from the members: No further discussion from members 
Dennis Stoiber stated that it’s a smart thing to do and the township provided enough information to 
support and identified the language change for property owners. 
 

SCPC Member   Motion   Second   Yea   Nay   Abstain   

Beckham, George     X   

Dickinson, Erin        

Wiedie- Higham, Christine        

Jones-Capers, Halle     X   

Kline, David    X X   

Mavrides, Allen     X   



 

 

Reville, Rich        

Segedy, Jason        

Snell, Jeff     X   

Stoiber, Dennis   X  X   

Terry, Robert           

Motion 
Dennis Stoiber made a motion to approve New Business- Item # 3 - Text Amendment - Copley 
Township, with due consideration to staff comments and County Engineer’s Office comments, and it was 
seconded by David Kline, all in favor, aye New Business- Item # 3 - Text Amendment - Copley 
Township, the motion was approved with _0_abstentions. 

 
4. Item # 4 – Variance – Sunset Drive -  Copley Township - The applicant is requesting a variance of 

1108.05 Public Street Right-of-way Widths and Grades. The request is to allow for a 50’ ROW 
where the Subdivision Regulations require a 60’ ROW. 
 

Reported by Stephen Knittel: 
Stephen Knittel reported that the applicant is requesting a variance from a preliminary plan received two 
(2) months ago and presented to the Summit County Planning Committee. The proposal is to extend the 
drive up from Copley Road and turn East to Cleveland-Massillon Road. The requirement is 60’ of right-
of-way per 1108.05 Public Street Right-of-way Widths and Grades the variance requested from the 
township is to reduce this to a 50’ right-of-way.  
 
Staff comments: Variances are to alleviate unnecessary hardships by literal enforcement of the 
subdivision regulations due to exceptional topographic or other physical conditions peculiar to a parcel. 
The Subdivision regulations require 60 ft. of right-of-way, the applicant is requesting a variance to 
reduce the right-of-way to 50 ft. Staff does not see an unnecessary hardship.  
Staff recommendation disapprove. 
 
Representation for the Township:  
Loudan Klein, Director Community and Economic Development for Copley Township 
1540 S. Cleveland-Massillon Road 
Copley, OH 44321 
330-666-0108 
 

Loudan Klein explained that the currently the existing right-of-way on Sunset Drive is about 760 
feet that is 50 feet. In 2019 and 2020, the township worked with the property owners to dedicate the 
property to create public right-of-way as Sunset Drive was formally a private road. Extending the right-
of-way to 60 feet in the that area would necessitate renegotiating with the property owners to agree to 
the additional taking of property to expand that road an additional 5 feet on each side.  

The Board of Trustees has approved the construction drawings of this building. It has been 
reviewed by the police and fire departments to meet their needs and has been supported by the voters in 
the November 2022 levy.  
 



 

 

The safety center is on the northwest portion of Sunset Drive and has created a unique parcel for 
development, which will build the police and fire facilities on which is almost complete to meet the 
needs of the community. The lot is very linear and challenging for architecture to build the facility on to 
meet the required needs for the police and fire and make it aesthetic. Expanding this right-of-way would 
impact the layout of the building, parking on the east side of the building for public and would have to 
come up with another design. Utilities will not have any conflict additional right-of-way has not been 
required by any of the providers at this time.  

The stormwater basin on the north portion of the site is very tight, there is one on the curvature 
of the road as well as the access point on Cleveland-Massillon Road as there is a railroad there that may 
potentially be impacted, and the sizing may not meet the requirements as additional land may be taken 
for the maintenance firm for access to those basins as well. Mr. Klein explained that they are aware of 
concerns reducing right-of-way for safety forces, however this project is for the safety forces and the 
safety center. This has been reviewed and have no objections to the proposed right-of-way and it is very 
important to fire and police to have secondary access for the response time. All other designs are 
meeting all regulations and it is important to the safety department for response time. 

The impact of the required 60-foot right-of-way may delay the construction and design of this 
project by several months or longer if the property owners were not acceptable to the project in the area.  
The architecture has completed the design, there is a construction manager at risk on board with 
excavation, time, weather and with season change they are very eager to get started.   

 
Questions from the members:  
Allen Mavrides asked, in the prior months when this application was presented what were the criteria, 
conditions or suggestions that the SCPC members made?  
 
Mr. Klein answered, the direction was to work with the County Engineer’s office which they have met 
with the Engineer’s office suggested that they submit a variance application which is why the township 
is here today. 
 
Jeff Snell states that it is accurate to say that the pavement area is substantially what the pavement would 
have been if it was a 60-foot right-of-way the pavement itself and none of the public utilities are in the 
extra 5 feet on both sides. Correct?  
 
Mr. Klein responded, yes. The township has placed an easement on west side for sewer and have worked 
with Summit County and they have no issues with the placement of that. 
 
Jeff Snell asked if we allow 50-foot rights-of-way on a number of roads on some subdivisions since it’s 
a double connection.  
 
Mr. Klein explained that they are proposing 13-foot lanes, traditionally its 12 feet, but with the fire 
apparatus they are proposing 13 feet. 
 
County Engineer’s Office:  
Joe Paradise, County Engineer’s Office 
Corrected the soft 760 feet the existing 50 foot wide, they are not asking for this to be renegotiated, 
replated or widened. The Engineer’s office was only referring to the north side of the property line to the 
curve out. The impacts allow them to identify, but there was never an impact on the east side of the 
build. If you add a 5-foot right of way on the east side nothing changes. Commercial sites are required to 
be 60-foot, residential and subdivisions are allowed 50-foot.  
 



 

 

David Kline asked, the portion that is really being requested is the 700 feet around the curve and the 
detention pond, so there is no building that will go on this part of the build. The north side railroad is 
stormwater side, and no building will go on this side.  
 
Joe Paradise stated, it’s the whole portion bottom of the police station and fire station, up and around. 
 
Jeff Snell clarified that the road is being extended north and makes the curve and have negotiated with 
all the property owners to extend that road in the road and right of way. So, the Engineer’s Office is 
seeking the curve from the southside and the curve all the way out to Cleveland-Massillon they want 
that 5 feet which is 50 feet. 
 
Mr. Klein explained that they would have negotiated on the southern portion, however there is a service 
department with Autobanh (European car shop) 1330 S Cleveland Massillon Rd, Copley, Ohio and they 
negotiated a MOU with the owner to swap any land in their area, however they shifted the road 13 feet 
to the south, which took more land from the Autobanh owner, and the land swap is now inaccurate.  
 
Summit Soil and Water: Not in attendance 

 
Questions from the Public: No comments from the public 
 
Discussion from the members:  
Dennis Stoiber stated that per the utilities for future use of this road and any sort of variance should not 
be overlooked and when making a decision then this also sets precedence and the SCPC is on the right 
track and the SCPC knows when making a decision.  
 
David Kline explained that the whole one side of the road is publicly owned by the township for them to 
sell the property it would have to go in front of the voters in 50-60 years from now. This is a unique site. 
 
Jeff Snell made a motion but wanted to include and make clear that this is a precedence that will not 
affect another site as this is pretty unique. 
 
Allen Mavrides addressed Joe Paradise in reference to maintaining the road. Mr. Klein explained that 
this is a township road and township is responsible for maintaining the road. 
 
Jeff Snell referenced changed in reference to notices. In order to do a referendum, 8% of the people who 
voted for Governor can place it on the ballot to do a referendum to a zoning change. State legislature is 
trying to change this to 25%.  

 
SCPC Member   Motion   Second   Yea   Nay   Abstain   

Beckham, George     x   

Dickinson, Erin        

Wiedie- Higham, Christine        

Jones-Capers, Halle     x   

Kline, David    x x   



 

 

Mavrides, Allen     x   

Reville, Rich        

Segedy, Jason        

Snell, Jeff   x  x   

Stoiber, Dennis     x   

Terry, Robert           

Motion 
Jeff Snell made a motion to approve New Business - Item # 4 – Variance – Sunset Drive -  Copley 
Township, due to unique circumstances including to the railroad to the north of the property, the need to 
make sure the curve has the proper radius, the applicant is making wider lane for easier access, all the 
utilities are contained in the 50 foot right-of-way, this provides a two-way access for the site and knowing 
what is being developed on the site that this is important to both police and fire, and it was seconded by 
David Kline, all in favor, aye New Business - Item # 4 – Variance – Sunset Drive -  Copley Township, 
the motion was approved with _0_abstentions. 
 
5. Item # 5 – Text Amendment– Sagamore Hills Township - The applicant has proposed that the 

Sagamore Hills Township Zoning Resolution be revised to add language prohibiting wind powered 
generators, also prohibiting shipping containers, cargo containers, ISO containers, Intermodal 
containers, box truck beds, or similar structures from being used as a primary or accessory structure. 

 
Reported by Stephen Knittel: 
Stephen Knittel reported the township requested to amend text language revising prohibits to allowing 
prohibiting wind powered generators. Also adding Item M:  prohibiting shipping containers, cargo 
containers, ISO containers, Intermodal containers, box truck beds, or similar structures from being used 
as a primary or accessory structure. 
Staff recommendation approval. 
 
Representation for the Township:  
Township representative Jeff Snell 

  
Questions from the members:  

  
 Dennis Stoiber asked what is an ISO container? 

 
Jeff Snell explained an ISO container all of the definitions that the industry referred to things that are on 
ships.  
Inter-modal is defined as involving two or more different modes of transportation in conveying goods. 
Like a shipping container that a resident place in their backyard and refers to it as a shed. The county 
does not regulate a shed when it is under 200 square feet, but if you want to build, you must demonstrate 
that meet structural integrity and the resident must get a study to show that it meets that. 
 
David Kline asked, if the ISO container is allowed to be used for temporary use.  
 



 

 

Jeff Snell explained, yes, by permit.  
 
George Beckham asked, is the prohibition against the wind powered generator is that being used as a 
structure, are you prohibiting windmills as actual generators?   
Jeff Snell answered, yes. The questions ion reference to generators is where they can fall. The turbines 
are quite large in size and the impacts on adjoining properties. Typically, you have a one (1) acre lot, 
and the requirement is 35 foot in height, and some can be larger. If someone wanted to build a turbine, 
what are you allowed to have, has been the question at hand. 
 
George Beckham asked, is this limited and prohibited to all size lots? If someone has 5 acres, are they 
allowed to build a turbine?  
 
Jeff Snell answered, no, they are prohibited. The state regulated this. The township recently got 
authority that regulate solar and wind that generate smaller amounts of energy which is under 10 watts 
of energy and based on the revised codes the township meets the requirements.  

 
 Dennis Stoiber asked why does the township care if the turbine is making energy or not?  
  

Jeff Snell explained that currently the township does not have anyone who wants to build a turbine, they 
are taking precautions for future reference. 
 
Allen Mavrides stated in his opinion to let someone try and let them go to the BZA (Board of Zoning 
Appeals) about the build, as you cannot deny someone something that they would like to build.  
 
Jeff Snell stated that should a homeowner present this to the BZA if approved the townships hands are 
tied and they have no jurisdiction over the decision.   
 
David Kline referenced the gas and oil well industry, the city was able to regulate gas and oil wells then 
the State came in and stated you can only regulate the ingress/egress.  
 
Jeff Snell referenced Ohio Revised Code - Section 519.213 | Township small wind farm zoning 
regulations (solar and wind). 
  
County Engineer’s Office: No comment 
 
Summit Soil and Water: Not in attendance 

 
Questions from the Public: No comments from the public 
 
Discussion from the members: No further discussion from members 
 
 

SCPC Member   Motion   Second   Yea   Nay   Abstain   

Beckham, George     x   

Dickinson, Erin        

Wiedie- Higham, Christine        



 

 

Jones-Capers, Halle     x   

Kline, David      X  

Mavrides, Allen     x   

Reville, Rich        

Segedy, Jason        

Snell, Jeff       x 

Stoiber, Dennis     x   

Terry, Robert           

Motion 
Dennis Stoiber made a motion to approve New Business - Item # 5 – Item # 5 – Text Amendment– 
Sagamore Hills Township, with due consideration of the extended discussion by Staff and SCPC members 
and it was seconded by Allen Mavrides, all in favor, aye New Business - Item # 5 – Item # 5 – Text 
Amendment– Sagamore Hills Township, the motion was approved with _1_ oppose (Kline) and 
_1_abstentions (Snell). 
 
Old Business 
 
1.   Item # 1 – 2023 Proposed Updates to The Subdivision Regulations – The Subdivision Review 
Committee has submitted a redlined document of proposed changes to the current subdivision 
regulations. 
 
Reported by Stephen Knittel: 
 
Questions from the members: No comment 

  
County Engineer’s Office: No comment 
 
Summit Soil and Water: Not in attendance 

 
Questions from the Public: No comments from the public 
 
Discussion from the members: No further discussion from members 

 
SCPC Member   Motion   Second   Yea   Nay   Abstain   

Beckham, George     X   

Dickinson, Erin        

Wiedie- Higham, Christine        



 

 

Jones-Capers, Halle     X   

Kline, David     X   

Mavrides, Allen     X   

Reville, Rich        

Segedy, Jason        

Snell, Jeff   X  X   

Stoiber, Dennis    X X   

Terry, Robert        

Motion 
Jeff Snell made a motion to approve Old Business Item # 1 – 2023 Proposed Updates to the Subdivision 
Regulations and it was seconded by Dennis Stoiber, all in favor, aye Old Business - 2023 Proposed 
Updates to the Subdivision Regulations, the motion was approved with _0_abstention. 

 
            E. Report from Assistant Director                    Assistant Director Dennis Tubbs  
  No updates  
   
             F. Comments from Public                           Chair Allen Mavrides 
  No one from the public was present 
 
              G. Comments from Commission Members                         Chair Allen Mavrides 

No further comments from the planning commission members 
 

              H. Other  
1. Legal Update              Attorney Marvin Evans 

 
Atty Marvin Evans reported, the Delfino case has gone to court and the court has upheld the 
decision of the planning commission’s recommendations. The homeowner Mr. Delfino has until 
Monday, July 3, 2023, to appeal. There was an issue with the septic system and the homeowner 
could not get it worked out with Summit County Public Health. 
 

I. Adjournment                                        Chair Allen Mavrides 
 

SCPC Member   Motion   Second   Yea   Nay   Abstain   

Beckham, George     X   

Dickinson, Erin        

Wiedie- Higham, Christine        

Jones-Capers, Halle     X   



 

 

Kline, David    X X   

Mavrides, Allen     X   

Reville, Rich        

Segedy, Jason        

Snell, Jeff     X   

Stoiber, Dennis   X  X   

Terry, Robert           

Motion 
Dennis Stoiber made a motion to adjourn the Thursday, June 29, 2023, SCPC monthly meeting, and it 
was seconded by David Kline, all in favor, aye, the Thursday, June 29, 2023, SCPC monthly meeting 
adjourned at 4:24 p.m. with _0_abstentions.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
These minutes were recorded, prepared, and represent the writer’s best recollection of the items 
discussed by:  
Tazena Long, Executive Assistant  
Department of Community and Economic Development  
Monday, July 17, 2023 at 1:15 p.m. 
 
 



Ridge Dr – Final Plat 

Summit County Planning Commission Page 1 of 3 

Planning Commission 
Final Plat 
Ridge Drive 
Copley Township 

Meeting: July 27, 2023 Parcels: 1504432 
Item No.: 1 Council Dist.: 5 
Engineer: Matt Weber Processor: Stephen Knittel
Zoning: C-GR 

Location: The site is located in Copley 
Township, off of Rothrock Rd.  

Proposal:  The applicant is proposing a 
60’ ROW public road to end in a 
temporary cul-de-sac for phase 1 of 
the proposed roadway. Future 
extensions of the roadway will have 
the road extend to the North and then 
access Rothrock Rd. 

History: The Preliminary Plan was 
conditionally approved at the April 
27, 2023 SCPC meeting. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The site is located in Copley Township, off of Rothrock Rd. The applicant is proposing a 60’ ROW public 
road to end in a temporary cul-de-sac for phase 1 of the proposed roadway. Future extensions of the 
roadway will have the road extend to the North and then access Rothrock Rd.  

Staff recommends TABLEING the Final Plat. 



Ridge Dr – Final Plat  

Summit County Planning Commission Page 2 of 3  

 
Agency Comments Italicized text indicates quotations from submitted agency comments. 
 
Summit County Engineers Office: Andy Dunchuck, 07/21/2023:  
Our office has reviewed the attached Dedication Plat and has the following comments:   

Review Comments 

1. Revise the name of the Subdivision/Dedication. 
 

2. Road ‘A’ is not acceptable; please rename. 
 

3. Lots/Parcels should not include the Road R/W. 
 

4. Dedicate the Existing R/W of Rothrock Road (to the centerline). 
 

5. Title sheet: 
a. Revise the Title.  
b. List Acreage in Lots, Roads, Total Area (Subdivision Regulation, 1104.06(b)7). 
c. Add the owner’s offer dedication (Subdivision Regulation (1104.06(b)13C). 
d. Add the signature blocks for Planning and Zoning to every page (Subdivision Regulation 

1104.06(b)13B). 
e. Add Acceptance of Offers of Dedication by County Council (Subdivision Regulation 

1104.06(b)13E). 
f. Add the following Note:   

DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT 
ALL FEE HOLDERS AND ALL RECEIVING TITLE TO THE FEE THROUGH THEM ARE SUBJECT 
TO PAYMENT OF DRAINAGE MAINTNEANCE FEES ASSESSED OR TO BE ASSESSED BY THE 
COUNTY OF SUMMIT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 6137 OF THE OHIO REVISED CODE AND 
THE FOLLOWING. 

g. Revise Parcel Areas to exclude ‘R/W’. 
 

6. Sheets 2 & 3: 
a. Add signature blocks for Planning and Zoning. 
b. Revise road name. 
c. Correct Road R/W Width to 60’. 
d. Dedicate existing Rothrock Road and define/label additional 10’ of R/W being 

Dedicated. 
e. Include building setbacks. 
f. Add State Plane Coordinates to Intersection of Road “A” and Rothrock Road and to one 

other key point in the Survey. Include Coordinate Datum and Combined Factor 
(Conveyance Standards). 

 

 



Ridge Dr – Final Plat  

Summit County Planning Commission Page 3 of 3  

In addition, please note our office received revised Plans and SWM Calculations on Friday, July 14th and 
will attempt to complete the review prior to the July 27th SCPC Meeting.  An update at the meeting will 
be provided as to the status of the outstanding review comments. 

 
 
Staff Comments: 
Conditional Approvals cannot be given to Final Plats, Staff would want to allow the SCE office to 
finish their review of the submitted revised plans and SWM Calculations prior to granting SCPC 
approval to ensure that there are no issues. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends TABLEING the Final Plat because Conditional Approvals 
cannot be given to Final Plats, Staff would want to allow the SCE office to finish their review of 
the submitted revised plans and SWM Calculations prior to granting SCPC approval to ensure 
that there are no issues. 



 
           

 

July 14, 2023 
 

Weber Engineering Services 
Response to Review Comments Dated June 07, 2023 

 
  
1. An LTMA will be required for the project.  Once the plans have been approved, our office will 
prepare and provide the LTMA to the owner for signature/notary.  Once all signatures have been 
obtained, the LTMA will be returned to the owner for recording.   

Comment noted. 
 

In addition, a proposed ‘Stormwater Management Easement’ must be defined from the 
dedicated R/W of Ridge Drive to and around the entire perimeter of the Retention Basin.  
A minimum 20’ wide access drive is required to be constructed within the easement.  The 
drive cannot exceed a 15% longitudinal slope and 10% transverse slope and must be 
constructed to accommodate maintenance vehicles and equipment (provide a Typical 
Section).  The easement and driveway should be clearly delineated and labeled on the 
Grading Plan Sheet and plat (easement only). 
Stormwater management basin access path and easement revised as requested. 

 
2. Summit SWCD approval of the project is required prior to our office approving the plans.  Please 
submit written verification (pdf via email) from Summit SWCD that they have issued an approval.   

To be provided upon receipt. 
 

3. A Dedication/Final Plat for the proposed site must be submitted for review.  An additional 10’ of 
R/W or permanent Highway Easement along the frontage of the West side of Rothrock Road shall be 
dedicated to Summit County for future road improvement purposes. 

Additional 10’ R/W proposed on plans and shown in the attached plat. 
 

4. Add the attached Details/Notes to the plans.  The Trench Detail and General Notes can replace 
what is currently in the plan set.  The Sediment Marker Detail can be used as a template to be 
incorporated into the plans. 

Revised as requested. Sediment marker detail added to sheet C108A. 
 

5. On the Title Sheet, provide approval Signature Blocks for the SCE and Sanitary Sewer and Water 
agencies.  In addition, above the Signature Block for the SCE, please provide the following Signature 
Block: ‘Reviewed By:  Andy Dunchuck, P.E., Summit County Engineer’s Office’. 

Revised as requested. 
 
6. An Intersection Sight Distance Study with a Design Speed = 40-mph must be submitted for the 
proposed intersection with Rothrock Road. 

Added on sheet C104C. 
 



 

7. A minimum 4” Detention Orifice is required for the proposed SWM Facility.  An alternative 
design will need to be provided. 

The Summit County storm water manual states the 4” diameter as a minimum for single 
orifice outlets. The proposed basin outlet structure utilizes a 3.0” water quality orifice, 
3.0” primary orifice, and grate for the basin outlets. We do however see reference in the 
manual to a 2.0” minimum water quality orifice diameter. 

 
8. A 100 Year Overland Flow Path across the entire site to the Retention Basin and from any Low 
Point(s) in the proposed Road/Drives must be defined (Both Public and Private Sections).  In the event 
the storm sewer is not functioning properly, an overland flow path must be provided to ensure the 
stormwater is being directed to the SWM Facility as designed.  Show and label the ‘100 Year Overland 
Flow Path’ and define it with ‘Flow Arrows’ and ‘Spot Elevations’ in the Legend on the Grading Plan 
Sheet.  In addition, the portion of the Flow Path that is located outside of a Public R/W must be placed in 
a minimum 30’ wide ‘Stormwater Management Easement.’ 

100-year overland flow path identified on sheet C104. 
 

9. A calculation for the Tc for Hydrographs 2S and 3S must be provided and cannot be assumed to 
be 20 minutes. 

Revised as requested. 
 

10. The Pavement Spread Calculations must include the depth of water in the pavement in the 100-
Year Storm Event.  The depth must be a minimum of 1” below the Top of Curb Elevation. 

100-year spread calculations added to stormwater management report as requested. 
 

11. The Rainfall Intensities in the Calculations are not consistent with the values provided from the 
NOAA website (2.04, 2.44, 3.03, 3.52, 4.24, 4.86 and 5.51).   

Calculations updated using the values identified above. 
 

12. The ‘Summary for Pond 1P and 2P Reports’ in the SWM Calculations reflect the 12” Outlet Pipe 
is ‘CMP’ with an n-value of 0.012.  The pipe material must be either HDPE or RCP and the n-value must 
be 0.015. 

Outlet pipe revised utilizing 0.015 n-value. 
 

13. Provide a plan and profile for the 12” Outlet Pipe from the Outlet Structure to ‘Existing Structure 
7’.  An analysis of the downstream storm sewer must be conducted to verify it can accommodate the flow 
from the retention basin in the 100-Year Storm Event. 

Note added for contractor to field verify minimum slope of 2.46% for existing 12” storm 
sewer crossing Rothrock Rd. as this is the slope necessary to convey the 100-year flow 
rate (3.89 cfs.) via a 12” storm sewer. Capacity of proposed ST-31 should be referenced 
in HydroCAD results due to headwater impact from 100-year pond elevation (1061.72). 

 
14. What n-value was used in the Storm Sewer Calculation?  An n-value of 0.015 is required. 

An n-value of 0.015 has been utilized for all storm sewer calculations. 
 

15. A landscaping plan for the Aquatic Bench must be submitted to Summit SWCD for review and 
approval and must be incorporated into the plans. 

Please see callout added to sheet C104. 
 
 



 

16. The following note should be added to the Grading Plan Sheet and the Dedication Plat:  
‘Stormwater Management Note:  Design of the Stormwater Management Basin is Based on a Phase 1B 
Drainage Area = 2.38 Acres (1.55 Acres Impervious Area) and Phase 2 Drainage Area = 2.57 Acres (2.18 
Acres Impervious Area) being routed to the Basin.  Should the Drainage/Impervious Areas Be Exceeded 
During Development of these Future Phases, Modification to the Stormwater Management Basin Will Be 
Required to Ensure Compliance with the Latest Edition of the SCE Stormwater Drainage Manual.’ 

Note added to sheet C104 but with our revised drainage and impervious areas. 
 

17. On Sheets C103 - C103C, provide a note below the ‘Storm Pipe Table’ that ‘HDPE = ODOT 
Item 707.33.’  In addition, all Storm Manholes shall be referenced/labeled as ‘ODOT MH No. 3’ with the 
current ODOT Standard Construction Drawing added to the plans.  

Revised as requested. 
 

18. On Sheets C103 – C103B, the minimum R/W and Pavement Width for a Local Commercial and 
Industrial Street is 60’ and 30’, respectively.  In addition, the maximum profile grade is 6%.  The plans 
will need to be revised accordingly.   

Revised as requested. 
 

19. On Sheets C103-C103C, the 25 Year HGL must be shown in the profiles. 
Revised as requested. 

 
20. On Sheet C103, for the proposed Low Point at Sta. 1+11.71, add a Vertical Curve, Low Point Sta. 
and Elevation, Drainage Tangent, etc… that is in conformance with the ODOT Cross Road Profile in the 
L & D Manual, Volume 1 Figure 401-2.  In addition, the maximum profile grade within 60’ of the 
intersection is 5%. 

Revised as requested per comment and 06/23 phone correspondence. 
 

21. On Sheet C103, for the proposed Low Point at Sta. 1+11.71, the street must maintain it’s 
designed cross slope and the pavement drainage must be routed to the Curb and Gutter.  Existing 
Structure #1 cannot be utilized as a substitute for providing ODOT No. 3 CB’s (Double) in the Curb and 
Gutter at the location of the Low Point.  In addition, the entire pavement area must be captured and routed 
to the Retention Basin and released undetained.  From the location of the Low Point, there must be a 100-
Year Overland Flow Path to the Retention Basin (See Comment #8). 

Existing structure #1 revised as a manhole per comment no. 22. Design cross slope 
maintained to maximum degree as transition to Rothrock Rd. existing longitudinal slope 
takes place. Only 0.01 acres of drainage is received by proposed curb inlet no. 34 as 
discussed to be reasonable in our 06/23 phone correspondence. 

 
22. On Sheet C103, Existing Structure #1 should be replaced with a Manhole. 

Revised as requested. 
 

23. On Sheet C103, identify the proposed ODOT Curb Ramp Types located near Rothrock Road and 
update the Standard Drawings located on Sheet C105C.  Also, add Curb Ramps Mid-Block of the entire 
street and at the cul-de-sac. 

Revised as requested. 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 

24. On Sheet C103, add the following notes:   
 

‘A Road Opening Permit and Performance Bond is Required to Be Obtained from the 
SCE Prior To The Start of Any Construction Within the R/W of Rothrock Road.’ 

 
‘A full depth pavement sawcut and butt joint in conformance with current ODOT 
Standard Construction Drawing BP-3.1 is required at the intersection of Rothrock Road 
and Ridge Drive.’ 
Revised as requested. 

 
25. On Sheet C103, identify the Station, Offset and OMUTCD Sign Reference Number for the 
proposed Stop Sign at Rothrock Road and Ridge Drive. 

Revised as requested. 
 
26. On Sheet C103A, add Curve Data (PC, PT, Delta, Chord, Length, Radius, T, etc…) for the 
proposed Horizontal Curve.  The required minimum centerline radius is 250’. 

Revised as requested. 
 

27. On Sheet C103C, include Plan and Profile Sheets for all the Private Streets.  They are to be 
designed in conformance with the Subdivision Regulations and inverted streets as shown on Sheet C105C 
are not permitted. 

Revised as requested. 
 

28. On Sheet C104, the slope at the outfall of the emergency spillway should be evaluated for Rock 
Channel Protection (See the Shear Stress Equation and Table on Page 65 of the Current Edition of the 
SCE Stormwater Drainage Manual and apply the appropriate controls for the 100 Year Undetained 
Flow).  In addition, provide a capacity calculation which verifies the proposed emergency spillway can 
accommodate the 100 Year Undetained Flow. 

Calculations added to stormwater management report as requested. Emergency spillway 
rock channel protection identified on sheet C103G. 

 
29. On Sheet C104, the portion of the existing ditch on the West Side of Rothrock Road (Contours 
1067 - 1070) that is being re-graded should not be disturbed. 

Revised as requested. 
 

30. On Sheet C104, extend the grading for the ditch/swale from the cul-de-sac to the proposed 
grading for the Retention Basin. 

Revised as requested. 
 

31. On Sheet C104, add General Notes 29 & 30 from the attached Word Document to this Sheet. 
Revised as requested. 

 
 

32. On Sheet C104A, the minimum Pavement Radius in ‘Intersection Detail A’ must be 25’. 
Revised as requested. 

 
33. On Sheet C105, revise the R/W and Pavement Widths to reflect the Comment #18.  Also, revise 
the Cross Slope to 5/16”/FT. 

Revised as requested. 
 



 

34. On Sheet C105, delete the 24” Detectable Warning Strip Detail (This detail is included in the 
ODOT Curb Ramp Details, See Comment #23).  Also, delete the ODOT Type 6 Detail and replace it with 
the Type 2 Detail. 

Revised as requested. 
 

35. On Sheet C105, revise the following in the Typical Section Legend:  Item 1, replace ‘441’ with 
‘449’; Item 2, replace 5” with 7”. 

Revised as requested. 
 
36. On Sheet C105, in the 1st Note beneath the Right Side of the Typical Section, add ‘CB No. 3’ 
after ‘CB No. 3A’; in the 3rd Note replace ‘441’ with ‘449’. 

Revised as requested. 
 

37. On Sheet C105, revise the Private Street Typical Section to reflect Public Street Standards 
(Crowned Pavement and Pavement Composition). 

Revised as requested. 
 

38. On Sheet C105A, update the ODOT Standard Drawing for CB’s 2-2A,  2-2B and 2-2C and the 
SCE Trench Detail.  Also, delete the Summit County Pavement Replacement Detail.  There will not be 
any open cuts permitted on Rothrock Road and all utility crossings must be bored. 

Revised as requested. 
 

39. On Sheet C105A, update the ODOT Standard Drawing for CB No. 3A and add the ODOT 
Standard Drawing for CB No. 3 and Monument Assembly (RM-1.1). 

Updated/added on sheets C105B and C105F. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Matthew L. Weber, P.E. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



K
now

 w
hat's below

.
      C

all before you dig.

P
L
A

T
 O

F
 L

O
T
 S

P
L
IT

 &
 C

O
N

S
O

L
ID

A
T
IO

N
 F

O
R

T
H

IR
T
Y

 F
O

U
R

 F
IF

T
Y

 F
IV

E
, L

L
C

” 
” 

“

“
” 

D
R

A
F
T



INTERSTATE ROUTE 77(VARIABLE WIDTH)LIMITED ACCESS)

R
O

T
H

R
O

C
K

P
L
A

C
E

ROTHROCK ROAD
(CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

ROAD "A" 50'

(PUBLIC)

P
A

R
C

E
L
 3

5
6
2
,3

3
4
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E
T
 (

1
2
.9

0
9
4
 A

C
R

E
S

)
,

IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 8

1
,5

3
3
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E
T
 (

1
.8

7
1
7
 A

C
R

E
)
 W

IT
H

IN
 R

/W

P
A

R
C

E
L
 2

2
0
2
,1

1
8
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E
T

(
4
.6

4
0
0
 A

C
R

E
S

)
,

IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
1
4
,1

2
2
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E
T

(
0
.3

2
4
2
 A

C
R

E
)
 W

IT
H

IN
 R

/W
R

O
A

D
 "A

"

K
now

 w
hat's below

.
      C

all before you dig.

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

 "A
" (S

H
E

E
T
 2

)



INTERSTATE ROUTE 77

(VARIABLE W
IDTH)

LIM
ITED ACCESS)

ROTHROCK ROAD
(CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

R
O

A
D

 "A
" 5

0
' (P

U
B

L
IC

)

P
A

R
C

E
L
 1

1
4
9
,8

4
5
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E
T
 (

3
.4

4
0
0
 A

C
R

E
S

)
,

IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 2

5
,6

0
8
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E
T

(
0
.5

8
7
9
 A

C
R

E
)
 W

IT
H

IN
 R

/W

P
A

R
C

E
L
 2

2
0
2
,1

1
8
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E
T

(
4
.6

4
0
0
 A

C
R

E
S

)
,

IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
1
4
,1

2
2
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E
T

(
0
.3

2
4
2
 A

C
R

E
)
 W

IT
H

IN
 R

/W
R

O
A

D
 "A

"

P
A

R
C

E
L
 3

5
6
2
,3

3
4
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E
T
 (

1
2
.9

0
9
4
 A

C
R

E
S

)
,

IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 8

1
,5

3
3
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E
T
 (

1
.8

7
1
7
 A

C
R

E
)
 W

IT
H

IN
 R

/W

K
now

 w
hat's below

.
      C

all before you dig.

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

 "A
" (S

H
E

E
T
 1

)



TH
E R

ID
G

E TO
W

N
H

O
M

ES

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

TITLE
SHEET

C100

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:51:07 PM

IN
D

E
X

D
E

SC
R

IPTIO
N

      
SH

E
E

T N
O

.
TITLE

 SH
E

E
T

   
   

  
C

100
D

E
M

O
LITIO

N
 PLA

N
C

101
O

V
E

R
A

LL SITE
 PLA

N
C

102
PLA

N
 &

 PR
O

FILE
S

C
103-C

103H
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 PLA

N
C

104
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TIO
N

 D
E

TA
ILS

C
104-C

104B
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TIO
N

 SITE
 D

ISTA
N

C
E

C
104C

SITE
 D

E
TA

ILS
C

105-C
105F

SW
P3

C
106

SW
P3 D

E
TA

ILS
C

107-C
111

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
N

O
 SC

A
LE

C
O

PLE
Y TO

W
N

SH
IP

 C
O

U
N

TY O
F SU

M
M

IT
 STA

TE
 O

F O
H

IO
SC

E G
EN

ER
A

L N
O

TES
1.

A
LL C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 A

N
D

 M
A

TER
IA

LS IN
C

LU
D

ED
 O

N
 TH

IS PR
O

JEC
T

SH
A

LL B
E IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E W

ITH
 TH

E LA
TEST ED

ITIO
N

 O
F TH

E STA
TE

O
F O

H
IO

 D
EPA

R
TM

EN
T O

F TR
A

N
SPO

R
TA

TIO
N

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 A
N

D
M

A
TER

IA
L SPEC

IFIC
A

TIO
N

S A
N

D
 TH

E SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S A

N
D

 D
ETA

ILS
O

F TH
E SC

E.  W
H

ER
E C

O
N

FLIC
TS O

C
C

U
R

 IN
 TH

E A
B

O
V

E, TH
E SC

E
SH

A
LL D

ETER
M

IN
E TH

E G
O

V
ER

N
IN

G
 A

U
TH

O
R

ITY
.

2.
A

N
Y

 D
EFEC

TS IN
 TH

E C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

, IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 M
A

TER
IA

LS O
R

W
O

R
K

M
A

N
SH

IP, SH
A

LL B
E R

EPLA
C

ED
 O

R
 C

O
R

R
EC

TED
 B

Y
 R

EM
O

V
A

L
A

N
D

 R
EPLA

C
EM

EN
T O

R
 O

TH
ER

 A
PPR

O
V

ED
 M

ETH
O

D
 PR

IO
R

 TO
A

C
C

EPTA
N

C
E B

Y
 TH

E SC
E.

3.
TH

E SC
E SH

A
LL N

O
T B

E H
ELD

 LIA
B

LE FO
R

 D
A

M
A

G
ES O

F A
N

Y
 TY

PE
W

H
IC

H
 M

A
Y

 O
C

C
U

R
 A

S A
 R

ESU
LT O

F ER
R

O
R

 A
N

D
/O

R
 O

M
ISSIO

N
S IN

TH
E EN

G
IN

EER
IN

G
 D

ESIG
N

 D
A

TA
 PR

ESEN
TED

 B
Y

 TH
E D

EV
ELO

PER
'S

EN
G

IN
EER

.  TH
E SC

E SH
A

LL N
O

T B
E LIA

B
LE FO

R
 A

N
Y

 D
A

M
A

G
ES

R
ESU

LTIN
G

 FR
O

M
 TH

E D
EV

ELO
PER

'S C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 N
O

T C
O

M
PLY

IN
G

W
ITH

 TH
E A

PPR
O

V
ED

 PLA
N

S O
R

 B
Y

 U
SIN

G
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 M

ETH
O

D
S

O
R

 M
A

TER
IA

LS N
O

T A
PPR

O
V

ED
 B

Y
 TH

E SC
E.

4.
TH

E D
EV

ELO
PER

'S EN
G

IN
EER

 C
ER

TIFIES TH
A

T A
LL D

ESIG
N

 D
A

TA
 A

N
D

C
A

LC
U

LA
TIO

N
S PER

TA
IN

IN
G

 TO
 TH

ESE IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

T PLA
N

S, W
H

ER
E

A
PPLIC

A
B

LE, A
R

E C
O

R
R

EC
T A

N
D

 D
O

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

 TO
 TH

E C
U

R
R

EN
T

D
ESIG

N
 C

R
ITER

IA
.

5.
TH

E SC
E IN

 A
PPR

O
V

IN
G

 TH
ESE PLA

N
S A

N
D

 D
ED

IC
A

TIO
N

 PLA
T

TH
ER

EO
F, D

O
ES N

O
T, IN

 A
N

Y
 W

A
Y

, R
ELIEV

E TH
E D

EV
ELO

PER
'S

EN
G

IN
EER

 O
F H

IS R
ESPO

N
SIB

ILITY
 FO

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
TE A

N
D

 C
O

M
PLETE

EN
G

IN
EER

IN
G

 D
ESIG

N
 R

ELA
TIV

E TO
 TH

E PLA
N

S.

6.
A

LL R
O

A
D

 SU
R

FA
C

ES, EA
SEM

EN
TS O

R
 R

IG
H

TS-O
F-W

A
Y

 D
ISTU

R
B

ED
 B

Y
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 O

F A
N

Y
 PA

R
T O

F TH
IS IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
T A

R
E TO

 B
E

R
ESTO

R
ED

 C
O

M
PLETELY

 TO
 TH

E B
EFO

R
E C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N
O

R
 B

ETTER
 W

H
EN

 D
IR

EC
TED

 B
Y

 TH
E SC

E A
N

D
/O

R
 TH

E SU
M

M
IT

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

.O
.E.S.  TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL M
A

IN
TA

IN
 PO

SITIV
E

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E A
T A

LL TIM
ES A

N
D

 SH
A

LL B
A

C
K

FILL A
N

D
 G

R
A

D
E

EX
C

A
V

A
TED

 A
R

EA
S TO

 ELIM
IN

A
TE PO

N
D

IN
G

 O
N

 TH
E SITE.

7.
TH

E LO
C

A
TIO

N
S O

F A
LL B

U
R

IED
 U

TILITY
 A

R
E TO

 B
E D

ETER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y

TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
.  EX

ISTIN
G

 U
TILITY

 A
PPU

R
TEN

A
N

C
ES A

R
E TO

 B
E

SA
FEG

U
A

R
D

ED
 B

Y
 TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
.  TH

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 SH

A
LL C

O
N

TA
C

T TH
E U

TILITIES PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 SER

V
IC

E
A

T LEA
ST FO

R
TY

-EIG
H

T (48) H
O

U
R

S B
EFO

R
E A

N
Y

 U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

W
O

R
K

 IS C
O

M
M

EN
C

ED
.

8.
A

 PR
E-C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 M

EETIN
G

 SH
A

LL B
E SC

H
ED

U
LED

 W
ITH

 TH
E SC

E
PR

IO
R

 TO
 TH

E STA
R

T O
F A

N
Y

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 O
PER

A
TIO

N
S.  TH

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 SH

A
LL N

O
T C

O
M

M
EN

C
E W

ITH
 A

N
Y

 FO
R

M
 O

F
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 W

ITH
O

U
T N

O
TIFY

IN
G

 TH
E SC

E FO
R

TY
-EIG

H
T (48)

H
O

U
R

S PR
IO

R
 TO

 STA
R

TIN
G

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 (330-643-2850).  IF A
N

Y
C

H
A

N
G

E IN
 TH

E W
O

R
K

 SC
H

ED
U

LE B
EC

O
M

ES N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
, IT W

ILL B
E

TH
E R

ESPO
N

SIB
ILITY

 O
F TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 TO
 N

O
TIFY

 TH
E

IN
SPEC

TO
R

 TO
 A

V
O

ID
 U

N
N

EC
ESSA

R
Y

 IN
SPEC

TIO
N

 C
O

STS.  IF N
O

N
O

TIFIC
A

TIO
N

 IS M
A

D
E IN

 R
EG

A
R

D
 TO

 TH
E C

A
N

C
ELLA

TIO
N

 O
F W

O
R

K
,

TH
E D

EV
ELO

PER
 W

ILL B
E C

H
A

R
G

ED
 FO

R
 TH

E IN
SPEC

TIO
N

 TIM
E

IN
C

U
R

R
ED

.  TH
E D

EV
ELO

PER
 W

ILL B
E B

ILLED
 Q

U
A

R
TER

LY
 FO

R
IN

SPEC
TIO

N
 SER

V
IC

ES.

9.
TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 O
R

 D
EV

ELO
PER

 SH
A

LL M
A

IN
TA

IN
 LO

C
A

L TR
A

FFIC
A

T A
LL TIM

ES.

10.
PR

IO
R

 TO
 TH

E STA
R

T O
F C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
, A

 R
O

A
D

 O
PEN

IN
G

 PER
M

IT
A

N
D

 B
O

N
D

 W
ITH

 TH
E SC

E M
U

ST B
E O

B
TA

IN
ED

 B
EFO

R
E A

C
C

ESS IS
G

R
A

N
TED

 FO
R

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 PU
R

PO
SES W

ITH
IN

 A
 PU

B
LIC

R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
A

Y
 O

F R
O

TH
R

O
C

K
 R

O
A

D
.

11.
A

N
Y

 D
ISTU

R
B

ED
 SIG

N
S, G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL, M
A

IL/PA
PER

 B
O

X
ES, D

R
IV

ES,
D

R
IV

E C
U

LV
ER

TS, STO
R

M
 SEW

ER
 PIPES, STR

U
C

TU
R

ES, PA
V

EM
EN

TS,
B

ER
M

S A
N

D
 D

ITC
H

ES SH
A

LL B
E R

EPA
IR

ED
 A

N
D

/O
R

 R
EPLA

C
ED

 A
S

D
IR

EC
TED

 B
Y

 TH
E SC

E.  A
N

Y
 D

ISTU
R

B
ED

 LA
W

N
 A

R
EA

S SH
A

LL B
E

R
EPLA

C
ED

 B
Y

 SEED
IN

G
 A

N
D

 M
U

LC
H

IN
G

, IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 TO
PSO

IL W
H

ER
E

N
EED

ED
, IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E W

ITH
 O

D
O

T ITEM
 653 &

 659, A
S D

IR
EC

TED
B

Y
 TH

E SC
E.

12.
TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL B
E R

ESPO
N

SIB
LE FO

R
 TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 SO

IL
ER

O
SIO

N
 A

N
D

 SED
IM

EN
T C

O
N

TR
O

L IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E W
ITH

 O
D

O
T

SU
PPLEM

EN
TA

L SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
 832, SU

M
M

IT SO
IL A

N
D

 W
A

TER
C

O
N

SER
V

A
TIO

N
 D

ISTR
IC

T A
N

D
 TH

E SC
E.  ER

O
SIO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
M

EA
SU

R
ES M

U
ST B

E IN
 PLA

C
E B

EFO
R

E A
N

Y
 O

TH
ER

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

C
O

M
M

EN
C

ES O
N

 TH
IS SITE.  TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL, O
N

 A
 D

A
ILY

B
A

SIS, C
LEA

N
 A

LL EX
ISTIN

G
 STR

EETS O
F M

U
D

 A
N

D
 D

IR
T D

U
R

IN
G

 TH
E

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 PH
A

SE.  TH
E STO

R
M

W
A

TER
 PO

LLU
TIO

N
 PR

EV
EN

TIO
N

PLA
N

 M
U

ST B
E IM

PLEM
EN

TED
 PR

IO
R

 TO
 TH

E STA
R

T O
F

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

.

13.
A

LL STO
R

M
 SEW

ER
 IN

STA
LLA

TIO
N

 W
ITH

IN
 TH

E R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
A

Y
 LIM

ITS
A

N
D

 EA
SEM

EN
TS SH

A
LL C

O
N

FO
R

M
 TO

 O
D

O
T ITEM

 611.

14.
W

H
ER

E SEW
ER

 A
N

D
/O

R
 W

A
TER

 M
A

IN
 IN

TER
SEC

TIO
N

S H
A

V
E LESS

TH
A

N
 EIG

H
TEEN

 (18) IN
C

H
 V

ER
TIC

A
L SEPA

R
A

TIO
N

, EN
C

A
SE TH

E
LO

W
ER

 PIPE A
N

D
 M

O
N

O
LITH

IC
A

LLY
 C

R
A

D
LE TH

E U
PPER

 PIPE IN
 C

LA
SS

C
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE FO
R

 TH
E W

ID
TH

 O
F TH

E TR
EN

C
H

.

15.
STO

R
M

 SEW
ER

 LA
TER

A
LS SH

A
LL B

E PV
C

 (SD
R

 35). A
LL PIPES SH

A
LL

H
A

V
E PR

EFO
R

M
ED

 W
Y

ES O
F 6” D

IA
M

ETER
 FO

R
 H

O
U

SE LA
TER

A
L

C
O

N
N

EC
TIO

N
S.  A

LL W
Y

ES A
N

D
 LA

TER
A

LS FO
R

 D
O

W
N

SPO
U

T D
R

A
IN

S
SH

A
LL B

E IN
STA

LLED
 W

H
EN

 TH
E STO

R
M

 SEW
ER

 IS IN
STA

LLED
.

16.
EA

C
H

 SU
B

LO
T M

U
ST R

O
U

TE A
LL STO

R
M

W
A

TER
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E FR

O
M

 A
C

O
N

D
U

IT TO
 TH

E STO
R

M
 SEW

ER
 LA

TER
A

L TH
A

T IS PR
O

V
ID

ED
.  N

O
O

PEN
 D

ISC
H

A
R

G
ES FR

O
M

 A
 H

O
U

SE C
O

N
D

U
IT A

R
E PER

M
ITTED

.

17.
A

LL SEW
ER

/U
TILITY

 TR
EN

C
H

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

, C
O

N
D

U
IT B

ED
D

IN
G

, PIPE
C

O
V

ER
, B

A
C

K
FILL A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
TIO

N
 SH

A
LL C

O
N

FO
R

M
 TO

 TH
E

U
TILITY

 TR
EN

C
H

 D
ETA

IL STA
N

D
A

R
D

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 O
N

 SH
EET # X

X
/X

X
.

18.
A

LL IN
SPEC

TIO
N

 A
N

D
 TESTIN

G
 SH

A
LL B

E D
O

N
E B

Y
 A

N
 EX

PER
IEN

C
ED

A
N

D
 Q

U
A

LIFIED
 FIR

M
 EN

G
A

G
ED

 IN
 TH

IS TY
PE O

F W
O

R
K

.  A
LL STO

R
M

SEW
ER

S/C
U

LV
ER

TS M
U

ST B
E FLU

SH
ED

 A
N

D
 H

A
V

E A
 C

O
LO

R
TELEV

ISIO
N

 IN
SPEC

TIO
N

 A
C

C
O

M
PA

N
IED

 W
ITH

 A
 W

R
ITTEN

 R
EPO

R
T

SU
B

M
ITTED

 TO
 TH

E SC
E FO

R
 R

EV
IEW

 A
N

D
 A

PPR
O

V
A

L.  TH
E

V
ID

EO
TA

PE M
U

ST B
E SU

B
M

ITTED
, R

EV
IEW

ED
 A

N
D

 A
PPR

O
V

ED
 PR

IO
R

TO
 R

ELEA
SE O

F TH
E PER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E B
O

N
D

.  IF TH
E STO

R
M

SEW
ER

/C
U

LV
ER

T V
ID

EO
TA

PE A
N

D
 W

R
ITTEN

 R
EPO

R
T IS N

O
T

A
PPR

O
V

ED
, TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL R
EPA

IR
 O

R
 R

EPLA
C

E TH
E

D
EFEC

TS A
N

D
 R

ESU
B

M
IT TH

E IN
FO

R
M

A
TIO

N
.  TH

E IN
TEN

T IS TO
V

ID
EO

TA
PE PIPES N

O
T EA

SILY
 A

C
C

ESSIB
LE FO

R
 V

ISU
A

L IN
SPEC

TIO
N

.
FO

R
 EX

A
M

PLE:  A
 C

U
LV

ER
T U

N
D

ER
 A

 R
O

A
D

 TH
A

T C
A

N
 B

E V
ISU

A
LLY

C
H

EC
K

ED
 IS EX

EM
PT FR

O
M

 V
ID

EO
TA

PIN
G

.  A
 SY

STEM
 O

F PIPES W
ITH

M
A

N
H

O
LES A

N
D

 C
A

TC
H

 B
A

SIN
S W

ILL B
E R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 TO
 B

E
V

ID
EO

TA
PED

.  TH
E SC

E W
ILL D

ETER
M

IN
E IF A

 PIPE C
A

N
 B

E V
ISU

A
LLY

C
H

EC
K

ED
 O

R
 IF A

 V
ID

EO
TA

PE IS R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.

19.
U

N
D

ER
D

R
A

IN
S SH

A
LL B

E C
O

N
STR

U
C

TED
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E W

ITH
 O

D
O

T
ITEM

 605; C
O

N
D

U
IT SH

A
LL B

E A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F FO

U
R

 (4) IN
C

H
 D

IA
M

ETER
PIPE A

N
D

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IN
G

 TO
 O

D
O

T SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
 707.33, 707.41, 707.42

O
R

 707.45 W
ITH

 N
O

. 8 A
G

G
R

EG
A

TE O
N

 FO
U

R
 (4) IN

C
H

ES O
F B

ED
D

IN
G

.
TH

E U
N

D
ER

D
R

A
IN

 SH
A

LL B
E M

O
D

IFIED
 W

ITH
 FO

U
R

 (4) R
O

W
S O

F
PER

FO
R

A
TIO

N
S.   SEE U

N
D

ER
D

R
A

IN
 STA

N
D

A
R

D
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 O

N
 SH

EET #
X

X
/X

X
.

20.
A

LL PR
O

PO
SED

 STO
R

M
 SEW

ER
 STR

U
C

TU
R

ES (M
A

N
H

O
LES, H

EA
D

W
A

LLS
A

N
D

 C
A

TC
H

/IN
LET B

A
SIN

S) SH
A

LL A
D

H
ER

E TO
 O

D
O

T ITEM
S 602 A

N
D

611 A
N

D
 TH

E C
U

R
R

EN
T ED

ITIO
N

 O
F TH

E O
D

O
T STA

N
D

A
R

D
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S.

21.
W

H
ER

EV
ER

 U
N

STA
B

LE SO
IL C

O
N

D
ITIO

N
S A

R
E EN

C
O

U
N

TER
ED

 TH
A

T
A

R
E N

O
T IN

D
IC

A
TED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S, TH

E W
O

R
K

 SH
A

LL B
E

D
ISC

O
N

TIN
U

ED
 U

N
TIL TH

E SC
E A

PPR
O

V
ES TH

E M
ETH

O
D

 A
N

D
M

A
TER

IA
L TO

 B
E IN

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TED
 IN

TO
 TH

E W
O

R
K

, A
S A

LL C
O

N
D

U
ITS

SH
A

LL B
E IN

STA
LLED

 O
N

 A
 FIR

M
 B

ED
 FO

R
 ITS FU

LL LEN
G

TH
 IN

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E W

ITH
 O

D
O

T ITEM
 611 U

N
LESS O

TH
ER

W
ISE SPEC

IFIED
.

22.
A

LL FILLED
 A

R
EA

S, EX
C

LU
D

IN
G

 TR
EN

C
H

ES, W
ITH

IN
 R

IG
H

T-O
F-W

A
Y

A
R

EA
S SH

A
LL B

E C
O

M
PA

C
TED

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E W
ITH

 O
D

O
T ITEM

 203.
IN

 A
D

D
ITIO

N
, FO

R
 A

N
Y

 FILL IN
 EX

C
ESS O

F TW
O

 (2) FEET, N
U

C
LEA

R
C

O
M

PA
C

TIO
N

 TESTS SH
A

LL B
E PER

FO
R

M
ED

 B
Y

 A
N

 A
PPR

O
V

ED
 TESTIN

G
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E W

ITH
 O

D
O

T ITEM
 203.  TH

ESE TESTS SH
A

LL
B

E A
PPR

O
V

ED
 B

Y
 TH

E SC
E B

EFO
R

E A
N

Y
 PA

V
EM

EN
T C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
C

O
M

M
EN

C
ES A

N
D

 SH
A

LL M
EET TH

E C
O

M
PA

C
TIO

N
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS O

F
TH

E TR
EN

C
H

 D
ETA

IL STA
N

D
A

R
D

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 O
N

 SH
EET # X

X
/X

X
.

EM
B

A
N

K
M

EN
T C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 A

T D
ETEN

TIO
N

/R
ETEN

TIO
N

 FA
C

ILITIES
SH

A
LL B

E C
O

M
PA

C
TED

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E W
ITH

 O
D

O
T ITEM

 203 A
N

D
 TO

A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 98%

 O
F TH

E M
A

TER
IA

L'S STA
N

D
A

R
D

 PR
O

C
TO

R
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 D

R
Y

 D
EN

SITY
 A

N
D

 M
U

ST B
E W

ITH
IN

 2%
 O

F TH
E

M
A

TER
IA

L'S O
PTIM

U
M

 M
O

ISTU
R

E C
O

N
TEN

T PR
IO

R
 TO

 C
O

M
PA

C
TIO

N
.

23.
B

EFO
R

E A
C

C
EPTA

N
C

E O
F TH

E SU
B

-G
R

A
D

E B
Y

 TH
E SC

E, A
 FO

R
TY

 (40)
TO

N
 PR

O
O

F R
O

LL SH
A

LL B
E R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 O
N

 A
LL A

R
EA

S TO
 B

E PA
V

ED
.

TH
E SU

B
G

R
A

D
E A

N
D

 PR
O

O
F R

O
LL M

U
ST B

E IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E W
ITH

O
D

O
T ITEM

 204.  IN
 LIEU

 O
F U

SIN
G

 TH
E EQ

U
IPM

EN
T U

N
D

ER
 O

D
O

T ITEM
204, A

 TA
N

D
EM

 D
U

M
P TR

U
C

K
 W

ITH
 A

 G
R

O
SS W

EIG
H

T O
F 60,000 PO

U
N

D
S

M
A

Y
 B

E SU
B

STITU
TED

.

24.
FO

R
 O

D
O

T ITEM
S 301, 449 452 A

N
D

 609, TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 M

U
ST

SU
B

M
IT A

N
 O

D
O

T A
PPR

O
V

ED
 JM

F TO
 TH

E SC
E FO

R
 R

EV
IEW

 A
N

D
A

PPR
O

V
A

L A
T TH

E PR
E-C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 M

EETIN
G

.  A
LL M

A
TER

IA
LS

U
SED

 M
U

ST B
E O

B
TA

IN
ED

 FR
O

M
 A

 SO
U

R
C

E A
PPR

O
V

ED
 B

Y
 O

D
O

T.  FO
R

ITEM
 441 SU

R
FA

C
E C

O
U

R
SE, TH

E C
O

A
R

SE A
G

G
R

EG
A

TE IN
 TH

E M
IX

SH
A

LL B
E C

R
U

SH
ED

 LIM
ESTO

N
E.  TH

E SU
R

FA
C

E C
O

U
R

SE SH
A

LL B
E

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TED
 N

O
 LA

TER
 TH

A
N

 O
N

E (1) Y
EA

R
 A

FTER
 ITEM

 301 IS
PLA

C
ED

.

25.
C

U
R

B
 A

N
D

 G
U

TTER
 SH

A
LL B

E C
O

N
STR

U
C

TED
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E W

ITH
O

D
O

T ITEM
 609, C

A
ST IN

 PLA
C

E C
O

N
C

R
ETE C

U
R

B
 A

N
D

 G
U

TTER
.  N

O
A

SPH
A

LT A
N

D
/O

R
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE PA
V

EM
EN

T A
N

D
 C

U
R

B
 A

N
D

 G
U

TTER
SH

A
LL B

E LA
ID

 O
N

 A
 FR

O
ZEN

 SU
R

FA
C

E.

26.
A

LL M
O

N
U

M
EN

T B
O

X
ES, FU

R
N

ISH
ED

 A
N

D
 IN

STA
LLED

, SH
A

LL B
E IN

C
O

N
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E W

ITH
 TH

E C
U

R
R

EN
T ED

ITIO
N

 O
F TH

E O
D

O
T STA

N
D

A
R

D
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S.

27.
IT W

ILL B
E TH

E R
ESPO

N
SIB

ILITY
 O

F TH
E D

EV
ELO

PER
 O

R
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
TO

 N
O

TIFY
 TH

E IN
SPEC

TO
R

 W
H

EN
 W

O
R

K
 O

N
 SITE IS B

EIN
G

PER
FO

R
M

ED
 O

R
 C

A
N

C
ELLED

.  IF TH
ER

E IS N
O

T A
N

Y
 N

O
TIFIC

A
TIO

N
 IN

R
EG

A
R

D
 TO

 C
A

N
C

ELLA
TIO

N
 O

F W
O

R
K

, TH
E D

EV
ELO

PER
 W

ILL B
E

C
H

A
R

G
ED

 FO
R

 TH
E IN

SPEC
TIO

N
 TIM

E IN
C

U
R

R
ED

.

28.
TH

E FIN
A

L SU
B

LO
T G

R
A

D
ES SH

A
LL B

E W
ITH

IN
 O

N
E FO

O
T (+/-) O

F TH
E

G
R

A
D

ES A
N

D
 ELEV

A
TIO

N
S LISTED

 O
N

 TH
E A

PPR
O

V
ED

 FIN
A

L G
R

A
D

IN
G

PLA
N

 SH
EET.

29.
IM

M
ED

IA
TELY

 FO
LLO

W
IN

G
 TH

E C
O

M
PLETIO

N
 O

F G
R

A
D

IN
G

O
PER

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 A

 PR
O

PO
SED

 D
ETEN

TIO
N

/R
ETEN

TIO
N

 B
A

SIN
, FIN

A
L

R
ESTO

R
A

TIO
N

 O
F TH

E B
A

SIN
 M

U
ST B

E C
O

M
PLETED

 TO
 ESTA

B
LISH

PR
O

PER
 V

EG
ETA

TIO
N

 A
N

D
 LIM

IT SO
IL ER

O
SIO

N
.  A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
TH

IC
K

N
ESS O

F 3” O
F TO

PSO
IL M

U
ST B

E A
PPLIED

 TO
 TH

E LIM
ITS O

F TH
E

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 FO
R

 TH
E B

A
SIN

 A
N

D
 TH

EN
 SEED

ED
 A

N
D

 M
U

LC
H

ED
.  TH

E
M

A
TER

IA
L U

TILIZED
 IN

 R
ESTO

R
A

TIO
N

 O
F TH

E B
A

SIN
 SH

A
LL A

D
H

ER
E

TO
 O

D
O

T ITEM
S 652, 653 A

N
D

 659.

30.
D

ETEN
TIO

N
/R

ETEN
TIO

N
  B

A
SIN

S SO
ILS SH

A
LL B

E R
IPPED

 O
R

LO
O

SEN
ED

 TO
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F 6”U
SIN

G
 A

 C
H

ISEL PLO
W

, O
FFSET

D
ISK

 O
R

 A
N

 EQ
U

A
L M

EC
H

A
N

ISM
. IN

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE C
O

M
PO

ST O
R

TO
PSO

IL, A
N

D
 SH

A
LL B

E SEED
ED

 A
N

D
 M

U
LC

H
ED

 TO
 PR

EV
EN

T
ER

O
SIO

N
. G

R
A

SS, O
R

 O
TH

ER
 A

PPR
O

V
ED

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

V
ER

 W
ITH

IN
 TH

E
B

A
SIN

 SH
O

U
LD

 B
E A

B
LE TO

 SU
R

V
IV

E 48 H
O

U
R

S U
N

D
ER

 W
A

TER
. JU

TE
A

N
D

 EX
C

ELSIO
R

 M
A

TTIN
G

 SH
A

LL B
E U

SED
 A

S R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 TO

 STA
B

ILIZE
SLO

PES A
N

D
 PR

EV
EN

T ER
O

SIO
N

. FO
R

 FU
LL SO

IL PR
O

FILE
R

ESTO
R

A
TIO

N
, R

EFER
 TO

 O
EPA

'S R
A

IN
W

A
TER

 LA
N

D
 D

EV
ELO

PM
EN

T
M

A
N

U
A

L, PR
O

V
ISIO

N
A

L PR
A

C
TIC

E STA
N

D
A

R
D

 - SO
IL M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
H

TTPS://EPA
.O

H
IO

.G
O

V
/PO

R
TA

LS/35/STO
R

M
/TEC

H
N

IC
A

L_A
SSISTA

N
C

E
/PR

O
PR

A
C

TIC
ES.PD

F.

G
A

S
EN

G
IN

EER
IN

G
SU

M
M

IT C
O

U
N

TY
 EN

G
IN

EER
538 E. SO

U
TH

 ST.
A

K
R

O
N

, O
H

IO
 44311

TIM
 B

O
LEY

 (330) 643-2850

SA
N

ITA
R

Y
 SEW

ER

1180 S. M
A

IN
 STR

EET
A

K
R

O
N

, O
H

IO
 44301

D
EPA

R
TM

EN
T O

F SA
N

ITA
R

Y
 SER

V
IC

ES

ELEC
TR

IC

TELEPH
O

N
E

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
IO

 44313
(330) 384-4720

1910 W
. M

A
R

K
ET ST.

FIR
ST EN

ER
G

Y

JU
LIE B

ER
B

A
R

I (330) 929-2443

SU
M

M
IT SO

IL A
N

D
 W

A
TER

 C
O

N
SER

V
A

TIO
N

 D
ISTR

IC
T

ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

(330) 742-8124

1200 B
R

O
W

N
STO

N
E R

D
.

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
IO

 44310

TIM
E W

A
R

N
ER

 C
A

B
LE

C
H

A
R

LES TO
N

EY
 - (330) 630-7950

C
A

B
LE TV

2100 EA
STW

O
O

D
 A

V
E.

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
IO

 44305

D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 EA
ST O

H
IO

 G
A

S C
O

.

C
ITY

 O
F A

K
R

O
N

146 S. H
IG

H
 ST.

(330) 375-2690

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
IO

 44308

W
A

TER

JO
E O

K
O

LISH

V
ER

IZO
N

M
ED

IN
A

, O
H

  44256
6223 N

O
R

W
A

LK
 R

D
.

(330) 722-9506

C
O

N
TA

C
T PER

SO
N

S:

M
A

TTH
EW

 L. W
EB

ER
       R

EG
. EN

G
IN

EER
 N

O
. 61709

SU
B

M
ITTED

 B
Y

:
D

A
TE:       07-14-2023

ZO
N

IN
G

C
O

PLEY
 TO

W
N

SH
IP

1540 S. C
LEV

ELA
N

D
 M

A
SSILLO

N
 R

D
.

C
O

PLEY
, O

H
IO

 44321
M

A
TT SPR

IN
G

ER
SH

A
W

N
A

 G
FR

O
ER

ER
 - (330) 666-0108

1180 S. M
A

IN
 STR

EET
A

K
R

O
N

, O
H

IO
 44301

SE
W

E
R

A
G

E
 SYSTE

M
 A

PPR
O

V
A

LS
A

PPR
O

V
E

D
 B

Y TH
E

 D
E

PA
R

TM
E

N
T O

F SA
N

ITA
R

Y  SE
W

E
R

 SE
R

V
IC

E
S

M
IC

H
E

A
L V

IN
A

Y - D
IR

E
C

TO
R

D
A

TE

R
O

SS A
. N

IC
H

O
LSO

N
, P.E

. D
E

PU
TY D

IR
E

C
TO

R
 O

F E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
D

A
TE

W
A

TE
R

 A
PPR

O
V

E
D

 B
Y:  O

.E
.P.A

. LE
TTE

R
 D

A
TE

D
: 

SA
N

ITA
R

Y SE
W

E
R

 A
PPR

O
V

E
D

 B
Y:  O

.E
.P.A

. LE
TTE

R
 D

A
TE

D
: 

W
A

TE
R

 SYSTE
M

 A
PPR

O
V

A
LS

C
ITY O

F  A
K

R
O

N
 W

A
TE

R
 D

E
PA

R
TM

E
N

T
D

A
TE

SU
M

M
IT C

O
U

N
TY E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y: A
N

D
Y D

U
N

C
H

U
C

K
, P.E

., SU
M

M
IT C

O
U

N
TY E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

'S O
FFIC

E

SU
M

M
IT C

O
U

N
TY E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

'S O
FFIC

E
D

A
TE

SITE
LO

C
A

TIO
N



ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

DEM
O

LITIO
N

PLAN

C101

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
&

 R
EPLA

C
ED

)

A
R

EA
 O

F D
EM

O
LITIO

N
 &

 C
LEA

R
IN

G

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:51:15 PM

LEG
EN

D

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO BE REMOVED)

(TBR)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

INTERSTATE 77

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC) RO
TH

RO
C

K
PLAC

E

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

 (TO
 B

E M
O

D
IFIED

)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

8.98 A
c.

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
ELO

C
A

TED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)

(TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
)



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SITE PLAN

C102

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:51:25 PM

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C/L

C/L

FLO
O

D
 ZO

N
E

FLO
O

D
 ZO

N
E "X

" PER
 FLO

O
D

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
R

A
TE M

A
P N

U
M

B
ER

 39153C
 0157 F

EFFEC
TIV

E D
A

TE A
PR

IL 19, 2016

ROAD 'A' - 60'

INTERSTATE 77

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

RO
TH

RO
C

K
PLAC

E

R
/WR

/W

C
/L

PR
O

P. STO
R

M
 W

A
TER

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T B

A
SIN

TH
 #22

TH
 #21

TH
 #20

TH
 #19

TH
 #18

TH
 #17

TH
 #16

TH
 #15

TH
 #14

TH
 #13

TH
 #12

TH
 #11

TH
 #10

TH
 #9

TH
 #8

TH
 #7

TH
 #6

TH
 #5

TH
 #4

TH
 #3

TH
 #2

TH
 #1

TH
 #28

TH
 #27

TH
 #26

TH
 #25

TH
 #24

TH
 #23

RO
AD

 'A' - 60'

PR
O

P. PR
IV

A
TE D

R
IV

E 'A
'

LEG
EN

D

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

SITE D
A

TA
U

SE D
ISTR

IC
T

=
C

-G
R

(C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L G

EN
ER

A
L R

ETA
IL)

SITE A
R

EA
=

(20.9902 A
C

.)

PR
O

P. 25' SA
N

ITA
R

Y
SEW

ER
 EA

SEM
EN

T

PR
O

P. 25' W
A

TER
EA

SEM
EN

T

PR
O

P. 12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

PR
O

P. R
/W

PR
O

P. STO
R

M
 W

A
TER

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T EA

SEM
EN

T

C/L

117.58'

54.89'

40.13'

73.21'

28.21'

20.00'
82.12'

76.15'

85.06'

28.21'

20.00'

45.12'

59.88'

78.51'

46.00'
46.00'

28.21'43.62'
57.43'

38.58'

N5°57'34.65"W

192.65'

N
69°57'08.34"W

306.83'

N30°39'14.53"W
122.27'

N
78°26'17"W

524.78'

71.28'

21.42'

R/W

R/W

20'

P/L

P/L

P/L

P/L
P/L

C/LP/L

PR
O

P. C
U

L-D
E-SA

C

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

PR
O

P. PR
IV

A
TE D

R
IV

E 'A
'

PROP. PRIVATE
DRIVE 'B'

PROP. PRIVATE
DRIVE 'C'

N
90°00'00"E - 471.75'

R
 = 250'

L = 317.83'

S17°09'31"E - 175.05'

PROP. R/W PROP. R/W

10.00'

10'

10'

PR
O

P. 30' D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
EA

SEM
EN

T



1+00
2+00

3+00
4+00

22

12112

ST-11ST-2

ST-1

ST-3
ST-4

4

ST-12

13

ST-13

14

ST-21

PR
O

P. SA
N

. M
H

 "S1"
STA

. 1+39.57, -22.00' L

SN
-1

PR
O

P. SA
N

. M
H

 "S2"
STA

. 1+81.80, -22.00' L

SN
-2

PR
O

P. SA
N

. M
H

 "S3"
STA

. 3+79.57, -22.00' L

SN
-3

34

ST-33

N
90°00'00"E - 471.75'

PR
O

P. 8"x6" TEE
W

/ H
Y

D
. A

SSM
.

STA
. 3+48.84, -34.00'L

ST-10

1+00

2+00

29ST-34

35

ST-35

2+00

3+00

43

ST-32

33

ST-19

ST-20

ST-36

3

1060

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1060

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1072.65

1071.91

1071.43

1072.04

1073.24

1074.44

1075.64

1076.84

1078.04

1079.24

1080.44

1081.64

1082.84

1084.04

1085.24

1086.44

1087.64

1088.24

1+00 
2+00 

3+00 
4+00 

4+50 

-2.50%
-5.00%

10.00' V
C

H
IG

H
 PO

IN
T STA

. 1+25.30
H

IG
H

 PO
IN

T ELEV
. 1072.52

PV
I STA

. 1+30.30
PV

I ELEV
. 1072.39

K
 = 4.00

PVC STA. 1+25.30
ELEV. 1072.52

PVT STA. 1+35.30
ELEV. 1072.14

40.00' V
C

LO
W

 PO
IN

T STA
. 1+58.79

LO
W

 PO
IN

T ELEV
. 1071.42

PV
I STA

. 1+60.59
PV

I ELEV
. 1070.88

K
 = 3.64

PVC STA. 1+40.59
ELEV. 1071.88

PVT STA. 1+80.59
ELEV. 1072.08

TH
 #1

F.F. = 1076.33

TH
 #2

F.F. = 1077.67

TH
 #3

F.F. = 1079.00

TH
 #4

F.F. = 1080.33

TH
 #5

F.F. = 1081.67

TH
 #6

F.F. = 1083.00

TH
 #7

F.F. = 1087.33

TH
 #8

F.F. = 1088.67

TH
 #9

F.F. = 1090.00

TH
 #10

F.F. = 1091.33

TH
 #11

F.F. = 1092.67

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

PR
O

P. C
/L

PA
V

EM
EN

T G
R

A
D

E

HYD. TEE

ST-21

DOM. TAP

S1 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 1+39.57, -22.00'L
TOP: 1072.30
INV IN: 1065.24, 8" W
INV IN: 1065.24, 8" S
INV OUT: 1065.24, 8" N

SN
-1, 42.23 L.F.

8" PV
C

 @
 1.00%

SN
-2, 197.77 L.F. 8" PV

C @
 4.01%

S2 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 1+81.80, -22.00'L
TOP: 1072.51
INV IN: 1065.66, 8" W
INV OUT: 1065.66, 8" E

S3 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 3+79.57, -22.00'L
TOP: 1084.30
INV IN: 1073.60, 8" W
INV OUT: 1073.60, 8" E

SN
-3, 168.81 L.F. 8" PV

C @
 6.01%

ST-3, 195.07 L.F. 24" H
D

PE @
 5.15%

4 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 3+55.51, 20.50'R
TOP: 1082.80
INV IN: 1076.00, 18" W
INV IN: 1076.50, 12" S
INV OUT: 1075.50, 24" E

6.00%

ST-4, 155.00 L.F. 18" H
D

PE @
 6.71%

3 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 2+35.05, 0.00'
TOP: 1071.20
INV IN: 1066.45, 12" S
INV IN: 1065.45, 24" W
INV OUT: 1065.45, 24" N

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

STO
R

M
 STR

U
C

TU
R

E TA
B

LE

STR
U

C
TU

R
E

11121314333443

D
ETA

ILS

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1070.93
IN

V
 IN

 = 1066.60, 12" S
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1066.60, 12" N

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1070.93
IN

V
 IN

 = 1067.60, 12" S
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1067.00, 12" N

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1082.07
IN

V
 IN

 = 1076.60, 12" S
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1076.60, 12" N

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1082.07
IN

V
 IN

 = 1076.90, 12" SE
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1076.90, 12" N

O
D

O
T C

B
 2-2B

W
/ B

EEH
IV

E G
R

A
TE

R
IM

 = 1073.50
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1070.50, 12" N

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1071.29
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1067.29, 12" N

W

O
D

O
T M

H
 N

o.3
R

IM
 = 1073.20

IN
V

 IN
 = 1070.32, 12" S

IN
V

 O
U

T = 1068.52, 12" E

STO
R

M
 PIPE TA

B
LE

N
A

M
E

ST-2

ST-10

ST-11

ST-12

ST-13

ST-19

ST-21

ST-31

ST-32

ST-33

SIZE

24"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

LEN
G

TH
33.00'

6.50'

28.00'

6.50'

28.00'

57.60'

29.33'

53.81'

19.39'

46.99'

SLO
PE

7.42%

2.31%

1.43%

1.54%

1.07%

1.42%

1.02%

0.74%

0.93%

7.00%

TY
PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

PLAN &
PRO

FILE

C103

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:51:42 PM

RO
AD

 'A' - 60'

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

MATCHLINE STA.4+50 - SEE SHEET C103A

N
O

TE:
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 SH

A
LL D

EFLEC
T W

.M
. A

S N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
TO

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
 18" M

IN
. V

ER
TIC

A
L C

LEA
R

A
N

C
E

B
ETW

EEN
 W

.M
. &

 SA
N

. SEW
.  A

N
D

/O
R

 STM
. SEW

. A
T

A
LL TIM

ES.  (IN
STA

LL B
EN

D
S W

H
ER

E N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
)

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

C
/L

R
/W

R
/W

C
/L

R
/W

R
/W

6'-0" MIN.
COVER

6'-0" MIN.
COVER

PR
O

P. 12"x8"  TA
PPIN

G
SLEEV

E &
 V

A
LV

E
STA

.1+19.16, 34'L

PR
O

P. 8" D
.I.W

.M
.

C
L 53 W

/ 6' B
U

R
Y

PRO
P. 8" D

.I.W
.M

. CL 53 W
/ 6' BU

RY

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

TO
P 1073.60 (PR

O
P.)

12" A
D

S IN
V

. S = 1070.32 (PR
O

P.)

12" H
D

PE IN
V

. W
 = 1055.35 (PR

O
P.)

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

TH #1
TH #2

TH #3
TH #4

TH #5
TH #6

TH #7
TH #8

TH #9
TH #10

PR
O

P. C
U

R
B

STO
P (TY

P.)
PR

O
P. C

U
R

B
STO

P (TY
P.)

89°

91°

180°

180°
180°

18" M
IN

.
C

LEA
R

 @
 IN

T.

PR
O

P. R
ELO

C
A

TED
U

TILITY
 PO

LE

PR
O

P. R
ELO

C
A

TED
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 W

IR
ES

PR
O

P. R
ELO

C
A

TED
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 W

IR
ES

PR
O

P. R
ELO

C
A

TED
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 W

IR
ES

PR
O

PO
SED

 C
/L

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
STA

.1+00.00
(R

ID
G

E D
R

.)

30'

15'

12.5'

BACK TO BACK

24.5' 24.5' 5'5'

PR
O

P. LIG
H

T
PO

LE (TY
P.)

PR
O

P. LIG
H

T
PO

LE (TY
P.)

STR
EET TR

EES A
N

D
 STR

EET LIG
H

TS SH
A

LL B
E PR

O
V

ID
ED

 W
ITH

IN
TH

E R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y
.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 SPEC
IES O

F TR
EE W

ILL B
E

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 STY
LE O

F
LIG

H
T PO

STS W
ILL B

E C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE G

A
S, ELEC

., &
 C

A
B

LE
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

S W
ITH

 TH
E R

ESPEC
TIV

E U
TILITY

 O
W

N
ER

S.

PR
O

P. H
Y

D
.

PR
O

P. STO
P SIG

N
(O

D
O

T R
1-1)

STA
.1+34.29, 25.74'L

PR
O

P. STO
P SIG

N
(O

D
O

T R
1-1)

STA
.3+07.92, 31.90'L

90°

PRO
P. 8" D

.I.W
.M

. CL 53 W
/ 6' BU

RY

SEE SH
EET C

103C

PR
O

P. STO
R

M
 W

A
TER

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T B

A
SIN

PR
O

P. STO
R

M
 W

A
TER

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T EA

EM
EN

T

PR
O

PO
SED

 C
/L M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

STA
.3+22.51 (R

ID
G

E D
R

.)
STA

. 1+00 (PR
IV

A
TE ST.)

242.62'
222.51'

C/L

C/L

PRIVATE DRIVE 'B'

440'

34'

22'

34'

20.5'

PR
O

P. O
D

O
T TY

PE 2
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER

PR
O

P. O
D

O
T TY

PE 3
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

46' 1 1/2" D
R

O
P C

U
R

B

30' D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
EA

SEM
EN

T

H
D

PE = O
D

O
T ITEM

 707.33

PR
O

P. PER
PEN

D
IC

U
LA

R
C

U
R

B
 R

A
M

P TY
PE A

2
W

/ D
ETEC

TA
B

LE W
A

R
N

IN
G

A
 R

O
A

D
 O

PEN
IN

G
 PER

M
IT A

N
D

 PER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E B

O
N

D
 IS

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 TO

 B
E O

B
TA

IN
ED

 FR
O

M
 TH

E SC
E PR

IO
R

 TO
 TH

E STA
R

T
O

F A
N

Y
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 W

ITH
IN

 TH
E R

/W
 O

F R
O

TH
R

O
C

K
 R

O
A

D

A
 FU

LL D
EPTH

 PA
V

EM
EN

T SA
W

C
U

T A
N

D
 B

U
TT JO

IN
T IN

C
O

N
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E W

ITH
 C

U
R

R
EN

T O
D

O
T STA

N
D

A
R

D
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 B

P-3.1 IS R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 A

T TH
E

IN
TER

SEC
TIO

N
 O

F R
O

TH
R

O
C

K
 R

O
A

D
 A

N
D

 R
O

A
D

 'A
'

SEE SH
EET C

103G
FO

R
 PLA

N
 A

N
D

 PR
O

FILE

SEE SH
EET C

103G
FO

R
 PLA

N
 A

N
D

 PR
O

FILE



5+00
6+00

7+00

25

SN-9

5 15 16

ST-4

ST-5

6

17

18

ST-16

ST-17

ST-6

7

ST-30

31

ST-24

10

ST-14

PR
O

P. 8"x8" TEE
STA

. 7+35.19, -34.00L

ST-15

PR
O

P. 8"x6" TEE
W

/ H
Y

D
. A

SSM
.

STA
. 6+41.13, -34.00'L

N
90°00'00"E - 471.75'

B
EG

IN
 D

EFLEC
TIN

G
W

A
TER

M
A

IN
STA

. 5+71.75, -34.00L

PR
O

P. SA
N

. M
H

 "S6"
STA

. 7+73.26, -22.00' L

PR
O

P. SA
N

. M
H

 "S5"
STA

. 6+80.54, -22.00' L

PR
O

P. SA
N

. M
H

 "S4"
STA

. 5+48.38, -22.00' L

SN-5

SN-5

ST-7

ST-7

SN
-4

SN
-3

1+00

2+0

ST-25

1+00

1+89

ST-26

27

26

ST-27

39

1075

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1075

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1088.24

1088.84

1090.04

1091.24

1092.44

1093.64

1094.84

1096.03

1097.23

1098.43

1099.63

1100.83

1102.03

1103.23

1104.43

1105.63

1106.23

4+50 
5+00 

6+00 
7+00 

7+50 

6.00%
TH

 #12
F.F. = 1094.00

TH
 #13

F.F. = 1095.33

TH
 #15

F.F. = 1100.33

TH
 #16

F.F. = 1101.67

TH
 #17

F.F. = 1103.00

TH
 #18

F.F. = 1104.33

TH
 #19

F.F. = 1105.67

TH
 #20

F.F. = 1107.00

TH
 #21

F.F. = 1108.33

TH
 #22

F.F. = 1109.67

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

6" SAN. LAT.

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

HYD. TEE

PR
O

P. C
/L

PA
V

EM
EN

T G
R

A
D

E

ST-24

8"x8" TEE

SN
-3, 168.81 L.F.

8" PV
C

 @
 6.01%

SN
-4, 140.34 L.F.

8" PV
C

 @
 5.63%

SN
-5, 100.30 L.F.

8" PV
C

 @
 5.58%

6" SAN. LAT.

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

ST-4, 155.00 L.F.

18" H
D

PE @
 6.71%

5 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 5+10.51, 20.50'R
TOP: 1092.17
INV IN: 1086.40, 18" W
INV IN: 1086.65, 15" S
INV OUT: 1086.40, 18" E

TH
 #14

F.F. = 1096.67

S4 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 5+48.38, -22.00'L
TOP: 1094.43
INV IN: 1083.75, 8" W

INV IN: 1084.94, 8" SW
INV OUT: 1083.75, 8" E

6 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 6+66.03, 20.50'R
TOP: 1101.47
INV IN: 1095.93, 18" NW

INV IN: 1096.43, 12" S
INV OUT: 1095.93, 18" E

S5 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 6+80.54, -22.00'L
TOP: 1102.36
INV IN: 1091.65, 8" NW
INV IN: 1094.61, 6" SW
INV OUT: 1091.65, 8" E

7 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 7+27.98, 20.50'R
TOP: 1105.14
INV IN: 1100.34, 12" NW
INV IN: 1099.84, 18" SW
INV OUT: 1099.84, 18" SE

ST-5, 146.64 L.F. 18" H
D

PE @
 6.50%

ST-6, 56.72 L.F. 18" H
D

PE @
 6.88%

ST-7, 56.92 L.F.

12" H
D

PE @
 6.20%

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

STO
R

M
 STR

U
C

TU
R

E TA
B

LE

STR
U

C
TU

R
E

151617182531

D
ETA

ILS

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1091.37
IN

V
 IN

 = 1086.76, 15" S
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1086.76, 15" N

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1091.37
IN

V
 IN

 = 1087.24, 15" SW
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1087.24, 15" N

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1100.77
IN

V
 IN

 = 1096.56, 12" S
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1096.56, 12" N

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1100.77
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1096.77, 12" N

O
D

O
T C

B
 2-2B

R
IM

 = 1094.65
IN

V
 IN

 = 1089.80, 12" SW
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1087.65, 15" N

E

O
D

O
T C

B
 2-2B

W
/ B

EEH
IV

E G
R

A
TE

R
IM

 = 1108.00
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1101.14, 18" N

E

STO
R

M
 PIPE TA

B
LE

N
A

M
E

ST-14

ST-15

ST-16

ST-17

ST-24

ST-30

SIZE
15"

15"

12"

12"

15"

18"

LEN
G

TH
6.50'

28.00'

6.50'

28.00'

41.13'

88.98'

SLO
PE

1.69%

1.71%

2.00%

0.75%

1.00%

1.46%

TY
PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

PLAN &
PRO

FILE

C103A

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:51:53 PM

RO
AD

 'A' - 60'

MATCHLINE STA.7+50 - SEE SHEET C103B

MATCHLINE STA.4+50 - SEE SHEET C103

C/L

R/W

R/W

N
O

TE:
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 SH

A
LL D

EFLEC
T W

.M
. A

S N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
TO

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
 18" M

IN
. V

ER
TIC

A
L C

LEA
R

A
N

C
E

B
ETW

EEN
 W

.M
. &

 SA
N

. SEW
.  A

N
D

/O
R

 STM
. SEW

. A
T

A
LL TIM

ES.  (IN
STA

LL B
EN

D
S W

H
ER

E N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
)

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

C
/L

R
/W

R
/W

PRO
P. 8" D

.I.W
.M

. CL 53 W
/ 6' BU

RY

PR
O

P. 8" D
.I.W

.M
.

C
L 53 W

/ 6' B
U

R
Y

12' UTILITY
EASEM

ENT

25' W
ATER

EASEM
ENT

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

TH #12
TH #13

TH #14
TH #15

TH #16
TH #17

TH #18
TH #19

TH #20
TH #22

TH #21

PR
O

P. C
U

R
B

STO
P (TY

P.)

97°

6'-0" MIN.
COVER

6'-0" MIN.
COVER

SEE PR
O

FILE
SH

EET C
103F

R = 250'

30'

15'

12.5'

BACK TO BACK

24.5' 24.5' 5'5'

PR
O

P. LIG
H

T
PO

LE (TY
P.)

STR
EET TR

EES A
N

D
 STR

EET LIG
H

TS SH
A

LL B
E PR

O
V

ID
ED

 W
ITH

IN
TH

E R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y
.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 SPEC
IES O

F TR
EE W

ILL B
E

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 STY
LE O

F
LIG

H
T PO

STS W
ILL B

E C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE G

A
S, ELEC

., &
 C

A
B

LE
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

S W
ITH

 TH
E R

ESPEC
TIV

E U
TILITY

 O
W

N
ER

S.

PR
O

P. H
Y

D
.

PR
O

P. STO
P SIG

N
(O

D
O

T R
1-1)

STA
.5+51.20, 31.90'L

93°

170°

155°

PR
O

P. C
U

R
B

STO
P (TY

P.)

L = 317.83'

P/L

P/L

PR
O

PO
SED

 C
/L

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
STA

.5+71.75

PR
O

PO
SED

 C
/L

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
STA

.5+65.14
STA

.1+00.00

TH #11

18" M
IN

.
C

LEA
R

 @
 IN

T.

242.62'
6.61'

90°

C/L

C/L

22'

34'

34'

20.5'

PR
O

P. O
D

O
T TY

PE 2
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER

PR
O

P. O
D

O
T TY

PE 3
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER

PRO
P. 5' CO

N
C. W

A
LK

PRO
P. 5' CO

N
C. W

A
LK

PR
O

P. 5' C
O

N
C

. W
A

LK

PR
O

P. 5' C
O

N
C

. W
A

LK

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

SEE SH
EET C

103D

PRIVATEDRIVE 'C'

SEE SH
EET C

103F

H
D

PE = O
D

O
T ITEM

 707.33

PR
O

P. PER
PEN

D
IC

U
LA

R
C

U
R

B
 R

A
M

P TY
PE A

2
W

/ D
ETEC

TA
B

LE W
A

R
N

IN
G

R
 = 250'

L = 317.83'
C

H
 = 296.86'

Δ= 72.8413
T= 184.46'
PC

 STA
. 5+71.75

PT STA
. 11+13.00

SEE SH
EET C

103H
FO

R
 PLA

N
 A

N
D

 PR
O

FILE



8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00

1+00

EN
D

 PR
O

P. 8" M
A

IN
STA

. 10+64.63, -34.00'L

PR
O

P. 8"x6" TEE
W

/ H
Y

D
. A

SSM
.

STA
. 8+96.78, -34.00'L

EN
D

 PR
O

P.
PH

A
SE 1 R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

STA
. 10+64.63, 0.00'

ST-30

31

S17°09'31"E - 175.05'

9

10

ST-9

8

PR
O

P. 8"x8" TEE
STA

. 7+35.19, -34.00L

EN
D

 D
EFLEC

TIN
G

W
A

TER
M

A
IN

STA
. 8+89.58, -34.00L

EN
D

 C
U

R
B

STA
. 9+50.21

EN
D

 SID
EW

A
LK

STA
. 9+50.21

EN
D

 SID
EW

A
LK

STA
. 10+64.63

EN
D

 C
U

R
B

STA
. 10+64.63

PR
O

P. SA
N

. M
H

 "S7"
STA

. 8+86.19, -22.03' L

PR
O

P. SA
N

. M
H

 "S6"
STA

. 7+73.26, -22.00' L

PR
O

P. SA
N

. M
H

 "S8"
STA

. 10+69.63, -22.00' L

M
H

 "S5"
22.00' L

SN
-7

SN
-6

SN-5

SN-5

ST-7

ST-8

ST-7

1+00

1+89

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1106.23

1106.83

1108.03

1109.23

1110.43

1111.63

1112.83

1114.03

1115.23

1116.43

1117.63

1118.83

1119.98

1120.93

1121.66

1122.19

1122.51

1122.61

1122.51

1122.20

1121.67

1121.03

1120.39

1119.88

7+50 
8+00 

9+00 
10+00 

11+00 
12+00 

-3.23%

175.29' V
C

PVC STA. 9+66.16
ELEV. 1119.20

PVT STA. 11+41.45
ELEV. 1121.63

26.60' V
C

H
IG

H
 PO

IN
T STA

. ???
H

IG
H

 PO
IN

T ELEV
. ???

PV
I STA

. 11+87.40
PV

I ELEV
. 1120.14

K
 = 22.49

PVC STA. 11+74.10
ELEV. 1120.57

PVT STA. 12+00.70
ELEV. 1119.87

HYD. TEE

PR
O

P. C
/L

PA
V

EM
EN

T G
R

A
D

E

END 8" W.M.

ST-7, 56.92 L.F. 12" H
D

PE @
 6.20%

SN
-5, 100.30 L.F.

8" PV
C @

 5.58%

SN
-6, 121.83 L.F. 8" PV

C @
 5.54%

SN
-7, 183.74 L.F. 8" PV

C @
 4.30%

S6 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 7+73.26, -22.00'L
TOP: 1107.92
INV IN: 1097.25, 8" NW
INV OUT: 1097.25, 8" SE

8 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 7+90.15, 20.50'R
TOP: 1108.87
INV IN: 1103.86, 12" SW
INV OUT: 1103.86, 12" SE

S7 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 8+86.19, -22.03'L
TOP: 1114.69
INV IN: 1104.00, 8" N
INV OUT: 1104.00, 8" SE

END PHASE 1 PAVEMENT
STA. 10+64.63

6.00%

PR
O

P. C
/L

PA
V

EM
EN

T G
R

A
D

E
(PH

A
SE 2)

H
IG

H
 PO

IN
T STA

. 10+80.12
H

IG
H

 PO
IN

T ELEV
. 1122.61

PV
I STA

. 10+53.80
PV

I ELEV
. 1124.45

K
 = 19.00

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

S8 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 10+69.63, -22.00'L
TOP: 1122.62
INV OUT: 1111.90, 8" S

STO
R

M
 STR

U
C

TU
R

E TA
B

LE

STR
U

C
TU

R
E

910

D
ETA

ILS

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1108.21
IN

V
 IN

 = 1103.93, 12" SW
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1103.93, 12" N

E

O
D

O
T C

B
 N

O
. 3A

R
IM

 = 1108.21
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1104.21, 12" N

E

STO
R

M
 PIPE TA

B
LE

N
A

M
E

ST-8

ST-9

SIZE
12"

12"

LEN
G

TH
6.50'

28.00'

SLO
PE

1.00%

1.00%

TY
PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

PLAN &
PRO

FILE

C103B

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:52:09 PM

R
/W

RO
AD

 'A' - 60'

N
O

TE:
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 SH

A
LL D

EFLEC
T W

.M
. A

S N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
TO

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
 18" M

IN
. V

ER
TIC

A
L C

LEA
R

A
N

C
E

B
ETW

EEN
 W

.M
. &

 SA
N

. SEW
.  A

N
D

/O
R

 STM
. SEW

. A
T

A
LL TIM

ES.  (IN
STA

LL B
EN

D
S W

H
ER

E N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
)

MATCHLINE STA.7+50 - SEE SHEET C103A

R
/W C

/L

R/W

C/L

PRO
P. 8" D

.I.W
.M

. CL 53 W
/ 6' BU

RY

PR
O

P. 8"
D

.I.W
.M

. C
L 53

W
/ 6' B

U
R

Y

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

PR
O

P. R
/W

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

6'-0" MIN.
COVER

6'-0" MIN.
COVER

R = 250'

R45.00'

30'

15'

12.5'

BACK TO BACK

24.5'
24.5'

5'

5'

PR
O

P. LIG
H

T PO
LE

(TY
P.)

STR
EET TR

EES A
N

D
 STR

EET LIG
H

TS SH
A

LL B
E PR

O
V

ID
ED

 W
ITH

IN
TH

E R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y
.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 SPEC
IES O

F TR
EE W

ILL B
E

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 STY
LE O

F
LIG

H
T PO

STS W
ILL B

E C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE G

A
S, ELEC

., &
 C

A
B

LE
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

S W
ITH

 TH
E R

ESPEC
TIV

E U
TILITY

 O
W

N
ER

S.

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

PR
O

P. H
Y

D
.

L =317.83'

R/W

R/W
166°16'14"

156°26'45"

PR
O

PO
SED

 C
/L

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
STA

.8+89.58

PR
O

PO
SED

 C
/L

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
STA

.10+19.63

R
/W

R
/W

PR
O

P. 8" D
.I.W

.M
. C

L 53 W
/ 6' B

U
R

Y

45.00'

130.05'

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

PR
O

P. O
D

O
T TY

PE 2
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER

PR
O

P. 8"
D

.I.W
.M

. C
L 53

W
/ 6' B

U
R

Y

22'
34'

PR
O

P. 5' C
O

N
C

. W
A

LK

PR
O

P. 5' C
O

N
C

. W
A

LK

PROP. 5' CONC. W
ALK

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

H
D

PE = O
D

O
T ITEM

 707.33

PR
O

P. PER
PEN

D
IC

U
LA

R
C

U
R

B
 R

A
M

P TY
PE A

2
W

/ D
ETEC

TA
B

LE W
A

R
N

IN
G



STO
R

M
 STR

U
C

TU
R

E TA
B

LE

STR
U

C
TU

R
E

193638

D
ETA

ILS

C
U

R
B

 IN
LET

R
IM

 = 1073.52
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1069.08, 12" N

O
D

O
T M

H
 N

o.3
R

IM
 = 1084.00

IN
V

 IN
 = 1080.00, 12" SW

IN
V

 O
U

T = 1080.00, 12" N
E

C
U

R
B

 IN
LET

R
IM

 = 1084.66
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1080.48, 12" N

STO
R

M
 PIPE TA

B
LE

N
A

M
E

ST-18

ST-20

ST-37

ST-38

SIZE

12"

12"

12"

12"

LEN
G

TH

22.00'

42.95'

11.34'

22.00'

SLO
PE

1.00%

1.02%

2.29%

1.00%

TY
PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

1+00
2+00

3+00
4+

2+00

2+21

ST-18
36

ST-36

37

ST-37

38

ST-38

ST-20

20

1+00

19

21

1060

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1060

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

PVI STA. 1+00.00
PVI ELEV. 1073.74

PVI STA. 1+25.36
PVI ELEV. 1075.29

PVI STA. 2+34.80
PVI ELEV. 1081.96

PVI STA. 2+86.09
PVI ELEV. 1085.01

6.09%

6.09%

5.95%

6.08%

1+00 1073.74

1074.96

1076.18

1077.40

1078.62

2+00 1079.84

1081.06

1082.27

1083.46

1084.65

3+00 1085.86

1087.07

1088.29

1089.50

1090.72

4+00 1091.93

C/L PRIVATE STREET 'B'
STA.2+67.28
ELEV. = 1083.89

PR
O

P. C
/L

PA
V

EM
EN

T G
R

A
D

E

PR
O

P. C
/L

PA
V

EM
EN

T G
R

A
D

E

37 (CURB INLET)
STA: 2+86.09, 11.00'R
TOP: 1084.66
INV IN: 1080.26, 12" S
INV OUT: 1080.26, 12" NE

21 (CURB INLET)
STA: 1+02.00, 11.00'R
TOP: 1073.52
INV IN: 1068.86, 12" S
INV OUT: 1068.86, 12" NE

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

PLAN &
PRO

FILE

C103C

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:52:23 PM

N
O

TE 1:
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 SH

A
LL D

EFLEC
T W

.M
. A

S N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
TO

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
 18" M

IN
. V

ER
TIC

A
L C

LEA
R

A
N

C
E

B
ETW

EEN
 W

.M
. &

 SA
N

. SEW
.  A

N
D

/O
R

 STM
. SEW

. A
T

A
LL TIM

ES.  (IN
STA

LL B
EN

D
S W

H
ER

E N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
)

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

TH #11

STR
EET TR

EES A
N

D
 STR

EET LIG
H

TS SH
A

LL B
E PR

O
V

ID
ED

 W
ITH

IN
TH

E R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y
.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 SPEC
IES O

F TR
EE W

ILL B
E

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 STY
LE O

F
LIG

H
T PO

STS W
ILL B

E C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE G

A
S, ELEC

., &
 C

A
B

LE
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

S W
ITH

 TH
E R

ESPEC
TIV

E U
TILITY

 O
W

N
ER

S.

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

MATCHLINE STA. 4+00 - SEE SHEET C103D

SEE SH
EET C

103E

TH #10
TH #9

TH #8
TH #7

TH #6
TH #5

TH #4
TH #3

TH #2
TH #1

TH #12

PRIVATE RO
AD

 'A'

G
U

TTER
 LIN

E
(TY

P.)

G
U

TTER
 LIN

E
(TY

P.)
PR

O
P. R

ELO
C

A
TED

O
V

ER
H

EA
D

 W
IR

ES

24'
BACK TO BACK

9.50' 9.50'

N
90°00'00"E - 602.70'

166.83'
226.34'

4" R
O

LLED
 C

O
N

C
.

C
U

R
B

 &
 G

U
TTER

4" R
O

LLED
 C

O
N

C
.

C
U

R
B

 &
 G

U
TTER

C
/L

C
/L

C/L

G
U

TTER
 LIN

E
(TY

P.)

PRIVATEROAD 'B'

30' D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
EA

SEM
EN

T

H
D

PE = O
D

O
T ITEM

 707.33

SEE SH
EET C

103G
FO

R
 PLA

N
 A

N
D

 PR
O

FILE

SEE SH
EET C

103



STO
R

M
 STR

U
C

TU
R

E TA
B

LE

STR
U

C
TU

R
E

304042

D
ETA

ILS

O
D

O
T C

B
 2-2B

W
/ B

EEH
IV

E G
R

A
TE

R
IM

 = 1101.25
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1096.50, 12" N

E

C
U

R
B

 IN
LET

R
IM

 = 1097.72
IN

V
 IN

 = 1093.48, 12" S
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1093.48, 12" N

E

O
D

O
T M

H
 N

o.3
R

IM
 = 1099.50

IN
V

 IN
 = 1093.95, 12" SW

IN
V

 O
U

T = 1093.95, 12" N

STO
R

M
 PIPE TA

B
LE

N
A

M
E

ST-29

ST-39

ST-40

ST-41

SIZE

12"

12"

12"

12"

LEN
G

TH

98.38'

12.75'

22.00'

5.00'

SLO
PE

2.59%

6.51%

1.45%

3.00%

TY
PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

SN-9

2+00

3+00

4+00
4+83

+00
5+00

6+00
7+00

2+00

2+17
39

40

ST-39

41

ST-40

27
ST-26

26

42ST-41

ST-29

30

ST-27

S11
S10

SN
-10

ST-26

27

26

ST-27

39

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

4.70%

6.01%

4+00 1091.93

1093.15

1094.37

1095.58

1096.53

5+00 1097.48

1098.51

1099.71

1100.91

1102.12

6+00 1103.32

1104.52

1105.72

1106.92

1108.12

7+00 1109.32

7+02.70 1109.49

C/L PRIVATE STREET 'C'
STA.4+93.18
ELEV. = 1097.15

PR
O

P. C
/L

PA
V

EM
EN

T G
R

A
D

E

PR
O

P. C
/L

PA
V

EM
EN

T G
R

A
D

E

PVI STA. 4+60.78
PVI ELEV. 1095.63

PVI STA. 5+12.64
PVI ELEV. 1098.07

PVI STA. 7+02.70
PVI ELEV. 1109.49

S10 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 4+99.43, -4.75'L
TOP: 1097.32
INV IN: 1085.90, 8" W
INV OUT: 1085.90, 8" NE

S11 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 7+00.77, -4.75'L
TOP: 1109.25
INV OUT: 1098.50, 8" E

SN
-10, 201.34 L.F. 8" PV

C @
 6.26%

41 (CURB INLET)
STA: 5+12.64, -11.00'L
TOP: 1097.72
INV IN: 1093.80, 12" S
INV OUT: 1093.80, 12" N

TH
 #23

F.F. = 1103.85

TH
 #24

F.F. = 1105.18

TH
 #25

F.F. = 1106.52

TH
 #26

F.F. = 1107.85

TH
 #27

F.F. = 1109.18

TH
 #28

F.F. = 1110.52

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

PLAN &
PRO

FILE

C103D

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:52:39 PM

N
O

TE 1:
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 SH

A
LL D

EFLEC
T W

.M
. A

S N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
TO

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
 18" M

IN
. V

ER
TIC

A
L C

LEA
R

A
N

C
E

B
ETW

EEN
 W

.M
. &

 SA
N

. SEW
.  A

N
D

/O
R

 STM
. SEW

. A
T

A
LL TIM

ES.  (IN
STA

LL B
EN

D
S W

H
ER

E N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
)

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

25' W
ATER

EASEM
ENT

25' SA
N

ITA
RY

SEW
ER

EA
SEM

EN
T

TH #23
TH #24

TH #25
TH #26

TH #27
TH #28

TH #15
TH #16

TH #17
TH #18

TH #19
TH #20

TH #21
TH #22

TH #14
TH #13

PR
O

P. C
U

R
B

STO
P (TY

P.)

24'
BACK TO BACK

5'

5'

STR
EET TR

EES A
N

D
 STR

EET LIG
H

TS SH
A

LL B
E PR

O
V

ID
ED

 W
ITH

IN
TH

E R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y
.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 SPEC
IES O

F TR
EE W

ILL B
E

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 STY
LE O

F
LIG

H
T PO

STS W
ILL B

E C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE G

A
S, ELEC

., &
 C

A
B

LE
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

S W
ITH

 TH
E R

ESPEC
TIV

E U
TILITY

 O
W

N
ER

S.

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

MATCHLINE STA. 4+00 - SEE SHEET C103C

9.50' 9.50'

G
U

TTER
 LIN

E
(TY

P.)

N
90°00'00"E - 602.70'

209.52'

4" R
O

LLED
 C

O
N

C
.

C
U

R
B

 &
 G

U
TTER

C
/L

226.34'

4" R
O

LLED
 C

O
N

C
.

C
U

R
B

 &
 G

U
TTER

PR
O

P. 8" W
A

TER
,

SEE PLA
N

 A
N

D
 PR

O
FILE

O
N

 SH
EET C

103F

25' WATER
EASEMENT

25' SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

PR
O

P. 8" W
A

TER
,

SEE PLA
N

 A
N

D
 PR

O
FILE

O
N

 SH
EET C

103G

G
U

TTER
 LIN

E
(TY

P.)

PR
O

P. H
Y

D
. A

SSEM
B

LY

C
/L

C/L

PRIVATE RO
AD

 'A'
PRIVATEROAD 'C'

H
D

PE = O
D

O
T ITEM

 707.33

SEE SH
EET C

103H
FO

R
 PLA

N
 A

N
D

 PR
O

FILE

SEE SH
EET C

103E
SEE SH

EET C
103



3+004+00

2+003+00

1+00

2+00

2+21

38

ST-38

ST-37

36

ST-36

22

29

ST-35

35

14
ST-13

4
13

S3

SN-2

ST-12

ST-34

ST-21

37

1070

1075

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1070

1075

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1+00 1080.59

2+00 1083.25

1080.39

1081.11

1081.82

1082.53

1083.88

PVI STA. 1+00.00
PVI ELEV. 1080.59

PVI STA. 2+11.07
PVI ELEV. 1083.64

PVI STA. 2+20.57
PVI ELEV. 1083.89

-2.60%

3.57%

2.60%
PR

O
P. C

/L
PA

V
EM

EN
T G

R
A

D
E

ST-21, 29.33 L.F.
12" H

D
PE @

 1.02%
ST-36, 63.35 L.F. 12" H

D
PE @

 4.42%

22 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 1+45.47, 15.39'R
TOP: 1082.00
INV IN: 1077.20, 12" SE
INV IN: 1077.20, 12" SW
INV OUT: 1077.20, 12" NW

36 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 2+76.49, 17.03'R
TOP: 1084.00
INV IN: 1080.00, 12" SW
INV OUT: 1080.00, 12" NE

ST-13, 28.00 L.F.
12" H

D
PE @

 1.07%

14 (ODOT CB NO. 3A)
STA: 1+14.00, 33.00'R
TOP: 1082.07
INV IN: 1076.90, 12" SE
INV OUT: 1076.90, 12" N

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1+00 1095.14

1094.88

1095.34

1095.81

1096.27

2+00 1096.73

2+16.82 1097.15

PVI STA. 1+00.00
PVI ELEV. 1095.14

PVI STA. 2+07.32
PVI ELEV. 1096.90

PVI STA. 2+16.82
PVI ELEV. 1097.15

-2.60%
2.32%

2.60%

S4 (SANITARY MH.)
STA: 5+48.38, -22.00'L
TOP: 1094.43
INV IN: 1083.75, 8" W

INV IN: 1084.94, 8" SW
INV OUT: 1083.75, 8" E

SN
-9, 104.34 L.F. 8" PV

C
 @

 0.92%

27 (CURB INLET)
STA: 1+62.05, 11.00'R
TOP: 1095.51
INV IN: 1091.00, 12" SW
INV IN: 1091.87, 8" NW
INV OUT: 1091.00, 12" E

39 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 2+03.95, 15.50'R
TOP: 1097.40
INV IN: 1092.65, 12" SW
INV OUT: 1092.65, 12" NE

ST-27, 36.62 L.F.

12" H
D

PE @
 4.51%

PR
O

P. C
/L

PA
V

EM
EN

T G
R

A
D

E

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

5+00
6+00

5+00

1+00

2+00

2+17

ST-29

42
ST-41

41

ST-40

40

ST-39

39

ST-27
27 ST-26

26

ST-25

25

ST-24

16
ST-15

15

5

ST-5

S4

SN-4

SN
-9

S10SN-10

SN-3

STO
R

M
 STR

U
C

TU
R

E TA
B

LE

STR
U

C
TU

R
E

2935

D
ETA

ILS

C
U

R
B

 IN
LET

R
IM

 = 1080.95
IN

V
 IN

 = 1077.28, 12" SE
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1077.28, 12" N

W

C
U

R
B

 IN
LET

R
IM

 = 1080.95
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1077.50, 12" N

W

STO
R

M
 PIPE TA

B
LE

N
A

M
E

ST-21

ST-34

ST-35

SIZE
12"

12"

12"

LEN
G

TH
29.33'

4.39'

22.00'

SLO
PE

1.02%

1.82%

1.00%

TY
PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

STO
R

M
 STR

U
C

TU
R

E TA
B

LE

STR
U

C
TU

R
E

252640

D
ETA

ILS

O
D

O
T C

B
 2-2B

R
IM

 = 1094.65
IN

V
 IN

 = 1089.80, 12" SW
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1087.65, 15" N

E

C
U

R
B

 IN
LET

R
IM

 = 1095.51
IN

V
 IN

 = 1090.45, 12" W
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1090.45, 12" N

E

C
U

R
B

 IN
LET

R
IM

 = 1097.72
IN

V
 IN

 = 1093.48, 12" S
IN

V
 O

U
T = 1093.48, 12" N

E

STO
R

M
 PIPE TA

B
LE

N
A

M
E

ST-24

ST-25

ST-26

ST-39

SIZE
15"

12"

12"

12"

LEN
G

TH
41.13'

23.80'

22.00'

12.75'

SLO
PE

1.00%

2.73%

2.50%

6.51%

TY
PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

H
D

PE

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

PLAN &
PRO

FILE

C103E

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:52:58 PM

N
O

TE 1:
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 SH

A
LL D

EFLEC
T W

.M
. A

S N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
TO

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
 18" M

IN
. V

ER
TIC

A
L C

LEA
R

A
N

C
E

B
ETW

EEN
 W

.M
. &

 SA
N

. SEW
.  A

N
D

/O
R

 STM
. SEW

. A
T

A
LL TIM

ES.  (IN
STA

LL B
EN

D
S W

H
ER

E N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
)

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

TH #7

STR
EET TR

EES A
N

D
 STR

EET LIG
H

TS SH
A

LL B
E PR

O
V

ID
ED

 W
ITH

IN
TH

E R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y
.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 SPEC
IES O

F TR
EE W

ILL B
E

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.  SPA

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 STY
LE O

F
LIG

H
T PO

STS W
ILL B

E C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TED

 W
ITH

 TH
E TO

W
N

SH
IP.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE G

A
S, ELEC

., &
 C

A
B

LE
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

S W
ITH

 TH
E R

ESPEC
TIV

E U
TILITY

 O
W

N
ER

S.

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

SEE SH
EET C

103
TH #8

TH #6

TH #5

PRIVATE DRIVE 'B'

PRIVATE DRIVE 'A'

SEE SH
EET C

103

TH #7

SEE SH
EET C

103A

TH #8 TH #6

TH #5

ROAD 'A' - 60'

PRIVATE D
RIVE 'C

'

PRIVATE DRIVE 'A'

SEE SH
EET C

103A

SEE SH
EET C

103D
SEE SH

EET C
103C

SEE SH
EET C

103C
SEE SH

EET C
103D

PR
O

P. 8" W
.M

.

PROP. 8" SAN.

PROP. 5' CONC. WALK

PROP. 5' CONC. WALK

PR
O

P. O
D

O
T TY

PE 2
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER

PR
O

P. O
D

O
T TY

PE 3
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER

C
/L

C/L

R/W R/W

C/LC/L

R/W R/W

PR
O

P. 8" W
.M

.

PR
O

P. 8" W
.M

.

PROP. 5' CONC. WALK

PROP. 5' CONC. WALK

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C/L

C/L

PR
O

P. O
D

O
T TY

PE 3
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER

PR
O

P. O
D

O
T TY

PE 2
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER

C/LC/L

C
/L

C/L

C/L C/L

ROAD 'A' - 60'

H
D

PE = O
D

O
T ITEM

 707.33

H
D

PE = O
D

O
T ITEM

 707.33



1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1118.32

1117.97

1118.61

1118.00

1118.00

1118.00

1118.95

1118.92

1118.94

1118.97

1118.99

1119.15

1118.97

1118.79

1117.47

1116.06

1114.99

1113.97

1113.00

1113.00

1+00 
2+00 

3+00 
4+00 

4+80 

DOM. TAP

HYD. TEE

PR
O

P. G
R

A
D

E

END 8" W.M.

8"x8" TEE

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

DOM. TAP

7+00

8+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00 4+83

PR
O

P. 8"x6" TEE
W

/ H
Y

D
. A

SSM
.

STA
. 2+43.91, 0.00'

PR
O

P. 22.5° B
EN

D
STA

. 3+08.47, 0.00'
PR

O
P. 45° B

EN
D

STA
. 3+42.75, 0.00'

PR
O

P. 45° B
EN

D
STA

. 3+49.82, 0.00'

6+007+00

30

ST-29

EN
D

 PR
O

P. 12" M
A

IN
STA

. 4+83.20, 0.00'

31

ST-30

S6

SN-5

S5

7

ST-7

8

ST-6

S11

PR
O

P. 8"x8" TEE
STA

. 1+04.11, 0.00'

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

PLAN &
PRO

FILE

C103F

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:53:12 PM

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

PR
O

P. 8" D
.I.W

.M
. C

L 53 W
/ 6' B

U
R

Y

6'-0" MIN.
COVER

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

R/W

C/L

R/W

PROP. 5' CONC. WALKPROP. 5' CONC. W
ALK

P/L

TH #22
TH #21

TH #28
TH #27

TH #26
TH #25

TH #24
TH #23

25' WATER
EASEMENT

PR
O

P. C
U

R
B

STO
P (TY

P.)
PR

O
P. H

Y
D

.
A

SSEM
B

LY

25' W
A

TER
EA

SEM
EN

T

PROP. 8"  W
ATERM

AIN

PROP. 8"  WATERMAIN

PRIVATE DRIVE 'A'

SEE SHEET C103E

SEE SHEET C103A

SEE SHEET C103A

ROAD 'A' - 60'

P/L

P/L

PROP. 5' CONC. WALK

PROP. 8"  WATERMAIN

25' SA
N

ITA
R

Y
EA

SEM
EN

T



1050

1055

1060

1065

1070

1075

1050

1055

1060

1065

1070

1075

1+00

1061.37

1061.45

1+53.81 1058.00

32 (OUTLET STRUCTURE)
STA: 1+53.81, 0.00'
TOP: 1061.55
INV OUT: 1055.75, 12" E

ST-31, 53.81 L.F. 12" H
D

PE @
 0.74%

PR
O

P. G
R

A
D

E

32
ST-31

1+00
1+54

1050

1055

1060

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

1090

1050

1055

1060

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

1090

1+00 1073.00

1074.03

1074.00

1074.00

1072.36

2+00 1071.08

1071.08

1070.93

1070.15

1066.49

3+00 1063.89

1062.51

1059.82

1056.37

3+79.67 1052.68

1055

1060

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

1055

1060

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

21 (CURB INLET)
STA: 1+02.00, 11.00'R
TOP: 1073.52
INV IN: 1068.86, 12" S
INV OUT: 1068.86, 12" NE

20 (ODOT CB 2-2B)
STA: 1+42.95, 0.00'
TOP: 1073.50
INV IN: 1068.42, 12" SW
INV OUT: 1068.42, 12" N

12 (ODOT CB NO. 3A)
STA: 2+00.55, 0.00'
TOP: 1070.93
INV IN: 1067.60, 12" S
INV OUT: 1067.00, 12" N

11 (ODOT CB NO. 3A)
STA: 2+28.55, 0.00'
TOP: 1070.93
INV IN: 1066.60, 12" S
INV OUT: 1066.60, 12" N

3 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 2+35.05, 0.00'
TOP: 1071.20
INV IN: 1066.45, 12" S
INV IN: 1065.45, 24" W
INV OUT: 1065.45, 24" N

2 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 2+68.05, 0.00'
TOP: 1069.00
INV IN: 1063.00, 24" S

INV IN: 1064.00, 12" SE
INV OUT: 1063.00, 24" NW

1 (ODOT HW 2.1)
STA: 3+64.67, 0.00'
TOP: 1057.81
INV IN: 1055.75, 24" SE

PR
O

P. G
R

A
D

E

PR
O

P. G
R

A
D

E

SN-1

8" W.M.

PR
O

P. G
R

A
D

E

ST-20, 42.95 L.F. 12" H
D

PE @
 1.02%

ST-19, 57.60 L.F. 12" H
D

PE @
 1.42%

ST-11, 28.00 L.F.
12" H

D
PE @

 1.43%

ST-10, 6.50 L.F.
12" H

D
PE @

 2.31%

ST-2, 33.00 L.F.
24" H

D
PE @

 7.42%

ST-1, 96.62 L.F. 24" H
D

PE @
 7.50%

1+00 1073.34

1071.38

1069.801+46.99 1068.73

34 (ODOT CB NO. 3A)
STA: 1+00.00, 0.00'
TOP: 1071.29
INV OUT: 1067.29, 12" NW

ST-33, 46.99 L.F. 12" H
D

PE @
 7.00%

2 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 2+68.05, 0.00'
TOP: 1069.00
INV IN: 1063.00, 24" S

INV IN: 1064.00, 12" SE
INV OUT: 1063.00, 24" NW

1+46.99

PR
O

P. G
R

A
D

E

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

2+00

3+80

1+00

2+00

3+00

20

ST-20

21
ST-18

19

ST-19

12

ST-11

11

ST-2

3

ST-10

2

ST-33

34
33

ST-1

1

S1

SN-1

S2

43
ST-32

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

O
FFSITE

PLAN &
PRO

FILES

C103G

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:53:25 PM

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

M
A

IN
TA

IN
18" M

IN
.

C
LEA

R

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

RO
TH

RO
C

K
 RO

AD
 (C

H
 202) 60' (PU

BLIC
)

C/L

R/W

R/W

PR
O

P. 8" D
.I.W

.M
.

C
L 53 W

/ 6' B
U

R
Y

PR
O

P. R
O

C
K

 C
H

A
N

N
EL

O
U

TLET PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
TY

PE 'C
' 5'W

x10'Lx18" TH
IC

K

12' UTILITY
EASEMENT

TH #1 TH #2

PR
O

P. C
U

R
B

STO
P (TY

P.)

91°

PR
O

P. R
ELO

C
A

TED
U

TILITY
 PO

LE

PR
O

P. R
ELO

C
A

TED
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 W

IR
ES

PR
O

P. R
ELO

C
A

TED
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 W

IR
ES

PR
O

P. R
ELO

C
A

TED
O

V
ER

H
EA

D
 W

IR
ES

PR
O

P. LIG
H

T
PO

LE (TY
P.)

PR
O

P. STO
R

M
 W

A
TER

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T B

A
SIN

30' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

PR
O

P. R
/W

PR
O

P. R
/W

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL FIELD
V

ER
IFY

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 SLO

PE O
F 2.46%

PR
IO

R
 TO

 O
R

D
ER

IN
G

 STR
U

C
TU

R
ES.

C
O

N
TA

C
T M

A
TTH

EW
 L. W

EB
ER

 A
T

330-329-2037

SEE SH
EET C

103

PR
O

P. R
O

C
K

 C
H

A
N

N
EL

O
U

TLET PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
TY

PE 'C
' 1,514 SF. x 18" TH

IC
K

PR
O

P. 30' W
ID

E C
O

N
C

.
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 SPILLW

A
Y

ELEV
. 1061.75



1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1+00 1102.00

1103.91

1107.07

1108.50

1104.32

2+00 1097.91

1096.93

2+25.38 1096.98

30 (ODOT CB 2-2B
W/ BEEHIVE GRATE)
STA: 1+00.00, 0.00'
TOP: 1101.25
INV OUT: 1096.50, 12" NE

ST-29, 98.38 L.F. 12" H
D

PE @
 2.59%

42 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 1+98.38, 0.00'
TOP: 1099.50
INV IN: 1093.95, 12" SW
INV OUT: 1093.95, 12" N

ST-40, 22.00 L.F.
12" H

D
PE @

 1.45%
ST-41, 5.00 L.F.

12" H
D

PE @
 3.00% 41 (CURB INLET)

STA: 5+12.64, -11.00'L
TOP: 1097.72
INV IN: 1093.80, 12" S
INV OUT: 1093.80, 12" N

40 (CURB INLET)
STA: 2+25.38, 0.00'
TOP: 1097.72
INV IN: 1093.48, 12" S
INV OUT: 1093.48, 12" NE

PR
O

P. G
R

A
D

E

SN-10

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

4+83
2+25

1+00

2+00

ST-29

42 ST-41

41 ST-40 40

S10
SN

-10

ST-39 39

30

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1090

1095

1100

1105

1110

1115

1120

1125

1+00 1109.00

1107.68

1105.14

1104.49

1104.741+88.98 1105.20

31 (ODOT CB 2-2B
W/ BEEHIVE GRATE)
STA: 1+00.00, 0.00'
TOP: 1108.00
INV OUT: 1101.14, 18" NE

ST-30, 88.98 L.F. 18" H
D

PE @
 1.46%

7 (ODOT MH No.3)
STA: 7+27.98, 20.50'R
TOP: 1105.14
INV IN: 1100.34, 12" NW
INV IN: 1099.84, 18" SW
INV OUT: 1099.84, 18" SE

1+88.98, 0.00'

PR
O

P. G
R

A
D

E

SN-5

8" W.M.

25-Y
R

 H
G

L

7+00

1+00

1+89

31

ST-30

7

S5

SN-5

ST-6

ST-7

S6

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

O
FFSITE

PLAN &
PRO

FILES

C103H

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:53:39 PM

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

TH #23
TH #24

TH #15
TH #16

TH #17
TH #18

TH #19

N
90°00'00"E - 602.70'

4" R
O

LLED
 C

O
N

C
.

C
U

R
B

 &
 G

U
TTER

25' WATER
EASEMENT

25' SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT

PR
O

P. 8" W
A

TER
,

SEE PLA
N

 A
N

D
 PR

O
FILE

O
N

 SH
EET C

103F

G
U

TTER
 LIN

E
(TY

P.)
C

/L

C/L PRIVATEROAD 'C'

PRIVATE RO
AD

 'A'

C
/L

TH #20

ROAD 'A' - 60'

C/L

R/W

R/W

12' UTILITY

EASEMENT

25' WATER
EASEMENT

TH #19
TH #20 TH #22

TH #21

SEE PR
O

FILE
SH

EET C
103F

R = 250'

PR
O

P. LIG
H

T
PO

LE (TY
P.)

PR
O

P. C
U

R
B

STO
P (TY

P.)

L = 317.83'

P/L

34'

PR
O

P. O
D

O
T TY

PE 2
C

O
N

C
. C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER

PROP. 5' CONC. WALK

PROP. 5' CONC. WALK

M
A

IN
TA

IN
18" M

IN
.

C
LEA

R



1080

1070

1065

1063

1070

1065

1063

1060 1056

1055

1050

1067

1065

1064

1063

1060

1063

1065

1073

1090

1095

1100

1105

1130

1105

1108

1109

1104
1103

1102

1101
1100

1099
1094

1093
1092

1091
1089

1088
1087

1075

1075

1090
1095

1100

1105

1105

1100

1090

1100

1099

1098

1099

1095

1105
1102

1085

1080

1070

1065

1081

1072

1069

1070

1071

1130
1125

1120

1115

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1130

1125

1120

1115 1110

1115

1120

1125

1115

1120

1125

1130 1125

1120 1120

1115

1110

1120

1120

1121

1122

1130

1125

1110

1105

1100

1100

1101

1102

1120

1110

1115

1110

1100
1095

1074

10801082

1105
1115

1062

1062

1062

1063

1062

1062

10661068

1105

1115

1110

1110

1105

1100

1095

1095

1090

1085

1085

1080
1075

1105

1100

1095

1090

1085

1080

1075

1081

1082

1096

1095

1080

1080

1075

1073

1123

1109

1110

11101109

1074

1073

1072

1050

1055

1056

1060

1050

1055

1056

10751075

1080

1060

1056

1055

1050 1064

1090

1085

1085

1085

1110

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

PHASE 1A
GRADING

PLAN

C104

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:53:51 PM

LEG
EN

D

PR
O

PO
SED

 SPO
T G

R
A

D
E

PR
O

PO
SED

 G
R

A
D

E A
T C

U
R

B

EX
ISTIN

G
 SPO

T G
R

A
D

E

00.00
00.00

00.00

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

100-Y
R

 O
V

ER
 LA

N
D

 FLO
O

D
 R

O
U

TIN
G

O
V

R

STO
R

M
W

A
TER

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T N

O
TE:

D
ESIG

N
 O

F TH
E STO

R
M

W
A

TER
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T B
A

SIN
 IS B

A
SED

 O
N

 A
 PH

A
SE

1B
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E A

R
EA

 = 2.81 A
C

R
ES (1.83 A

C
R

ES IM
PER

V
IO

U
S A

R
EA

) A
N

D
PH

A
SE 2 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E A

R
EA

 = 2.21 A
C

R
ES (1.77 A

C
R

ES IM
PER

V
IO

U
S A

R
EA

)
B

EIN
G

 R
O

U
TED

 TO
 TH

E B
A

SIN
.  SH

O
U

LD
 TH

E D
R

A
IN

A
G

E/IM
PER

V
IO

U
S

A
R

EA
S B

E EX
C

EED
ED

 D
U

R
IN

G
 D

EV
ELO

PM
EN

T O
F TH

ESE FU
TU

R
E PH

A
SES,

M
O

D
IFIC

A
TIO

N
 TO

 TH
E STO

R
M

W
A

TER
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T B
A

SIN
 W

ILL B
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 TO

 EN
SU

R
E C

O
M

PLIA
N

C
E W

ITH
 TH

E LA
TEST ED

ITIO
N

 O
F TH

E SC
E

STO
R

M
W

A
TER

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E M
A

N
U

A
L.

N
O

TES:
1.

IM
M

ED
IA

TELY
 FO

LLO
W

IN
G

 TH
E C

O
M

PLETIO
N

 O
F G

R
A

D
IN

G
O

PER
A

TIO
N

S FO
R

 A
 PR

O
PO

SED
 D

ETEN
TIO

N
/R

ETEN
TIO

N
 B

A
SIN

, FIN
A

L
R

ESTO
R

A
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E B

A
SIN

 M
U

ST B
E C

O
M

PLETED
 TO

 ESTA
B

LISH
PR

O
PER

 V
EG

ETA
TIO

N
 A

N
D

 LIM
IT SO

IL ER
O

SIO
N

.  A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

TH
IC

K
N

ESS O
F 3” O

F TO
PSO

IL M
U

ST B
E A

PPLIED
 TO

 TH
E LIM

ITS O
F

TH
E G

R
A

D
IN

G
 FO

R
 TH

E B
A

SIN
 A

N
D

 TH
EN

 SEED
ED

 A
N

D
 M

U
LC

H
ED

.
TH

E M
A

TER
IA

L U
TILIZED

 IN
 R

ESTO
R

A
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E B

A
SIN

 SH
A

LL
A

D
H

ER
E TO

 O
D

O
T ITEM

S 652, 653 A
N

D
 659.

2.
D

ETEN
TIO

N
/R

ETEN
TIO

N
  B

A
SIN

S SO
ILS SH

A
LL B

E R
IPPED

 O
R

LO
O

SEN
ED

 TO
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

EPTH
 O

F 6”U
SIN

G
 A

 C
H

ISEL PLO
W

,
O

FFSET D
ISK

 O
R

 A
N

 EQ
U

A
L M

EC
H

A
N

ISM
. IN

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE C
O

M
PO

ST O
R

TO
PSO

IL, A
N

D
 SH

A
LL B

E SEED
ED

 A
N

D
 M

U
LC

H
ED

 TO
 PR

EV
EN

T
ER

O
SIO

N
. G

R
A

SS, O
R

 O
TH

ER
 A

PPR
O

V
ED

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

V
ER

 W
ITH

IN
 TH

E
B

A
SIN

 SH
O

U
LD

 B
E A

B
LE TO

 SU
R

V
IV

E 48 H
O

U
R

S U
N

D
ER

 W
A

TER
. JU

TE
A

N
D

 EX
C

ELSIO
R

 M
A

TTIN
G

 SH
A

LL B
E U

SED
 A

S R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 TO

STA
B

ILIZE SLO
PES A

N
D

 PR
EV

EN
T ER

O
SIO

N
. FO

R
 FU

LL SO
IL PR

O
FILE

R
ESTO

R
A

TIO
N

, R
EFER

 TO
 O

EPA
'S R

A
IN

W
A

TER
 LA

N
D

 D
EV

ELO
PM

EN
T

M
A

N
U

A
L, PR

O
V

ISIO
N

A
L PR

A
C

TIC
E STA

N
D

A
R

D
 - SO

IL M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

H
TTPS://EPA

.O
H

IO
.G

O
V

/PO
R

TA
LS/35/STO

R
M

/TEC
H

N
IC

A
L_A

SSISTA
N

C
E

/PR
O

PR
A

C
TIC

ES.PD
F.

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

ROAD 'A' - 60'

TH #22F.F.= 1109.67
G.F.F.= 1108.67

TH #21F.F.= 1108.33
G.F.F.= 1107.33

TH #20F.F.= 1107.00
G.F.F.= 1106.00

TH #19F.F.= 1105.67
G.F.F.= 1104.67

TH #18F.F.= 1104.33
G.F.F.= 1103.33

TH #17F.F.= 1103.00
G.F.F.= 1102.00

TH #16F.F.= 1101.67
G.F.F.= 1100.67

TH #15F.F.= 1100.33
G.F.F.= 1099.33

TH #14F.F.= 1096.67
G.F.F.= 1095.67

TH #13F.F.= 1095.33
G.F.F.= 1094.33

TH #12F.F.= 1094.00
G.F.F.= 1093.00

TH #11F.F.= 1092.67
G.F.F.= 1091.67

TH #10F.F.= 1091.33
G.F.F.= 1090.33

TH #9F.F.= 1090.00
G.F.F.= 1089.00

TH #8F.F.= 1088.67
G.F.F.= 1087.67

TH #7F.F.= 1087.33
G.F.F.= 1086.33

TH #5F.F.= 1081.67
G.F.F.= 1080.67

TH #4F.F.= 1080.33
G.F.F.= 1079.33

TH #3F.F.= 1079.00
G.F.F.= 1078.00

TH #2F.F.= 1077.67
G.F.F.= 1076.67

TH #1F.F.= 1076.33
G.F.F.= 1075.33

TH #28F.F.= 1110.52
G.F.F.= 1109.52

TH #27F.F.= 1109.18
G.F.F.= 1108.18

TH #26F.F.= 1107.85
G.F.F.= 1106.85

TH #25F.F.= 1106.52
G.F.F.= 1105.52

TH #24F.F.= 1105.18
G.F.F.= 1104.18

TH #23F.F.= 1103.85
G.F.F.= 1102.85

INTERSTATE 77

PR
O

P. 30'
W

ID
E C

O
N

C
.

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

SPILLW
A

Y
ELEV

. 1061.75

62.75

62.75

62.75

61.75

62.75

PR
O

P. STO
R

M
W

A
TER

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

B
A

SIN
N

.W
.L. = 1055.75

B
O

TTO
M

 = 1049.50

73.50

08.63

08.00

08.21
08.71

00.77
01.27

91.37
91.87

71.29
71.79

01.25

73.50

09.25

95.14
82.07
82.57

70.93
71.43

RO
AD

 'A' - 60'

TH #6F.F.= 1083.00
G.F.F.= 1082.00

PROP. R/W PROP. R/W PROP. R/W

71.42

71.50
71.40
71.00

71.77
71.77

71.15

71.05

70.80
30' W

ID
E

100-Y
EA

R

OVR

OVR

O
V

R

OVR

O
V

R

O
V

R

OVR

O
V

R
O

V
R

O
V

R

OVR

OVR

OVR

OVR

OVR

OVR

O
V

R

OVR

OVR

O
V

R

OVR

OVR

O
V

R
O

V
R

O
V

R

PR
O

P. 30' D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
EA

SEM
EN

T

OVR
OVR

O
V

R
97.72
98.05

97.32

97.40 95.51
95.84

94.65

84.66
84.99

84.00

73.52
73.85

97.15
83.89

80.95
81.28

82.00

14.69

22.62

07.92

02.36

94.43
84.30

72.30

82.80
92.17

01.47

05.14

08.87

99.50

01.50

71.20

80.59

73.74
74.07

OVR

72.51

73.20

PR
O

P. A
Q

U
A

TIC
 PLA

N
TIN

G
S

(PIC
K

ER
ELW

EED
, A

R
R

O
W

H
EA

D
,

JU
N

C
U

S) A
LO

N
G

 N
O

R
M

A
L

W
A

TER
 LEV

EL



1+00

10+00

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

INTERSECTIO
N

DETAILS

C104A

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:54:00 PM

IN
TER

SEC
TIO

N
 D

ETA
IL 'A

'

LEG
EN

D

PR
O

PO
SED

 G
R

A
D

E A
T TO

P, B
A

C
K

 O
F C

U
R

B

EX
ISTIN

G
 SPO

T G
R

A
D

E

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

0000.00

N
O

TES:

1.
G

EO
M

ETR
Y

 G
IV

EN
 IS TO

 FA
C

E O
F C

U
R

B
O

R
 ED

G
E O

F PA
V

EM
EN

T U
N

LESS N
O

TED
O

TH
ER

W
ISE.

2.
ELEV

A
TIO

N
S SH

O
W

N
 A

R
E A

T B
A

C
K

, TO
P

O
F C

U
R

B
 A

N
D

 C
/L PA

V
EM

EN
T FIN

ISH
ED

G
R

A
D

E U
N

LESS N
O

TED
 O

TH
ER

W
ISE.

(B
C

 = B
O

TTO
M

 FA
C

E C
U

R
B

)
(EP = ED

G
E O

F PA
V

EM
EN

T)
(H

P = H
IG

H
 PO

IN
T)

(LP = LO
W

 PO
IN

T)

IN
TER

SEC
TIO

N
 D

ETA
IL 'B

'

R
/W R

/W

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

RO
AD

 'A' - 60'

1118.24

1118.24

1118.24

1120.99

R45.00'

1119.10

1119.28

1119.68

1120.19

1120.78

1121.26

1121.67

1122.07

90°

S 72°50'29" W

1118.20

1118.53 1118.86

1119.09

(FU
LL CU

RB H
EIG

H
T)

1122.55

1122.55

1122.22

(FU
LL CU

RB H
EIG

H
T)

C/L

R/W

R/W

C/L

R/W

R/W
PR

O
P. C

/L

1121.65

1121.65

L=36.05'
R

=25.00'
T=21.97'
C

H
=33.00'

C
H

 B
R

G
 S24°08'52"W

Δ=082°36'47"
P.C

. STA
.9+50.21, 14.50'R

P.T. STA
.9+75.00, 36.29'R

1121.32

1119.71

1119.71

1119.38

PR
O

P. R
/W

ROAD 'A' - 60'

1070.62 (FLU
SH

 CU
RB)

(EN
D

 TA
PER)

C
/L

1074.17

1073.37

1071.35 (FLUSH CURB)

1071.35 (FLUSH CURB)

1072.23

1071.58

L=39.42'
R

=25.00'
T=25.15'

C
H

=35.46'
C

H
 B

R
G

 N
44°49'32"W
Δ=90°20'56"

P.C
. STA

.1+43.10, 14.50'L
P.T. STA

.1+18.10, 39.65'L L=39.60'
R

=25.00'
T=25.33'

C
H

=35.59'
C

H
 B

R
G

 N
44°37'15"E

Δ=90°45'29"
P.C

. STA
.1+43.82, 14.50'R

P.T. STA
.1+18.83, 39.82'R

1071.76

1071.42

1071.77

1071.28 (TO
P CU

RB)

(BEG
IN

 TA
PER)1072.48

1072.75

MEET EX.

1071.77

1074.47 (FLU
SH

 CU
RB)

(EN
D

 TA
PER)

1074.72 (TO
P CU

RB)

(BEG
IN

 TA
PER)

4.71%

5.63%

8.28%

1072.57 8.28%

1071.43

1071.43

HP 1072.43

1072.13

5.00%
2.50%

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

PROP. R/W
PROP. R/W

1071.79

1117.74

4.09%

15.00' TYP.

12.50' TYP.

90°20'17"

12.50' TY
P.

15.00' TY
P.



3+00

1+00

6+00

1+00

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

INTERSECTIO
N

DETAILS

C104B

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:54:10 PM

IN
TER

SEC
TIO

N
 D

ETA
IL 'C

'

LEG
EN

D

PR
O

PO
SED

 G
R

A
D

E A
T TO

P, B
A

C
K

 O
F C

U
R

B

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N

0000.00

N
O

TES:

1.
G

EO
M

ETR
Y

 G
IV

EN
 IS TO

 B
A

C
K

 O
F C

U
R

B
O

R
 ED

G
E O

F PA
V

EM
EN

T U
N

LESS N
O

TED
O

TH
ER

W
ISE.

2.
ELEV

A
TIO

N
S SH

O
W

N
 A

R
E A

T B
A

C
K

, TO
P

O
F C

U
R

B
 A

N
D

 C
/L PA

V
EM

EN
T FIN

ISH
ED

G
R

A
D

E U
N

LESS N
O

TED
 O

TH
ER

W
ISE.

(B
C

 = B
O

TTO
M

 FA
C

E C
U

R
B

)
(EP = ED

G
E O

F PA
V

EM
EN

T)
(H

P = H
IG

H
 PO

IN
T)

(LP = LO
W

 PO
IN

T)

IN
TER

SEC
TIO

N
 D

ETA
IL 'D

'

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

RO
AD

 'A' - 60'
RO

AD
 'A' - 60'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

5' C
O

N
C

. W
A

LK

5' C
O

N
C

. W
A

LK
5' C

O
N

C
. W

A
LK

5' C
O

N
C

. W
A

LK

5' C
O

N
C

. W
A

LK

5' C
O

N
C

. W
A

LK

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

12' U
TILITY

EA
SEM

EN
T

25' SA
N

ITA
RY

EA
SEM

EN
T

90°

90°

PRIVATEROAD 'B'

PRIVATE
ROAD 'C'

PR
O

P. C
/L M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

STA
.3+22.51 (R

O
A

D
 'A

')
STA

.1+00.00 (PR
IV

A
TE R

O
A

D
 'B

')

PR
O

P. C
/L M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

STA
.5+65.14 (R

O
A

D
 'A

')
STA

.1+00.00 (PR
IV

A
TE R

O
A

D
 'C

')

N
 90°00'00" E

N 00°00'00" E - 62.05'

L=17.28'
R

=11.00'
T=11.00'

C
H

=15.56'
C

H
 B

R
G

 N
45°00'00"W
Δ=90°00'00"

P.C
. STA

.3+45.51, 15.0'L (R
O

A
D

 'A
')

P.T. STA
.3+34.51, 26.0'L (R

O
A

D
 'A

')

L=17.28'
R

=11.00'
T=11.15'
C

H
=15.56'

C
H

 B
R

G
 S45°00'00"W

Δ=90°00'00"
P.C

. STA
.3+10.51, 26.0'L (R

O
A

D
 'A

')
P.T. STA

.2+99.51, 15.0'L (R
O

A
D

 'A
')

L=16.63'
R

=11.00'
T=10.37'

C
H

=15.09'
C

H
 B

R
G

 N
43°17'53"W
Δ=86°35'47"

P.C
. STA

.5+86.60, 15.0'L (R
O

A
D

 'A
')

P.T. STA
.5+76.64, 25.57'L (R

O
A

D
 'A

')

L=17.28'
R

=11.00'
T=11.00'
C

H
=15.56'

C
H

 B
R

G
 S45°00'00"W

Δ=90°00'00"
P.C

. STA
.5+53.14, 26.0'L (R

O
A

D
 'A

')
P.T. STA

.5+42.14, 15.0'L (R
O

A
D

 'A
')

N
 90°00'00" E

1081.97

1079.21

1080.59

1079.24

1082.24

1082.57

1080.28

1079.21

1079.67

1080.13

1080.47
1081.21

1081.43

1081.54

1082.10

46.00' 1 1/2" D
R

O
P C

U
R

B
D

R
O

P C
U

R
B

 FR
O

M
6" TO

 1 1/2" IN
 1 FO

O
T

D
R

O
P C

U
R

B
 FR

O
M

6" TO
 1 1/2" IN

 1 FO
O

T

45.32' 1 1/2" D
R

O
P C

U
R

B
D

R
O

P C
U

R
B

 FR
O

M
6" TO

 1 1/2" IN
 1 FO

O
T

D
R

O
P C

U
R

B
 FR

O
M

6" TO
 1 1/2" IN

 1 FO
O

T

C
/L

C
/L

C
/L

C
/L

PR
O

P. PER
PEN

D
IC

U
LA

R
C

U
R

B
 R

A
M

P TY
PE A

2
W

/ D
ETEC

TA
B

LE W
A

R
N

IN
G

1080.56

N 00°00'00" E - 30.25'

1.45%

7.99%

1081.30

1081.28

1081.28
1080.95
B

C

1080.95
B

C

1095.14

1095.54

1096.43

1093.76

1096.47

1093.84

1094.18

1094.61

1094.92

1095.39

1095.41

5.87%

1096.28

1096.43

1096.45

1095.86

1095.51

1095.51

1095.84

1095.84
BC

BC

12.50' TYP.

15.00' TYP.

9.50' TYP.
12.00' TYP.

12.50' TYP.

15.00' TYP.

9.50' TY
P.

12.00' TY
P.



1045

1050

1055

1060

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1045

1050

1055

1060

1065

1070

1075

1080

1085

1090

1095

1100

1105

1+00
2+00

3+00
4+00

5+00
6+00

7+00
8+00

9+00
10+00

11+00

C/L VEHICLE AT
ROAD 'A'

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

C104C

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:54:21 PM

RO
TH

RO
C

K
 RO

AD
 (C

H
 202) 60' (PU

BLIC
)

RO
AD

 'A' - 60'

LEG
EN

D

N
O

N
-ITA

LIC
S TEX

T R
EPR

ESEN
TS PR

O
PO

SED
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N
PLAN

R/W

R/W

C/L

C
LEA

R
 SIG

H
T TR

IA
N

G
LE V

IEW
TR

A
FFIC

 A
PPR

O
A

C
H

IN
G

 FR
O

M
R

IG
H

T

C
LEA

R
 SIG

H
T TR

IA
N

G
LE V

IEW
TR

A
FFIC

 A
PPR

O
A

C
H

IN
G

 FR
O

M
 LEFT

PR
O

PO
SED

 V
EH

IC
LE A

T
IN

TER
SEC

TIO
N

 (A
U

TO
M

O
B

ILE)

D
ESIG

N
 SPEED

 = 40 M
PH

2'-0"

3'-6"

305.00' R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 STO

PPIN
G

 SIG
H

T D
ISTA

N
C

E

3'-6"

3'-6"

3'-6"

3'-6"

305.00' R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 STO

PPIN
G

 SIG
H

T D
ISTA

N
C

E

D
ESIG

N
 SPEED

 = 40 M
PH

385.00' R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 IN

TER
SEC

TIO
N

 SIG
H

T D
ISTA

N
C

E FO
R

 R
IG

H
T TU

R
N

445.00' R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 IN

TER
SEC

TIO
N

 SIG
H

T D
ISTA

N
C

E FO
R

 LEFT TU
R

N

PR
O

PO
SED

 STO
R

M
 W

A
TER

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T B

A
SIN

445'
385'

RO
TH

RO
C

K
PLAC

E

PR
O

PO
SED

 PA
V

EM
EN

T

H
EIG

H
T O

F O
B

JEC
T FO

R
IN

TER
SEC

TIO
N

 SIG
H

T
D

ISTA
N

C
E

H
EIG

H
T O

F EY
E

A
PPR

O
A

C
H

IN
G

 R
ID

G
E

R
O

A
D

 FO
R

 STO
PPIN

G
SIG

H
T D

ISTA
N

C
E

H
EIG

H
T O

F EY
E

A
PPR

O
A

C
H

IN
G

 R
ID

G
E

R
O

A
D

 FO
R

 STO
PPIN

G
SIG

H
T D

ISTA
N

C
E

H
EIG

H
T O

F O
B

JEC
T FO

R
IN

TER
SEC

TIO
N

 SIG
H

T
D

ISTA
N

C
E

PR
O

P. R
/W

PR
O

P. R
/W

PR
O

P. R
/W



C
O

N
C

R
ETE D

R
IV

EW
A

Y
 D

ETA
IL

4" O
D

O
T ITEM

 451
R

EIN
FO

R
C

ED
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE

O
D

O
T ITEM

 304
4" A

G
G

R
EG

A
TE B

A
SE

O
D

O
T ITEM

 204
SU

B
G

R
A

D
E C

O
M

PA
C

TIO
N

A
D

JA
C

EN
T SU

R
FA

C
E

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE
Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SITE
DETAILS

C105

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:54:28 PM

PR
IV

A
TE STR

EETS TY
PIC

A
L SEC

TIO
N

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE 5/16" /FT.

25' SETBACK

1/4" /FT.

4 : 1

O
R PER

G
RA

D
IN

G

PLA
N

2'-0"
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

4'-0"
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

C
EN

TER
LIN

E O
F C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N

5/16" /FT.

25' SETBACK

1/4" /FT.

4 : 1

O
R PER

G
RA

D
IN

G

PLA
N

6
2'-0"

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G

4'-0"
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

9'-6"
9'-6"

TY
P. C

U
T

SITU
A

TIO
N

TY
P. FILL

SITU
A

TIO
N

1.  PA
V

EM
EN

T TH
IC

K
N

ESS A
S SH

O
W

N
 IN

D
IC

A
TE M

IN
IM

U
M

S.  TH
E C

O
U

N
TY

 EN
G

IN
EER

 O
R

 H
IS A

U
TH

O
R

IZED
R

EPR
ESEN

TA
TIV

E M
A

Y
 R

EQ
U

IR
E A

 PA
V

EM
EN

T D
ESIG

N
 A

S PA
R

T O
F TH

E D
ESIG

N
 PR

O
C

ESS FO
R

 TH
E PR

O
PO

SED
 PR

O
JEC

T.
2.  A

PR
O

N
S A

N
D

 PU
B

LIC
 W

A
LK

S A
T D

R
IV

E A
C

C
ESS PO

IN
TS SH

A
LL B

E:
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L, 8" TH
IC

K
 N

O
N

-R
EIN

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ETE, 4000 PSI, W

ITH
 2" A

G
G

R
EG

A
TE B

A
SE

R
ESID

EN
TIA

L, 6" TH
IC

K
 N

O
N

-R
EIN

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ETE, 4000 PSI, W

ITH
 2" A

G
G

R
EG

A
TE B

A
SE

7
7

TY
PIC

A
L PA

V
EM

EN
T SEC

TIO
N

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

PR
O

P. PR
O

FILE G
R

A
D

E PO
IN

T
*

U
N

LESS O
TH

ER
W

ISE N
O

TED
O

N
 TH

E G
R

A
D

IN
G

 PLA
N

 - 
O

U
TSID

E O
F TH

E LO
TS, G

O
3 :1 SLO

PE U
P O

R
 D

O
W

N
 TO

 
B

LEN
D

 (TY
P. EA

C
H

 SID
E)

ITEM
 204 - "SU

B
G

R
A

D
E C

O
M

PA
C

TIO
N

 &
 PR

O
O

F R
O

LLIN
G

"

4 137 6 58

ITEM
 605 - 4" D

IA
. PER

FO
R

A
TED

 U
N

D
ER

D
R

A
IN

 W
ITH

ITEM
 653 - TO

PSO
IL (T = 4" TY

P.) O
R

 O
N

-SITE M
A

TER
IA

L

ITEM
 659 - SEED

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

U
LC

H
IN

G
 "C

LA
SS 1"

G
R

A
N

U
LA

R
 FILTER

 A
G

G
R

EG
A

TE N
O

. 8. (SEE D
ETA

IL)

ITEM
 449 - 1-1/2" A

SPH
A

LT C
O

N
C

R
ETE/SU

R
FA

C
E C

O
U

R
SE,

TY
PE 1, PG

 64-22

6" ITEM
 304 - A

G
G

R
EG

A
TE B

A
SE, 703.17 M

A
TER

IA
L.

(C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL IN
STA

LL TO
 A

 D
EPTH

 O
F 6"

B
ELO

W
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE C
U

R
B

 A
N

D
 G

U
TTER

 A
N

D
 EX

TEN
D

B
Y

 1'-0" IN
TO

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
)

ITEM
 608 - 4" TH

IC
K

 C
O

N
C

R
ETE SID

EW
A

LK
, 6" A

T D
R

IV
EW

A
Y

S
W

ITH
 2" A

G
G

R
EG

A
TE B

A
SE (SEE D

ETA
IL)

2
ITEM

 301 - 7" A
SPH

A
LT C

O
N

C
R

ETE B
A

SE

ITEM
 609 - TY

PE 2 C
O

N
C

R
ETE C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER
9

ITEM
 407 - TA

C
K

 C
O

A
T @

 0.075 G
A

L./S.Y
.

10

C
O

N
C

R
ETE D

R
IV

E A
PR

O
N

 D
ETA

IL

6" O
D

O
T ITEM

 451
R

EIN
FO

R
C

ED
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE

O
D

O
T ITEM

 304
2" A

G
G

R
EG

A
TE B

A
SE

O
D

O
T ITEM

 204
SU

B
G

R
A

D
E C

O
M

PA
C

TIO
N

A
D

JA
C

EN
T SU

R
FA

C
E

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

78# W
W

F R
EIN

FO
R

C
IN

G

C
O

N
C

R
ETE SID

EW
A

LK
 D

ETA
IL

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE
U

N
D

ER
D

R
A

IN
 D

ETA
IL

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

TY
PIC

A
L SIG

N
 D

ETA
IL

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

O
D

O
T TY

PE 2 C
O

N
C

R
ETE C

U
R

B
R

EFER
EN

C
E O

N
LY

 N
O

T TO
 SC

A
LE

8
8

ITEM
 204 - "SU

B
G

R
A

D
E C

O
M

PA
C

TIO
N

 &
 PR

O
O

F R
O

LLIN
G

"

4 137 6 58

ITEM
 605 - 4" D

IA
. PER

FO
R

A
TED

 U
N

D
ER

D
R

A
IN

 W
ITH

ITEM
 653 - TO

PSO
IL (T = 4" TY

P.) O
R

 O
N

-SITE M
A

TER
IA

L

ITEM
 659 - SEED

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

U
LC

H
IN

G
 "C

LA
SS 1"

G
R

A
N

U
LA

R
 FILTER

 A
G

G
R

EG
A

TE N
O

. 8. (SEE D
ETA

IL)

ITEM
 449 - 1-1/2" A

SPH
A

LT C
O

N
C

R
ETE/SU

R
FA

C
E C

O
U

R
SE,

TY
PE 1, PG

 64-22

6" ITEM
 304 - A

G
G

R
EG

A
TE B

A
SE, 703.17 M

A
TER

IA
L.

(C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL IN
STA

LL TO
 A

 D
EPTH

 O
F 6"

B
ELO

W
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE C
U

R
B

 A
N

D
 G

U
TTER

 A
N

D
 EX

TEN
D

B
Y

 1'-0" IN
TO

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
)

N
O

T U
SED

2
ITEM

 301 - 7" A
SPH

A
LT C

O
N

C
R

ETE B
A

SE

ITEM
 609 - TY

PE 3 C
O

N
C

R
ETE C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER
9

ITEM
 407 - TA

C
K

 C
O

A
T @

 0.075 G
A

L./S.Y
.

10

(C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE W

/ C
U

R
R

EN
T G

EO
TEC

H
N

IC
A

L R
EPO

R
T)

(C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE W

/ C
U

R
R

EN
T G

EO
TEC

H
N

IC
A

L R
EPO

R
T)



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SITE
DETAILS

C105A

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:54:38 PM



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SITE
DETAILS

C105B

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:54:48 PM



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SITE
DETAILS

C105C

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:54:58 PM



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SITE
DETAILS

C105D

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:55:08 PM



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SITE
DETAILS

C105E

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:55:18 PM



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SITE
DETAILS

C105F

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:55:28 PM



1080

1070

1065

1063

1070

1065

1063

1060 1056

1055

1050

1067

1065

1064

1063

1060

1063

1065

1073

1090

1095

1100

1105

1130

1105

1108

1109

1104
1103

1102

1101
1100

1099
1094

1093
1092

1091
1089

1088
1087

1075

1075

1090

1095

1100

1105

1105

1100

1090

1100

1099

1098

1099

1095

1105
1102

1085

1080

1070

1065

1081

1072

1069

1070

1071

1130
1125

1120

1115

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1130

1125

1120

1115 1110

1115

1120

1125

1115

1120

1125

1130 1125

1120 1120

1115

1110

1120

1120

1121

1122

1130

1125

1110
1105

1100

1100

1101

1102

1120

1110

1115

1110

1100
1095

1074

10801082

1105
1115

1062

1062

1062

1063

1062

1062

10661068

1105

1115

1110

1110

1105

1100

1095

1095

1090

1085

1085

1080
1075

1105

1100

1095

1090

1085

1080

1075

1081

1082

1096

1095

1080

1080

1075

1073

1123

1109

1110

11101109

1074

1073

1072

1050

1055

1056

1060

1050

1055

1056

10751075

1080

1060

1056

1055

1050 1064

1090

1085

1085

1085

1110

LC

LC

LC

LC
LC

LC

LCLC
LCLCLC

LCLCLCLC

LC

LCLC

LC

LC
LC

LC
LC

LC
LC

LC
LC

LC
LC

LC

LC

LC

LC
LC

LC
LC

LC

LC

LC LC LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC
LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC

LC
LC

LC

LC

LC

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3 PLAN

C106

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:55:42 PM

A
LL O

FF-SITE B
O

R
R

O
W

 O
R

 SPO
IL A

R
EA

S SH
A

LL
B

E R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 TO

 B
E PER

M
ITTED

 B
Y

 A
 SEPA

R
A

TE N
O

I A
N

D
R

ELA
TED

 SW
P3.

TH
IS PR

O
JEC

T W
ILL H

A
V

E N
O

 O
FF-SITE B

O
R

R
O

W
 O

R
 SPO

IL
A

R
EA

S.  A
LL M

A
TER

IA
LS W

ILL B
E C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 W

ITH
IN

 TH
E

SITE.

FLO
O

D
 ZO

N
E

FLO
O

D
 ZO

N
E "X

" PER
 FLO

O
D

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
R

A
TE M

A
P N

U
M

B
ER

 39153C
 0157 F

EFFEC
TIV

E D
A

TE A
PR

IL 19, 2016

SW
P3 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T A

C
TIV

ITIES

G
R

A
D

IN
G

D
A

TE

SITE STA
B

ILIZA
TIO

N
D

A
TE

SW
P3 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

D
A

TE

SW
P3 R

ESPO
N

SIB
LE PA

R
TY

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

 N
A

M
E

TB
D

C
O

N
TA

C
T N

A
M

E
TB

D
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
 STR

EET A
D

D
R

ESS
TB

D
C

ITY
, STA

TE  ZIP C
O

D
E

TB
D

C
O

N
TA

C
T PH

O
N

E N
U

M
B

ER
TB

D

ESTIM
A

TED
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 D

A
TES

STA
R

T D
A

TE
TB

D
EN

D
 D

A
TE

TB
D

SW
P3 PR

EPA
R

ED
07-05-2023

C
LEA

R
IN

G
 LIM

ITS,
LIM

ITS O
F C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N

SILT FEN
C

E
SF

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 EN
TR

A
N

C
E

IN
LET PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

 (SEE
D

ETA
IL O

N
 SH

T. C
110)

TA
G

            H
A

TC
H

/SY
M

B
O

L              SW
P3 B

M
P

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 C
H

EC
K

 D
A

M

SF

TC
D IP

TC
E

TA
G

                            LIN
E                      SW

P3 B
M

P

O
U

TLET PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
O

P
TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 D

IV
ER

SIO
N

C
H

A
N

N
EL

TDC
TD

C

C
TW
V

F
TW

D
M

P

C
EM

EN
T TR

U
C

K
 W

A
SH

O
U

T,
V

EH
IC

LE FU
ELIN

G
, TO

X
IC

W
A

STE A
N

D
 D

U
M

PSTER
LO

C
A

TIO
N

IN
LET SILT SA

C
K

 PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
(SEE D

ETA
IL O

N
 SH

T. C
110)

IPSS

IN
SPEC

TIO
N

 C
H

EC
K

LIST

IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S SH
A

LL B
E M

A
D

E O
N

C
E EV

ER
Y

 SEV
EN

 (7) C
A

LEN
D

A
R

 D
A

Y
S A

N
D

 W
ITH

IN
 24 H

O
U

R
S A

FTER
 A

N
Y

STO
R

M
 EV

EN
 G

R
EA

TER
 TH

A
N

 O
N

E-H
A

LF IN
C

H
 O

F R
A

IN
 PER

 24 H
O

U
R

 PER
IO

D

D
A

TE
IN

SPEC
TO

R
W

EA
TH

ER
C

O
N

D
ITIO

N
S

R
A

IN
FA

LL
A

M
O

U
N

T
SED

IM
EN

T
D

ISC
H

A
R

G
E

C
FS

12" C
O

M
PO

ST FILTER
 SO

C
K

M
A

Y
 B

E SU
B

STITU
TED

 FO
R

 SILT
FEN

C
E A

T C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

S
D

ISC
R

ETIO
N

LC C
L

LC LC

D
ISC

H
A

R
G

E
LO

C
A

TIO
N

B
M

PS
FA

ILED
A

D
D

ITIO
N

A
L

B
M

PS N
EED

ED
C

O
R

R
EC

TIO
N

M
A

D
E

R
/WR

/W

R/W

C
/L

C/L

R/W

IPSS
IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IP

IP

IP

TC
D

TC
D

TC
D

TC
D

TC
D

TC
D

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SFSF
SFSFSF

SF

SF

SF

SFSF

SF
SF

SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

LC C
L

LC C
L

LC C
L

LC C
L

LC C
L

LC C
L

LC C
L

LC C
L

LC C
LLC C

L

LC C
L

LC C
L

IPSS
C

TW
V

F
TW

D
M

P

TC
E

8.98 A
c.

IPSS

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

ROAD 'A' - 60'

INTERSTATE 77

IP
IP

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

O
U

TLET STR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
/ SK

IM
M

ER
 D

EV
IC

E

PR
O

P. TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

SED
IM

EN
T B

A
SIN

N
.W

.L. = 1055.75
B

O
TTO

M
 = 1049.50

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #2

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531970.7000
E: 2203063.5360

1062.53
ELEVATIO

N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #1

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  531602.9890
E: 2203070.2030

1080.27

ELEVATIO
N =

SITE BENCH M
ARK

BENCH M
ARK #3

TO
P NUT O

N HYDRANT
N:  532210.1870
E: 2203061.2780

1058.66

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

IPSS

RO
AD

 'A' - 60'

SF

SF

LC C
L

LC C
L



LoB

C
eB

W
U

d2

C
dB

C
dC

2

D
kC

LoB

C
dC

2

R
eB

R
eB

D
kF

C
eB

W
U

d2

D
kC

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3

DETAILS

C107

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:55:55 PM

PR
E-D

EV
ELO

PED
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E M

A
P &

 SO
ILS M

A
P

PR
E-D

EV
ELO

PED
:    A

R
EA

 = 11.36 A
C

.,  C
N

 = 70, TC
 = 42.8 M

IN
. 

C
dB

-
C

anfield silt loam
, 2 to 6 percent slopes

C
dC

2
-

C
anfield silt loam

, 6 to 12 percent slopes, eroded
C

eB
-

C
anfield silt loam

, sandstone substratum
, 2 to 6 percent slopes

D
kC

-
D

ekalb sandy loam
, 6 to 12 percent slopes

D
kF

-
D

ekalb sandy loam
, 25 to 70 percent slopes

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

RO
TH

RO
C

K
PLAC

E

PR
E

-D
E

V
E

LO
PE

D
 A

R
E

A
=

  11.36 A
C

R
E

S
(W

O
O

D
E

D
)

300' SH
EET

FLO
W

 @
 5.2%

705' SH
A

LLO
W

C
O

N
C

EN
TR

A
TED

FLO
W

 @
 9.1%

LoB
-

Loudonville silt loam
, 2 to 6 percent slopes

LoC
2

-
Loudonville silt loam

, 6 to 12 percent slopes, m
oderately eroded

R
eB

-
R

avenna silt loam
, 2 to 6 percent slopes

W
uD

2-
W

ooster silt loam
, 12 to 18 percent slopes, m

oderately eroded



1080

1070

1065

1063

1070

1065
1063

1060

1056

1055

1050

1067

1065

1064

1063

1060

1063

1065

1080

1050

1055
1056

1060

1050

1055

1056

1060

1056

1055

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3

DETAILS

C107A

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:56:07 PM

PO
ST-D

EV
ELO

PED
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E M

A
P (PH

A
SE 1 D

EV
ELO

PM
EN

T)
PO

ST-D
EV

ELO
PED

:    A
R

EA
 = 11.36 A

C
., C

N
 = 83, TC

 = 37.0 M
IN

.

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC) RO
TH

RO
C

K
PLAC

E

RIDGE DRIVE - 50'

PO
ST-D

E
V

E
LO

PE
D

 TO
 PH

A
SE

 1 B
A

SIN
=

  11.36 A
C

R
E

S
(2.50 A

C
. IM

PE
R

V
IO

U
S (22.0%

)(TO
TA

L))
(IN

C
LU

D
E

S 0.30 A
C

. W
A

TE
R

 SU
R

FA
C

E
)

229' SH
EET

FLO
W

 @
 4.8%

52' SH
A

LLO
W

C
O

N
C

EN
TR

A
TED

FLO
W

 @
 17.3%

71' SH
EET

FLO
W

 @
 21.8%



1080

1070

1065

1063

1070

1065
1063

1060

1056

1055

1050

1067

1065

1064

1063

1060

1063

1065

1050

1055
1056

1060

1050

1055

1056

1060

1056

1055

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3

DETAILS

C107B

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:56:17 PM

PO
ST-D

EV
ELO

PED
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E M

A
P (W

/ FU
LL D

EV
ELO

PM
EN

T)
PO

ST-D
EV

ELO
PED

:    A
R

EA
 = 11.36 A

C
., C

N
 = 89, TC

 = 15.2 M
IN

.

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC) RO
TH

RO
C

K
PLAC

E

FU
TU

R
E

 D
E

V
E

LO
PM

E
N

T A
R

E
A

=
  2.21 A

C
R

E
S

(1.77 A
C

. IM
PE

R
V

IO
U

S (80.0%
))

PO
ST-D

E
V

E
LO

PE
D

 TO
 PH

A
SE

 1 B
A

SIN
=

  11.36 A
C

R
E

S
(6.10 A

C
. IM

PE
R

V
IO

U
S (59.3%

)(TO
TA

L))
(IN

C
LU

D
E

S 0.30 A
C

. W
A

TE
R

 SU
R

FA
C

E
)

RIDGE DRIVE - 50'

FU
TU

R
E

 D
E

V
E

LO
PM

E
N

T A
R

E
A

=
  2.81 A

C
R

E
S

(1.83 A
C

. IM
PE

R
V

IO
U

S (65.0%
))

58' SH
EET

FLO
W

 @
 4.7%

47' SH
EET

FLO
W

 @
 33.3%

182' SH
A

LLO
W

C
O

N
C

EN
TR

A
TED

FLO
W

 @
 1.0%



1080

1070

1065

1063

1070

1065

1063

1060 1056

1055

1050

1067

1065

1064

1063

1060

1063

1065

1080

1075

1070

1073

1090

1095

1100

1105

1130

1105

1108

1109

1104
1103

1102

1101
1100

1099
1094

1093
1092

1091
1089

1088
1087

1075

1075

1090

1095

1100

1105
1105

1100

1090

1100

1099

1098

1099

1095

1105
1102

1085

1080

1070

1065

1081

1072

1069

1070

1071

1130
1125

1120

1115

1115

1120

1125

1130

1135

1130

1125

1120

1115 1110

1115

1120

1125

1115

1120

1125

1130 1125

1120 1120

1115

1110

1120

1120

1121

1122

1130

1125

1110

1105

1100

1100

1101

1102

1120

1110

1115

1110

1100
1095

1074

10801082

1105
1115

1062

1062

1062

1063

1062

1062

10661068

1105

1115

1110

1110

1105

1100

1095

1095

1090

1085

1085

1080
1075

1105

1100

1095

1090

1085

1080

1075

1081

1082

1096

1095

1080

1080

1075

1073

1123

1109

1110

11101109

1074

1073

1072

1050

1055

1056

1060

1050

1055

1056

10751075

1080

1060

1056

1055

1050 1064

1090

1085

1085

1085

1110

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3

DETAILS

C107C

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:56:27 PM

STO
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E M

A
P

A
(E

X
. 7) =

 0.20 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.70

ROTHROCK ROAD (CH 202) 60' (PUBLIC)

INTERSTATE 77

A
(25) =

0.02 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.50

A
(11) =

 0.21 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.75

A
(12) =

 0.33 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.75

A
(13) =

 0.14 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.75

A
(14) =

 0.17 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.75

A
(15) =

 0.13 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.75

A
(16) =

 0.25 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.75

A(17) = 0.11 AC.

C = 0.75
A(18) = 0.36 AC.

C = 0.75

A(9) = 0.24 AC.

C = 0.75

A(10) = 0.44 AC.

C = 0.75

A
(31) =

 2.57 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.80

A
(30) =

 0.71 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.70

A
(41) =

 0.14 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.90

A
(26) =

0.02 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.80

A
(27) =

0.02 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.80

A
(37) =

 0.12 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.90

A
(38) =

 0.34 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.70

A
(21) =

 0.10 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.90

A
(20) =

0.14 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.50

A
(R

1) =
 0.10 A

C
.

C
 =

 0.90
A

(R
2) =

 0.13 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.90

A
(R

3) =
 0.13 A

C
.

C
 =

 0.90

A
(R

4) =
 0.10 A

C
.

C
 =

 0.90

A
(34) =

 0.01 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.90

A
(40) =

 0.11 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.90

A
(19) =

 0.26 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.70

A
(29) =

0.03 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.80

A
(35) =

0.03 A
C

.
C

 =
 0.80



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3

DETAILS

C108

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:56:33 PM

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY

1058.00

18"

12"

3' X
 3' X

 12" TH
IC

K

24"

12"

18"

3' X
 3' X

 12" TH
IC

K

N
O

T TO
 SC

A
LE R

EFER
EN

C
E O

N
LY

1055.75
1055.75

1

2

SED
IM

EN
T STO

R
A

G
E ZO

N
E

41,096 C
.F. (PR

O
V

ID
ED

)
11,360 C

.F. (R
EQ

U
IR

ED
)

D
EW

A
TER

IN
G

 ZO
N

E
34,744 C

.F. (PR
O

V
ID

ED
)

20,448 C
.F. (R

EQ
U

IR
ED

)

N
O

. 2 A
G

G
R

EG
A

TE
PER

 C
M

S 703.01

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL M
A

IN
TA

N
A

R
EA

 FR
EE O

F D
EB

R
IS

U
N

TIL SITE IS STA
B

ILIZED

6' M
IN.

STO
N

E PA
D

SEE R
EFER

EN
C

ED
 D

ETA
IL FO

R
SPEC

IFIC
 O

U
TLET C

O
N

TR
O

L
D

EV
IC

E

1058.00

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 B
A

SIN
B

O
TTO

M
 1049.50

1052.00

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL C
LEA

N
 O

U
T

SED
IM

EN
T B

A
SIN

 W
H

EN
SED

IM
EN

T R
EA

C
H

ES 1052.00
(40%

 SED
IM

EN
T STO

R
A

G
E D

EPTH
)

1055.75

1058.00

TR
A

SH
 R

A
C

K

4" SO
LID

W
A

LL PV
C

12" LO
N

G
 4"

SC
H

. 40
PV

C
 PIPE

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

3.0" SK
IM

M
ER

D
EV

IC
E W

/ 2.5"
D

IA
. O

R
IFIC

E

(2) #8 R
EB

A
R

 O
R

T-C
H

A
N

N
EL G

U
ID

E PO
STS

W
/W

IR
E STO

P SET A
T TO

P
O

F R
ISER

PR
O

P. 2" SC
H

. 40 SO
LID

 PV
C

B
A

R
R

EL (SEE D
ETA

IL TH
IS

SH
EET FO

R
 D

ETA
ILS)

A
LL PIPE

C
O

N
N

EC
TIO

N
S

SH
A

LL B
E

W
A

TER
TIG

H
T

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 SED
IM

EN
T C

O
N

TR
O

L V
O

LU
M

E C
A

LC
U

LA
TIO

N
S

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 SED
IM

EN
T C

O
N

TR
O

L C
A

LC
U

LA
TIO

N
S

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 SK
IM

M
ER

 D
EV

IC
E

1

3

1055.75

53.81 LF. PR
O

P. 12" STM
. SEW

. H
D

PE
@

 0.74%
 TO

 EX
. STR

U
C

TU
R

E N
o. 7

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 SK
IM

M
ER

/O
U

TLET STR
U

C
TU

R
E D

ETA
IL



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3

DETAILS

C108A

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:56:43 PM

PER
M

A
N

EN
T O

U
TLET STR

U
C

TU
R

E
N

O
N

-C
LO

G
 FIG

U
R

E 2.6.3 O
F O

H
IO

 R
A

IN
W

A
TER

 A
N

D
 LA

N
D

 D
EV

ELO
PM

EN
T M

A
N

U
A

L

SU
B

M
ER

G
ED

N
O

N
-C

LO
G

 PIPE
ELEV

A
TIO

N
 1055.25

ELB
O

W
 EX

TEN
D

ED
6" D

O
W

N
W

A
R

D

N
.W

.L.  1055.75

PER
M

A
N

EN
T PO

O
L

W
/ SED

IM
EN

T STO
R

A
G

E
41,014 C

.F. (PR
O

V
ID

ED
)

11,048 C
.F. (R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, PH
A

SE 1)
23,750 C

.F. (R
EQ

U
IR

ED
, FU

LL D
EV

ELO
PM

EN
T)

D
EW

A
TER

IN
G

 ZO
N

E
21,384 C

.F. (PR
O

V
ID

ED
)

9,206 C
.F. (R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, PH
A

SE 1)
19,791 C

.F. (R
EQ

U
IR

ED
, FU

LL D
EV

ELO
PM

EN
T)

100-Y
R

 H
.W

.L. 1057.25

PER
M

A
N

EN
T

B
O

TTO
M

 1049.50

10' PIPE (M
IN

.)

O
.D

.O
.T. C

B
 2-4

W
ITH

 STEPS

PR
O

P. G
R

A
D

E

4" TH
R

EA
D

ED
 C

A
P D

R
ILL

3.0" D
IA

M
ETER

 H
O

LE FO
R

O
R

IFIC
E A

T ELEV
. 1055.75

N
O

. 2 A
G

G
R

EG
A

TE W
/#57

STO
N

E C
A

P 8" TH
IC

K
 PER

C
M

S 703.01 A
R

O
U

N
D

 TH
E

PER
FO

R
A

TED
 PIPE

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY

PR
O

P. 12" TH
IC

K
 C

LA
Y

C
O

LLA
R

 EN
TIR

E W
ID

TH
 O

F
EX

C
A

V
A

TED
 TR

EN
C

H

12"
12"

R
IG

H
T V

IEW
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
LEFT V

IEW
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY

4" N
O

N
-C

LO
G

 PIPE FO
R

PER
M

A
N

EN
T W

Q
 O

R
IFIC

E

TO
P V

IEW
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY

3.0" O
PEN

IN
G

 FO
R

 PER
M

A
N

EN
T

STR
U

C
TU

R
E &

 4" N
O

N
-C

LO
G

 PIPE
W

/ C
A

P D
R

ILLED
  FO

R
 W

A
TER

Q
U

A
LITY

 O
R

IFIC
E

3.0" PR
IM

A
R

Y
 O

R
IFIC

E

W
A

TER
-TIG

H
T SEA

LS
SH

A
LL B

E PR
O

V
ID

ED
B

ETW
EEN

 A
LL STA

C
K

ED
,

PR
E-C

A
ST R

ISER
 SEC

TIO
N

S

W
A

TER
-TIG

H
T C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

S
SH

A
LL B

E M
A

D
E W

H
ER

E IN
LET &

O
U

TLET PIPES PEN
ETR

A
TE O

U
TLET

STR
U

C
TU

R
E

53.81 LF. PR
O

P. 12" STM
. SEW

. H
D

PE
@

 0.74%
 TO

 EX
. STR

U
C

TU
R

E N
o. 7

1061.55

3.0" PR
IM

A
R

Y
 SW

M
 O

R
IFIC

E
IN

V
. 1057.25

TO
P EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 SPILLW

A
Y

TO
P ELEV

A
TIO

N
 1062.75

TO
P ELEV

A
TIO

N
 1062.75

C
O

N
C

R
ETE EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 SPILLW

A
Y

ELEV
A

TIO
N

 1061.75

3'

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY

3'
30'

6" O
D

O
T ITEM

 451
R

EIN
FO

R
C

ED
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE

O
D

O
T ITEM

 304
4" A

G
G

R
EG

A
TE B

A
SE

O
D

O
T ITEM

 204
SU

B
G

R
A

D
E C

O
M

PA
C

TIO
N

 78# W
W

F R
EIN

FO
R

C
IN

G

1055.75

1051.75

1055.75

TO
P 1061.55

TO
P 1061.55

1051.75

1057.25

PR
O

P. 12" O
U

TLET PIPE
TO

 EX
. STR

U
C

TU
R

E N
o. 7

53.81 LF. PR
O

P. 12" STM
. SEW

. H
D

PE
@

 0.74%
 TO

 EX
. STR

U
C

TU
R

E N
o. 7

E.J. V
5636 FR

A
M

E
&

 G
R

A
TE

37" SQ
.

1051.75

1055.75
1055.75

1057.25

W
A

TER
 Q

U
A

LITY
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TIO
N

S (PH
A

SE 1 D
EV

ELO
PM

EN
T)

W
A

TER
 Q

U
A

LITY
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TIO
N

S (FU
LL D

EV
ELO

PM
EN

T)

SED
IM

EN
T D

EPTH
 M

A
R

K
ER

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

1/2" D
IA

. STA
IN

LESS STEEL
H

EX
 B

O
LT &

 N
U

T
B

O
LT ELEV

A
TIO

N
:

PO
N

D
 ELEV

A
TIO

N
: 1052.00

N
O

R
M

A
L W

A
TER

 SU
R

FA
C

E: 1055.75

1 1/2" D
IA

. B
LA

C
K

 STEEL
SC

H
. 40 PIPE

TH
R

EA
D

ED
 C

A
P

B
O

TTO
M

 O
F PO

N
D

: 1049.50

C
LA

SS 'C
' C

O
N

C
R

ETE

3'-6"

N
O

TE:
SED

IM
EN

T TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
 A

N
D

D
ISPO

SED
 W

H
EN

 A
C

C
U

M
U

LA
TIO

N
R

EA
C

H
ES TH

E B
O

LT.
8"

D
IA

.



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3

DETAILS

C108B

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:56:53 PM

STO
R

M
 SEW

ER
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TIO
N

S (10-Y
R

)
STO

R
M

 SEW
ER

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TIO

N
S (25-Y

R
 H

G
L)

STO
R

M
 SEW

ER
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TIO
N

S (5-Y
R

 SPR
EA

D
)

STO
R

M
 SEW

ER
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TIO
N

S (100-Y
R

 SPR
EA

D
)



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberE
ngineeringServices.com

330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3

DETAILS

C109

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:57:03 PM

1.C
onstruction personnel, including subcontractors w

ho m
ay use or handle hazardous

or toxic m
aterials. shall be m

ade aw
are of the follow

ing general guidelines regarding
disposal and handling of hazardous and construction w

astes:

Prevent spills

U
se products up

Follow
 label directions for disposal

R
em

ove lids from
 em

pty bottles and cans w
hen disposing in trash

R
ecycle w

astes w
henever possible

D
on't pour into w

aterw
ays, storm

 drains or onto the ground

D
on't pour dow

n the sink, floor drain or septic tanks

D
on't bury chem

icals or containers

D
on't bum

 chem
icals or containers

D
on't m

ix chem
icals together

2.
C

ontainers shall be provided for the proper collection of all w
aste m

aterial
including construction debris, trash, petroleum

 products and any hazardous
m

aterials used on-site. C
ontainers shall be covered and not leaking. A

ll w
aste

m
aterial shall be disposed of at facilities approved for that m

aterial. C
onstruction

D
em

olition and D
ebris (C

D
&

D
) w

aste m
ust be disposed of at an O

hio EPA
 approved

C
D

&
D

 landfill.
3.

N
o construction related w

aste m
aterials are to be buried on-site. B

y exception,
clean fill (bricks, hardened concrete, soil) m

ay be utilized in a w
ay w

hich does not
encroach upon natural w

etlands, stream
s or floodplains or result in the contam

ination of
w

aters of the state.
4.

H
andling C

onstruction C
hem

icals. M
ixing. pum

ping. transferring or other handling
of construction chem

icals such as fertilizer. lim
e. asphalt. concrete drying com

pounds. and all
other potentially hazardous m

aterials shall be perform
ed in an area

aw
ay from

 any w
atercourse. ditch or storm

 drain.
5.

Equipm
ent Fueling and M

aintenance, oil changing. etc .. shall be perform
ed aw

ay
from

 w
atercourses. ditches or storm

 drains. in an area designated for that purpose. The
designated area shall be equipped for recycling oil and catching spills. Secondary containm

ent
shall be provided for all fuel oil storage tanks. These areas m

ust be inspected
every seven days and w

ithin 24 hrs. of a 0.5 inch or greater rain event to ensure there
are no exposed m

aterials w
hich w

ould contam
inate storm

 w
ater. Site operators m

ust
be aw

are that Spill Prevention C
ontrol and C

ounterm
easures (SPC

C
) requirem

ents m
ay

apply. A
n SPC

C
 plan is required for sites w

ith one single above ground tank of 660 gallons or
m

ore, accum
ulative above ground storage of 1330 gallons or m

ore, or 42,000
gallons of underground storage. C

ontam
inated soils m

ust be disposed of in accordance
w

ith Item
 8.

6.
C

oncrete W
ash W

ater shall not be allow
ed to flow

 to stream
s, ditches, storm

 drains,
or any other w

ater conveyance. A
 sum

p or pit w
ith no potential for discharge shall be

constructed if needed to contain concrete w
ash w

ater. Field tile or other subsurface
drainage structures w

ithin 10 ft. of the sum
p shall be cut and plugged.

7.
Spill R

eporting R
equirem

ents: Spills on pavem
ent shall be absorbed w

ith saw
dust

or kitty litter and disposed of w
ith the trash at a licensed sanitary landfill. H

azardous or
industrial w

astes such as m
ost solvents, gasoline, oil-based paints, and cem

ent curing
com

pounds require special handling. Spills shall be reported to O
hio EPA

 (1-800-282-
9378). Spills of 25 gallons or m

ore of petroleum
 products shall be reported to O

hio
EPA

, the local fire departm
ent, and the Local Em

ergency Planning C
om

m
ittee w

ithin
30 m

in. of the discovery of the release. A
ll spills w

hich contact w
aters of the state m

ust
be reported to O

hio EPA
.

8.
C

ontam
inated Soils. If substances such as oil, diesel fuel, hydraulic fluid, antifreeze,

etc. are spilled, leaked, or released onto the soil, the soil should be dug up and disposed
of at licensed sanitary landfill or other approved petroleum

 contam
inated soil rem

ediation
facility. (not a construction/dem

olition debris landfill). N
ote that storm

 w
ater runoff associated

w
ith contam

inated soils are not be authorized under O
hio EPA

's G
eneral

Storm
 W

ater Perm
it associated w

ith C
onstruction A

ctivities.

9.
O

pen B
urning. N

o m
aterials containing rubber, grease, asphalt, or petroleum

 products,
such as tires, autoparts, plastics or plastic coated w

ire m
ay be burned (O

A
C

3745-19). O
pen burning is not allow

ed in restricted areas, w
hich are defined as: 1)

w
ithin corporation lim

its; 2) w
ithin 1000 feet outside a m

unicipal corporation having
a population of 1000 to 10,000; and 3) a one m

ile zone outside of a corporation of 10,
000 or m

ore. O
utside of restricted areas, no open burning is allow

ed w
ithin a 1000

feet of an inhabited building on another property. O
pen burning is perm

issible in a
restricted area for: heating tar, w

elding, sm
udge pots and sim

ilar occupational needs,
and heating for w

arm
th or outdoor barbeques. O

utside of restricted areas, open burning
is perm

issible for landscape or land-clearing w
astes (plant m

aterial, w
ith prior w

ritten
perm

ission from
 O

hio EPA
) , and agricultural w

astes, excluding buildings.

10.
D

ust C
ontrol or dust suppressants shall be used to prevent nuisance conditions, in

accordance w
ith the m

anufacturer's specifications and in a m
anner, w

hich prevent a discharge
to w

aters of the state. Sufficient distance m
ust be provided betw

een applications
and nearby bridges, catch basins, and other w

aterw
ays. A

pplication (excluding w
ater)

m
ay not occur w

hen rain is im
m

inent as noted in the short term
 forecast. U

sed oil m
ay

not be applied for dust control.

11.
 O

ther Air Perm
itting Requirem

ents: C
ertain activities associated w

ith construction
w

ill require air perm
its including but not lim

ited to: m
obile concrete batch plants,

 m
obile asphalt plants, concrete crushers, large generators, etc. These activities w

ill
 require specific O

hio EPA
 A

ir Perm
its for installation and operation. O

perators m
ust

 seek authorization from
 the corresponding district of O

hio EPA
. For dem

olition of all  
com

m
ercial sites, a N

otification for R
estoration and D

em
olition m

ust be subm
itted to

 O
hio EPA

 to determ
ine if asbestos corrective actions are required.

12.
Process W

aste W
ater/Leachate M

anagem
ent. O

hio EPA
's C

onstruction G
eneral

Perm
it only allow

s the discharge of storm
 w

ater and does not include other w
aste

stream
s/discharges such as vehicle and/or equipm

ent w
ashing, on-site septic leachate

concrete w
ash outs, w

hich are considered process w
astew

aters. A
ll process w

astew
aters m

ust
be collected and properly disposed at an approved disposal facility. In the
event, leachate or septage is discharged; it m

ust be isolated for collection and proper
disposal and corrective actions taken to elim

inate the source of w
aste w

ater.

13.
 A Perm

it To Install (PTn is required prior to the construction of all centralized sanitary
system

s, including sew
er extensions, and sew

erage system
s (except those serving

one, tw
o, and three fam

ily dw
ellings) and potable w

ater lines. Plans m
ust be subm

itted and
approved by O

hio EPA
. Issuance of an O

hio EPA
 C

onstruction G
eneral Storm

W
ater Perm

it does not authorize the installation of any sew
erage system

 w
here O

hio
EPA

 has not approved a PTI.

O
H

IO
 E

PA
 PE

R
M

IT
 N

O
. O

H
C

000006

PA
R

T III G
. SW

P3 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS

a.
N

EW
 R

ESID
EN

TIA
L SU

B
D

IV
ISIO

N

b.
TO

TA
L SITE A

R
EA

 - 20.9902 A
C

. - D
ISTU

R
B

ED
 A

R
EA

 = 8.98 A
C

.

c.
PR

E-C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 C
U

R
V

E N
U

M
B

ER
 - C

N
 = 70;

PO
ST-C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 C

U
R

V
E N

U
M

B
ER

 - C
N

 = 83 (PH
A

SE 1)

d.
IM

PER
V

IO
U

S A
R

EA
 = 2.50 A

C
. (PH

A
SE 1),

PER
C

EN
T IM

PER
V

IO
U

S = 11.9%
.

e.
SO

IL TY
PES:

C
dB

-
C

anfield silt loam
, 2 to 6 percent slopes

C
dC

2
-

C
anfield silt loam

, 6 to 12 percent slopes, eroded
C

eB
-

C
anfield silt loam

, sandstone substratum
, 2 to 6 percent slopes

D
kC

-
D

ekalb sandy loam
, 6 to 12 percent slopes

D
kF

-
D

ekalb sandy loam
, 25 to 70 percent slopes

LoB
-

Loudonville silt loam
, 2 to 6 percent slopes

LoC
2

-
Loudonville silt loam

, 6 to 12 percent slopes, m
oderately eroded

R
eB

-
R

avenna silt loam
, 2 to 6 percent slopes

W
uD

2-
W

ooster silt loam
, 12 to 18 percent slopes, m

oderately eroded

f.
PR

IO
R

 LA
N

D
 U

SE:  V
A

C
A

N
T LA

N
D

g.
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 SEQ

U
EN

C
E - SEE IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
T PLA

N
S

h.
U

N
N

A
M

ED
 TR

IB
U

TA
R

Y
 TO

 SC
H

O
C

A
LO

G
 R

U
N

i.
N

O
T SU

B
D

IV
ID

ED
 (M

EA
SU

R
ES ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

 PLA
N

S)

j.
N

O
T A

PPLIC
A

B
LE

k.
PER

M
IT R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS A

TTA
C

H
ED

. (FIELD
 C

O
PY

)

l.
ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

 SH
EET C

106

m
.

ID
EN

TIFIED
 O

N
 SH

EET C
106

n.
SITE M

A
P SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 PLA

N
S

(i)
LIM

ITS O
F C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S (LC

).

(ii)
SO

IL TY
PES ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S

(iii)
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E W

A
TER

 SH
ED

S ID
EN

TIFIED
 O

N
 TH

E PLA
N

S.

(iv)
TH

ER
E A

R
E N

O
 W

ETLA
N

D
S O

N
 TH

E SITE.  N
O

 SPR
IN

G
S, LA

K
ES O

R
W

A
TER

 W
ELLS W

ITH
IN

 200 FEET O
F TH

E SITE.

(v)
EX

ISTIN
G

 &
 PLA

N
N

ED
 LO

C
A

TIO
N

S O
F B

U
ILD

IN
G

S, R
O

A
D

S, PA
R

K
IN

G
FA

C
ILITIES A

N
D

 U
TILITIES A

R
E ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S.

(vi)
ER

O
SIO

N
 A

N
D

 SED
IM

EN
T C

O
N

TR
O

L PR
A

C
TIC

ES A
R

E ID
EN

TIFIED
 O

N
TH

E PLA
N

S.

(vii)
SED

IM
EN

T &
 STO

R
M

 W
A

TER
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T D
A

TA
 IS ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

TH
E PLA

N
S.

(viii)
PER

M
A

N
EN

T STO
R

M
 W

A
TER

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T PR

A
C

TIC
ES A

R
E

ID
EN

TIFIED
 O

N
 TH

E PLA
N

S.

(ix)
C

EM
EN

T TR
U

C
K

 W
A

SH
O

U
T, D

U
M

PSTER
 &

 V
EH

IC
LE FU

ELIN
G

 A
R

EA
A

R
E ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S.

(x)
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 EN

TR
A

N
C

E IS ID
EN

TIFIED
 O

N
 TH

E PLA
N

S.

(xi)
N

O
T A

PPLIC
A

B
LE

2.
A

.
N

O
T A

PPLIC
A

B
LE.

B
.

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 SEED
IN

G
 A

N
D

 PER
M

A
N

EN
T SEED

IN
G

 M
EA

SU
R

ES A
R

E
ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S.

(I)
TA

B
LE 1 &

 TA
B

LE 2 H
A

V
E B

EEN
 ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S.

(II)N
O

T A
PPLIC

A
B

LE.

C
.

SH
EET FLO

W
 R

U
N

O
FF H

A
S B

EEN
 C

O
N

TR
O

LLED
 B

Y
 M

EA
N

S O
F SILT

FEN
C

E A
N

D
 D

IR
EC

TED
 TO

W
A

R
D

S U
N

D
ISTU

R
B

ED
 SO

ILS.  PO
IN

T
D

ISC
H

A
R

G
ES H

A
V

E B
EEN

 C
O

N
TA

IN
ED

 W
ITH

IN
 STO

R
M

 SEW
ER

S.

D
.

SED
IM

EN
T C

O
N

TR
O

L H
A

S B
EEN

 M
A

N
A

G
ED

 B
Y

 M
EA

N
S O

F SILT FEN
C

E.

(I)
           N

O
TED

 TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T TH
E PLA

N
S.

(II)           SILT FEN
C

E U
TILIZED

.

(III)
SILT FEN

C
E IS ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S.

(IV
)

IN
LET PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

 IS ID
EN

TIFIED
 O

N
 TH

E PLA
N

S.

(V
)           N

O
T A

PPLIC
A

B
LE.

(V
I)

N
O

TED
 O

N
 TH

E IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

T PLA
N

S.

E.
PO

ST-C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 M
A

IN
TEN

A
N

C
E A

N
D

 IN
SPEC

TIO
N

 IS ID
EN

TIFIED
O

N
 TH

E PLA
N

S.

   LA
R

G
E C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 A

C
TIV

ITIES - N
O

T A
PPLIC

A
B

LE

SM
A

LL C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 A
C

TIV
ITIES - R

A
TIO

N
A

LE ID
EN

TIFIED
 O

N
PLA

N
S

F.
SU

R
FA

C
E W

A
TER

 PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 - N

O
T A

PPLIC
A

B
LE

G
.

O
TH

ER
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS

(I)
C

EM
EN

T TR
U

C
K

 W
A

SH
O

U
T A

R
EA

 IS ID
EN

TIFIED
 O

N
 TH

E PLA
N

S.

(II)D
U

ST C
O

N
TR

O
L M

EA
SU

R
ES A

N
D

 V
EH

IC
LE TR

A
C

K
IN

G
 A

R
E ID

EN
TIFIED

O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S.

(III)
A

D
D

ITIO
N

A
L N

O
TES A

R
E ID

EN
TIFIED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S.

(IV
)

N
O

TED
 O

N
 TH

E PLA
N

S.

(V
)           N

O
TED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S.

H
.

N
O

TED
 TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T TH

E PLA
N

S.

I.
IN

SPEC
TIO

N
 FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
 A

N
D

 IN
SPEC

TIO
N

 C
H

EC
K

LIST IS N
O

TED
 O

N
 TH

E
PLA

N
S.

(I)
           N

O
TED

 O
N

 TH
E PLA

N
S.

(II)           N
O

TED
 O

N
 TH

E PLA
N

S.

(III)
STA

TEM
EN

T N
O

TED
.

3.
A

PPR
O

V
ED

 STA
TE O

R
 LO

C
A

L PLA
N

S

STA
TEM

EN
T N

O
TED

.

4.
EX

C
EPTIO

N
SSTA

TEM
EN

T N
O

TED
.

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 SE
Q

U
E

N
C

E

(A
LL ITEM

S A
R

E TO
 B

E TH
E R

ESPO
N

SIB
ILITY

 O
F TH

E G
EN

ER
A

L SITE
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
)

SIT
E

 PR
E

PA
R

A
T

IO
N

N
O

TE:

PR
O

V
ID

E SA
FE A

N
D

 SEC
U

R
E PED

ESTR
IA

N
 A

N
D

 V
EH

IC
U

LA
R

 TR
A

FFIC
C

IR
C

U
LA

TIO
N

 TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T TH
E EN

TIR
ETY

 O
F TH

E C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 SEQ
U

EN
C

E
W

ITH
 W

ELL D
EFIN

ED
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

IES TO
 B

E A
C

C
ESSED

 B
Y

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 PER
SO

N
N

EL O
N

LY
. A

LL ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
LS A

R
E TO

 B
E

TH
O

R
O

U
G

H
LY

 IN
SPEC

TED
 B

Y
 TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 U
PO

N
 TH

E C
O

M
PLETIO

N
 O

F
EA

C
H

 W
O

R
K

 D
A

Y
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
ED

 TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T TH
E R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 LIFE O
F TH

E
C

O
N

TR
O

L, A
S SPEC

IFIED
 B

Y
 TH

E A
PPR

O
V

ED
 ER

O
SIO

N
 A

N
D

 SED
IM

EN
TA

TIO
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L PLA

N
S A

N
D

 N
A

R
R

A
TIV

E. TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 M

U
ST R

EV
IEW

 TH
E

A
PPR

O
V

ED
 ER

O
SIO

N
 A

N
D

 SED
IM

EN
TA

TIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L PLA

N
S A

N
D

 N
A

R
R

A
TIV

E.
TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 M
U

ST R
EV

IEW
 TH

E A
PPR

O
V

ED
 N

PD
ES PER

M
IT A

N
D

 SIG
N

 TH
E

PER
M

IT TO
 A

C
C

EPT R
ESPO

N
SIB

ILITIES A
S TH

E C
O

-PER
M

ITEE.

IN
IT

IA
L

 PH
A

SE
 (W

IT
H

IN
 7 D

A
Y

S O
F ST

A
R

T
 O

F G
R

U
B

B
IN

G
)

1.
IN

STA
LL A

 TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 EN
TR

A
N

C
E FO

R
 A

C
C

ESS TO
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 A

R
EA

S O
F SITE.

2.
SETU

P C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 TR
A

ILER
 O

N
 SITE A

N
D

 ESTA
B

LISH
 TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
PO

W
ER

 A
N

D
 TELEPH

O
N

E SER
V

IC
E A

S N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
.

3.
A

LL TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 U
TILITY

 SER
V

IC
ES SH

A
LL B

E TH
E R

ESPO
N

SIB
ILITY

 O
F TH

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
.

4.
STA

K
EO

U
T LIM

ITS O
F D

ISTU
R

B
A

N
C

E.

5.
IN

STA
LL TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 IN

LET PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 O

N
 A

LL EX
ISTIN

G
 C

A
TC

H
 B

A
SIN

S
W

ITH
IN

 LIM
ITS O

F C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

. R
EM

O
V

E SILT PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 FR

O
M

D
ESIG

N
A

TED
 IN

LETS O
N

LY
 W

H
EN

 IN
LET STR

U
C

TU
R

E IS TO
 B

E R
EM

O
V

ED
 A

S
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y

 PR
O

G
R

ESSIO
N

 O
F C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
. R

EFER
 TO

 PLA
N

S FO
R

ID
EN

TIFIC
A

TIO
N

 O
F IN

LET STR
U

C
TU

R
ES TO

 B
E R

EM
O

V
ED

.

6.
IN

STA
LL A

LL FILTER
 FA

B
R

IC
 FEN

C
E W

H
ER

E SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 PLA
N

S.

7.
B

EG
IN

 SITE C
LEA

R
IN

G
.

8.
R

EM
O

V
E TO

PSO
IL FR

O
M

 A
R

EA
S O

F B
U

ILD
IN

G
 A

N
D

 PA
V

EM
EN

T.

9.
B

EG
IN

 EA
R

TH
W

O
R

K
 O

PER
A

TIO
N

S.

10.
C

O
N

STR
U

C
T STO

R
M

 W
A

TER
 B

A
SIN

.

11. 
IN

 TH
E EV

EN
T O

F R
A

IN
, A

LLO
W

 STA
N

D
IN

G
 W

A
TER

 TO
 SETTLE PR

IO
R

 TO
PU

M
PIN

G
.  U

TILIZE TH
E PU

M
PIN

G
 SY

STEM
S TO

 PU
M

P PO
LLU

TED
 W

A
TER

 PER
E.P.A

. R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS. A
LLO

W
 O

N
LY

 C
LEA

N
 W

A
TER

 TO
 B

E D
ISC

H
A

R
G

ED
 TO

TH
E EX

ISTIN
G

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E SY
STEM

. R
EM

O
V

E SILT FR
O

M
 B

A
SIN

S A
S

N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
 PR

IO
R

 TO
 C

O
N

TIN
U

IN
G

 EA
R

TH
W

O
R

K
. M

A
TER

IA
L SH

O
U

LD
 B

E
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

LLY
 SPR

EA
D

 A
N

D
 D

R
IED

 PR
IO

R
 TO

 IN
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TIO

N
 IN

TO
 TH

E
EA

R
TH

W
O

R
K

 PR
O

C
ED

U
R

ES. A
D

EQ
U

A
C

Y
 O

F TH
E D

R
IED

 M
A

TER
IA

L IS TO
 B

E
D

ETER
M

IN
ED

 B
Y

 A
 G

EO
TEC

H
N

IC
A

L EN
G

IN
EER

. TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 SH

A
LL B

E
R

ESPO
N

SIB
LE A

N
D

 EN
SU

R
E TH

A
T PR

O
PER

 M
EC

H
A

N
ISM

S A
R

E IN
 PLA

C
E TO

C
O

N
TR

O
L W

A
STE M

A
TER

IA
LS. C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 W

A
STES IN

C
LU

D
ES, B

U
T A

R
E

N
O

T LIM
ITED

 TO
, EX

C
ESS SO

IL M
A

TER
IA

LS, B
U

ILD
IN

G
 M

A
TER

IA
LS,

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

A
SH

 W
A

TER
, SA

N
ITA

R
Y

 W
A

STES, ETC
., TH

A
T C

O
U

LD
A

D
V

ER
SELY

 IM
PA

C
T W

A
TER

 Q
U

A
LITY

. M
EA

SU
R

ES SH
A

LL B
E PLA

N
N

ED
 A

N
D

IM
PLEM

EN
TED

 FO
R

 H
O

U
SEK

EEPIN
G

, M
A

TER
IA

LS M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T, A

N
D

LITTER
 C

O
N

TR
O

L. W
H

ER
EV

ER
 PO

SSIB
LE, R

EC
Y

C
LIN

G
 O

F EX
C

ESS M
A

TER
IA

LS
IS PR

EFER
R

ED
, R

A
TH

ER
 TH

A
N

 D
ISPO

SA
L.

IN
T

E
R

IM
 PH

A
SE

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1. 
M

A
IN

TA
IN

 TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 C
O

N
TR

O
LS U

N
TIL R

EM
O

V
A

L IS W
A

R
R

A
N

TED
 D

U
E TO

PR
O

G
R

ESSIO
N

 O
F W

O
R

K
.

2. 
B

EG
IN

 EA
R

TH
M

O
V

IN
G

 O
PER

A
TIO

N
S. C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 IS R

ESPO
N

SIB
LE FO

R
N

O
TIFY

IN
G

 TH
E C

O
U

N
TY

 C
O

N
SER

V
A

TIO
N

 D
ISTR

IC
T O

F LO
C

A
TIO

N
 A

N
D

ER
O

SIO
N

 A
N

D
 SED

IM
EN

TA
TIO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L M
EA

SU
R

ES IM
PLEM

EN
TED

 A
T

B
O

R
R

O
W

 O
R

 SPO
IL SITE O

F IM
PO

R
T/EX

PO
R

T M
A

TER
IA

L. TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
IS TO

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE W

ITH
 O

W
N

ER
 TH

E PLA
C

EM
EN

T O
F SU

C
H

 M
EA

SU
R

ES.

3.
STO

R
M

 SEW
ER

, SA
N

ITA
R

Y
 SEW

ER
, W

A
TER

 LIN
E A

N
D

 U
TILITY

 LIN
E

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 M
A

Y
 B

EG
IN

 IM
M

ED
IA

TELY
 FO

LLO
W

IN
G

 ESTA
B

LISH
M

EN
T O

F
G

R
A

D
E A

N
D

 W
ITH

 TH
E PER

M
ISSIO

N
 O

F TH
E O

W
N

ER
.

4.
STA

B
ILIZE A

LL U
TILITY

 TR
EN

C
H

ES A
T TH

E EN
D

 O
F EA

C
H

 W
O

R
K

D
A

Y
 B

Y
M

EA
N

S O
F G

R
A

V
EL B

A
C

K
FILL TO

 SU
R

FA
C

E, R
EPA

V
IN

G
 O

R
 M

U
LC

H
IN

G
.

5.
R

EPLA
C

E TO
PSO

IL, FIN
E G

R
A

D
E A

N
D

 SEED
 A

S R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.

6.
STA

B
ILIZE A

LL D
ISTU

R
B

ED
 A

R
EA

S W
ITH

 PER
M

A
N

EN
T SEED

 A
N

D
 M

U
LC

H
IN

G
O

R
 C

R
O

W
N

V
ETC

H
 SEED

IN
G

 IM
M

ED
IA

TELY
 U

PO
N

 R
EA

C
H

IN
G

 FIN
A

L G
R

A
D

E.

7.
IN

STA
LL PA

V
EM

EN
T SU

B
B

A
SE.

8.
B

EG
IN

 B
ITU

M
IN

O
U

S PA
V

IN
G

, R
EM

O
V

IN
G

 TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

EN
TR

A
N

C
E O

N
LY

 W
H

EN
 N

EC
ESSA

R
Y

.

9.
R

ESEED
 A

N
D

 R
ED

R
ESS A

N
Y

 A
R

EA
S TH

A
T M

A
Y

 R
EQ

U
IR

E A
TTEN

TIO
N

IM
M

ED
IA

TELY
. N

O
TE TH

A
T LA

W
N

 A
R

EA
S W

ILL N
O

T B
E D

EEM
ED

 STA
B

LE
U

N
TIL A

 U
N

IFO
R

M
 80%

 C
O

V
ER

A
G

E IS A
C

H
IEV

ED
.

10.
A

LL ER
O

SIO
N

 M
EA

SU
R

ES SH
A

LL R
EM

A
IN

 IN
 PLA

C
E U

N
TIL TH

E SITE IS
STA

B
ILIZED

. A
LL A

R
EA

S O
F V

EG
ETA

TIV
E SU

R
FA

C
E STA

B
ILIZA

TIO
N

,
W

H
ETH

ER
 TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 O

R
 PER

M
A

N
EN

T, SH
A

LL B
E C

O
N

SID
ER

ED
 TO

 B
E IN

PLA
C

E A
N

D
 FU

N
C

TIO
N

A
L W

H
EN

 TH
E R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 U
N

IFO
R

M
 R

A
TE O

F
C

O
V

ER
A

G
E (80%

) IS O
B

TA
IN

ED
.

FIN
A

L
 PH

A
SE

 PO
ST

-PA
V

IN
G

 B
A

SIN
 C

O
N

V
E

R
SIO

N

1.
IF, FO

R
 A

N
Y

 R
EA

SO
N

, TH
E PR

O
JEC

T IS SU
SPEN

D
ED

, TH
E C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 SH

A
LL

IN
SU

R
E TH

A
T A

LL IN
STA

LLED
 ER

O
SIO

N
 M

EA
SU

R
ES A

R
E FU

N
C

TIO
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
PR

O
PER

LY
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED
 D

U
R

IN
G

 TH
IS PER

IO
D

, A
N

D
 TH

A
T A

LL B
A

R
ED

 SO
ILS

A
R

E SEED
ED

 A
N

D
 M

U
LC

H
ED

 W
ITH

 TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 SEED
 M

IX
TU

R
E.

2.
TH

E FO
LLO

W
IN

G
 ITEM

S M
U

ST B
E C

O
M

PLETED
 B

Y
 TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

, IN
O

R
D

ER
, O

N
C

E TH
E SITE H

A
S B

EEN
 D

EEM
ED

 STA
B

LE:

A
.

R
EM

O
V

E SED
IM

EN
T C

O
N

TR
O

L D
EV

IC
ES A

N
D

 ESTA
B

LISH
 W

A
TER

Q
U

A
LITY

 C
O

N
TR

O
L O

R
IFIC

E.

B
. 

R
EM

O
V

E TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 EN
TR

A
N

C
E PR

IO
R

 TO
C

O
M

PLETIO
N

 O
F PA

V
IN

G
.

C
. 

SITE C
LEA

N
 U

P.

D
. 

R
ESEED

 A
N

Y
 A

R
EA

S TH
A

T R
EQ

U
IR

E A
D

D
ITIO

N
A

L SEED

E. 
FILTER

 FEN
C

ES A
R

E TO
 B

E C
LEA

N
ED

, R
EM

O
V

ED
, B

A
C

K
FILLED

 A
N

D
 

SEED
ED

 W
ITH

 PER
M

A
N

EN
T SEED

IN
G

.

F. 
V

ER
IFY

 PO
SITIV

E C
O

N
V

EY
A

N
C

E FLO
W

 IN
 A

LL D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
STR

U
C

TU
R

ES.

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 SW
P3 C

O
N

SID
E

R
A

T
IO

N
S

N
O

 O
PEN

 B
U

R
N

IN
G

D
U

ST C
O

N
TR

O
L SH

A
LL B

E A
C

H
IEV

ED
 B

Y
 U

SE O
F W

A
TER

IN
G

 TR
U

C
K

S. U
SE O

F O
IL

IS STR
IC

TLY
 PR

O
H

IB
ITED

. IN
LET PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

 M
U

ST B
E IM

PLEM
EN

TED
 PR

IO
R

 TO
D

U
ST C

O
N

TR
O

L M
EA

SU
R

ES.

IN
 TH

E EV
EN

T O
F A

 PETR
O

LEU
M

 SPILL (>25 G
A

LLO
N

S) O
R

 TH
E PR

ESEN
C

E O
F O

IL
SH

EEN
, TH

E C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 SH
A

LL C
O

N
TA

C
T TH

E O
H

IO
 E.P.A

. A
T 800-282-9378, TH

E
LO

C
A

L FIR
E D

EPA
R

TM
EN

T.

SM
A

LL SPILLS (<25 G
A

LLO
N

S) SH
A

LL B
E C

LEA
N

ED
 U

P U
SIN

G
 A

N
 A

B
SO

R
B

IN
G

A
G

EN
T, TH

E A
B

SO
R

B
IN

G
 A

G
EN

T R
EM

O
V

ED
 A

N
D

 D
ISPO

SED
 O

F A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 TO
FED

ER
A

L R
EG

U
LA

TIO
N

S.

A
LL TR

EN
C

H
 D

EW
A

TER
IN

G
 M

EA
SU

R
ES SH

A
LL B

E D
ISC

H
A

R
G

ED
 IN

TO
 SETTLIN

G
B

A
SIN

S PR
IO

R
 TO

 D
ISC

H
A

R
G

E FR
O

M
 SITE. B

M
P'S TH

A
T R

EQ
U

IR
E R

EPA
IR

 SH
A

LL B
E

R
EPA

IR
ED

 W
ITH

IN
 3 D

A
Y

S O
F IN

SPEC
TIO

N
. SETTLIN

G
 PO

N
D

S M
U

ST B
E R

EPA
IR

ED
W

ITH
IN

 10 D
A

Y
S O

F IN
SPEC

TIO
N

.

STR
EETS A

D
JA

C
EN

T TO
 SITE SH

A
LL B

E C
LEA

N
ED

 A
T TH

E EN
D

 O
F EA

C
H

 W
O

R
K

D
A

Y
.

PO
ST

-C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 B
M

P R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
E

STO
R

M
 W

A
TER

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T A

N
D

 PO
ST C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 W

A
TER

 Q
U

A
LITY

 B
M

P'S
H

A
V

E B
EEN

 A
D

D
R

ESSED
 B

Y
 M

EA
N

S O
F A

N
 O

N
-SITE STO

R
M

 W
A

TER
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T/W
A

TER
 Q

U
A

LITY
 B

A
SIN

.

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 SEED

IN
G

1. 
STR

U
C

TU
R

A
L ER

O
SIO

N
 A

N
D

 SED
IM

EN
T C

O
N

TR
O

L PR
A

C
TIC

ES SU
C

H
 A

S D
IV

ER
SIO

N
S  A

N
D

 SED
IM

EN
T

TR
A

PS SH
A

LL B
E IN

STA
LLED

 A
N

D
 STA

B
ILIZED

 W
ITH

 TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

  SEED
IN

G
 PR

IO
R

 TO
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 TH

E
R

EST O
F TH

E C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

-SITE.

2. 
TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 SEED

 SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 B

ETW
EEN

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 O
PER

A
TIO

N
S O

N
  SO

IL TH
A

T W
ILL

N
O

T B
E G

R
A

D
ED

 O
R

 R
EW

O
R

K
ED

 FO
R

 14 D
A

Y
S O

R
 M

O
R

E. TH
ESE  ID

LE A
R

EA
S SH

O
U

LD
 B

E SEED
ED

 A
S

SO
O

N
 A

S PO
SSIB

LE A
FTER

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 O
R

  SH
A

LL B
E SEED

ED
  W

ITH
IN

 7 D
A

Y
S. SEV

ER
A

L A
PPLIC

A
TIO

N
S

O
F TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
  SEED

IN
G

 A
R

E N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
 O

N
 TY

PIC
A

L C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 PR
O

JEC
TS.

3.
TH

E SEED
B

ED
 SH

A
LL B

E PU
LV

ER
IZED

 A
N

D
 LO

O
SE TO

 EN
SU

R
E TH

E SU
C

C
ESS O

F  ESTA
B

LISH
IN

G
V

EG
ETA

TIO
N

. H
O

W
EV

ER
, TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 SEED

IN
G

 SH
A

LL N
O

T B
E  PO

STPO
N

ED
 IF ID

EA
L SEED

B
ED

PR
EPA

R
A

TIO
N

 IS N
O

T PO
SSIB

LE.

4. 
SO

IL A
M

EN
D

M
EN

TS--A
PPLIC

A
TIO

N
S O

F TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 V
EG

ETA
TIO

N
 SH

A
LL   ESTA

B
LISH

ED
 A

D
EQ

U
A

TE
STA

N
D

S O
F V

EG
ETA

TIO
N

 W
H

IC
H

 M
A

Y
 R

EQ
U

IR
E TH

E U
SE O

F  SO
IL A

M
EN

D
M

EN
TS. SO

IL TESTS
SH

O
U

LD
 B

E TA
K

EN
 O

N
 TH

E SITE TO
 PR

ED
IC

T TH
E  N

EED
 FO

R
 LIM

E A
N

D
 FER

TILIZER
.

5. 
SEED

IN
G

 M
ETH

O
D

--SEED
 SH

A
LL B

E A
PPLIED

 U
N

IFO
R

M
LY

 W
ITH

 A
 C

Y
C

LO
N

E SEED
ER

,   D
R

ILL,
C

U
LTIPA

C
K

ER
 SEED

ER
, O

R
 H

Y
D

R
O

SEED
ER

. W
H

EN
 FEA

SIB
LE, SEED

 TH
A

T H
A

S  B
EEN

 B
R

O
A

D
C

A
ST

SH
A

LL B
E C

O
V

ER
ED

 B
Y

 R
A

K
IN

G
 O

R
 D

R
A

G
G

IN
G

 A
N

D
 TH

EN
  LIG

H
TLY

 TA
M

PED
 IN

TO
 PLA

C
E U

SIN
G

 A
R

O
LLER

 O
R

 C
U

LTIPA
C

K
ER

. IF H
Y

D
R

O
SEED

IN
G

  IS U
SED

, TH
E SEED

 A
N

D
 FER

TILIZER
 W

ILL B
E M

IX
ED

O
N

-SITE A
N

D
 TH

E SEED
IN

G
  SH

A
LL B

E D
O

N
E IM

M
ED

IA
TELY

 A
N

D
 W

ITH
O

U
T IN

TER
R

U
PTIO

N
.

M
U

LC
H

IN
G

 TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 SEED
IN

G

1.
A

PPLIC
A

TIO
N

S O
F TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 SEED

IN
G

 SH
A

LL IN
C

LU
D

E M
U

LC
H

 W
H

IC
H

 SH
A

LL B
E  A

PPLIED
 D

U
R

IN
G

O
R

 IM
M

ED
IA

TELY
 A

FTER
 SEED

IN
G

. SEED
IN

G
S M

A
D

E D
U

R
IN

G
  O

PTIM
U

M
 SEED

IN
G

 D
A

TES A
N

D
 W

ITH
FA

V
O

R
A

B
LE SO

IL C
O

N
D

ITIO
N

S A
N

D
 O

N
 V

ER
Y

  FLA
T SO

IL C
O

N
D

ITIO
N

S M
A

Y
 N

O
T N

EED
 M

U
LC

H
 TO

A
C

H
IEV

E A
D

EQ
U

A
TE STA

B
ILIZA

TIO
N

.

2. 
M

A
TER

IA
LS:  STR

A
W

--IF STR
A

W
 IS U

SED
, IT SH

A
LL B

E U
N

R
O

TTED
 SM

A
LL-G

R
A

IN
 A

PPLIED
 A

T 2
TO

N
S/A

C
. O

R
 90 LB

. / 1,000 SQ
. FT. (TW

O
 TO

 TH
R

EE B
A

LES). TH
E M

U
LC

H
  SH

A
LL B

E SPR
EA

D
 U

N
IFO

R
M

LY
B

Y
 H

A
N

D
 O

R
 M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

LLY
 SO

 TH
E SO

IL  SU
R

FA
C

E IS C
O

V
ER

ED
. FO

R
 U

N
IFO

R
M

 D
ISTR

IB
U

TIO
N

 O
F

H
A

N
D

-SPR
EA

D
 M

U
LC

H
,  D

IV
ID

E A
R

EA
 IN

TO
 A

PPR
O

X
IM

A
TELY

 1,000 SQ
. FT. SEC

TIO
N

S A
N

D
 SPR

EA
D

 TW
O

45  LB
. B

A
LES O

F STR
A

W
 IN

 EA
C

H
 SEC

TIO
N

. H
Y

D
R

O
SEED

ER
S--IF W

O
O

D
 C

ELLU
LO

SE FIB
ER

 IS U
SED

, IT
SH

A
LL B

E U
SED

 A
T  2,000 LB

. / A
C

. O
R

 46 LB
. /1,000 SQ

. FT. O
TH

ER
--O

TH
ER

 A
C

C
EPTA

B
LE M

U
LC

H
ES

IN
C

LU
D

E M
U

LC
H

 M
A

TTIN
G

S A
PPLIED

  A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 TO
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TIO
N

S O
R

W
O

O
D

 C
H

IPS A
PPLIED

 A
T  6 TO

N
S / A

C
.

3. 
STR

A
W

 M
U

LC
H

 SH
A

LL B
E A

N
C

H
O

R
ED

  IM
M

ED
IA

TELY
 TO

 M
IN

IM
IZE LO

SS B
Y

 W
IN

D
  O

R
 W

A
TER

.
A

N
C

H
O

R
IN

G
 M

ETH
O

D
S: M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L--A
 D

ISK
, C

R
IM

PER
 O

R
 SIM

ILA
R

 TY
PE TO

O
L SH

A
LL B

E SET
STR

A
IG

H
T  TO

 PU
N

C
H

 O
R

 A
N

C
H

O
R

 TH
E M

U
LC

H
 M

A
TER

IA
L IN

TO
 TH

E SO
IL. STR

A
W

 M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
LLY

A
N

C
H

O
R

ED
 SH

A
LL N

O
T B

E FIN
ELY

 C
H

O
PPED

 B
U

T, G
EN

ER
A

LLY
 B

E LEFT LO
N

G
ER

  TH
A

N
 6 IN

. M
U

LC
H

N
ETTIN

G
S--N

ETTIN
G

S SH
A

LL B
E U

SED
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 TO

 TH
E M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S  R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TIO
N

S.
N

ETTIN
G

 M
A

Y
 B

E N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
 TO

 H
O

LD
 M

U
LC

H
 IN

 PLA
C

E IN
  A

R
EA

S O
F C

O
N

C
EN

TR
A

TED
 R

U
N

O
FF A

N
D

O
N

 C
R

ITIC
A

L SLO
PES. SY

N
TH

ETIC
 B

IN
D

ER
S--SY

N
TH

ETIC
 B

IN
D

ER
S SU

C
H

 A
S A

C
R

Y
LIC

 D
LR

 (A
G

R
I-TA

C
),

D
C

A
-70, PETR

O
SET, TER

R
A

-TA
C

K
 O

R
 EQ

U
A

L M
A

Y
 B

E U
SED

 A
T R

A
TES  R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 B

Y
 TH

E
M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

. W
O

O
D

-C
ELLU

LO
SE FIB

R
E--W

O
O

D
-C

ELLU
LO

SE FIB
ER

 B
IN

D
ER

 SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
  A

T
A

 N
ET D

R
Y

 W
EIG

H
T O

F 750 LB
. /A

C
. TH

E W
O

O
D

-C
ELLU

LO
SE FIB

ER
 SH

A
LL B

E  M
IX

ED
 W

ITH
 W

A
TER

 A
N

D
TH

E M
IX

TU
R

E SH
A

LL C
O

N
TA

IN
 A

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 O
F 50 LB

. /  100 G
A

L.

SEED
IN

G
 D

A
TES

SPEC
IES

LB
/100

FT^2
LB

/A
C

R
E

M
A

R
C

H
 1 TO

A
U

G
U

ST 15
O

A
TS

TA
LL FESC

U
E

A
N

N
U

A
L R

Y
EG

R
A

SS

311

128 (4 B
U

SH
EL)

4040

PER
EN

N
IA

L R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

TA
LL FESC

U
E

A
N

N
U

A
L R

Y
EG

R
A

SS

111

404040
A

N
N

U
A

L R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

PER
EN

N
IA

L R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

C
R

EEPIN
G

 R
ED

 FESC
U

E
K

EN
TU

C
K

Y
 B

LU
EG

R
A

SS

1.25
3.25
0.4
0.4

55
142
1717

O
A

TS
TA

LL FESC
U

E
A

N
N

U
A

L R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

311

128 (3 B
U

SH
ELS)

4040

A
U

G
U

ST 16TH
TO

 N
O

V
EM

B
ER

R
Y

E
TA

LL FESC
U

E
A

N
N

U
A

L R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

311

112 (2 B
U

SH
EL)

4040
W

H
EA

T
TA

LL FESC
U

E
A

N
N

U
A

L R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

311

120 (B
U

SH
EL)

4040

PER
EN

N
IA

L R
Y

E
TA

LL FESC
U

E
A

N
N

U
A

L R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

111

404040
A

N
N

U
A

L R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

PER
EN

N
IA

L R
Y

EG
R

A
SS C

R
EEPIN

G
R

ED
 FESC

U
E

K
EN

TU
C

K
Y

 B
LU

EG
R

A
SS

1.25
3.25
0.4
0.4

404040

N
O

V
EM

B
ER

 1
TO

 FEB
. 29

U
SE M

U
LC

H
 O

N
LY

 FO
R

 D
O

R
M

A
N

T SEED
IN

G

N
O

TE: O
TH

ER
 A

PPR
O

V
ED

 SPEC
IES M

A
Y

 B
E SU

B
STITU

TED

TA
B

LE 1: PER
M

A
N

EN
T STA

B
ILIZA

TIO
N

A
R

E
A

 R
E

Q
U

IR
IN

G
 PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
 ST

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 T
IM

E
 FR

A
M

E
 T

O
 A

PPL
Y

 E
R

O
SIO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

S

A
N

Y
 A

R
EA

S TH
A

T W
ILL LIE D

O
R

M
A

N
T FO

R
 O

N
E

Y
EA

R
 O

R
 M

O
R

E
A

N
Y

 A
R

EA
S W

ITH
IN

 50 FEET O
F A

 SU
R

FA
C

E
W

A
TER

 O
F TH

E STA
TE A

N
D

 A
T FIN

A
L G

R
A

D
E

A
N

Y
 O

TH
ER

 A
R

EA
S A

T FIN
A

L G
R

A
D

E

W
ITH

IN
 SEV

EN
 D

A
Y

S O
F TH

E M
O

ST R
EC

EN
T

D
ISTU

R
B

A
N

C
E

W
ITH

IN
 TW

O
 D

A
Y

S O
F R

EA
C

H
IN

G
 FIN

A
L G

R
A

D
E

W
ITH

IN
 SEV

EN
 D

A
Y

S O
F R

EA
C

H
IN

G
 FIN

A
L

G
R

A
D

E W
ITH

IN
 TH

A
T A

R
EA

S

TA
B

LE 2: TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 STA
B

ILIZA
TIO

N

A
R

E
A

 R
E

Q
U

IR
IN

G
 T

E
M

PO
R

A
R

Y
 ST

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 T
IM

E
 FR

A
M

E
 T

O
 A

PPL
Y

 E
R

O
SIO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

S

A
N

Y
 D

ISTU
R

B
ED

 A
R

EA
S W

ITH
IN

 50 FEET O
F A

SU
R

FA
C

E W
A

TER
 O

F TH
E STA

TE A
N

D
 N

O
T A

T
FIN

A
L G

R
A

D
E

FO
R

 A
LL C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 A

C
TIV

ITIES, A
N

D
D

ISTU
R

B
ED

 A
R

EA
S TH

A
T W

ILL B
E D

O
R

M
A

N
T

FO
R

 M
O

R
E TH

A
N

 14 D
A

Y
S B

U
T LESS TH

A
N

 O
N

E
Y

EA
R

, A
N

D
 N

O
T W

ITH
IN

 50 FEET O
F A

 SU
R

FA
C

E
W

A
TER

 O
F TH

E STA
TE

D
ISTU

R
B

ED
 A

R
EA

S TH
A

T W
ILL B

E ID
LE O

V
ER

W
IN

TER

W
ITH

IN
 TW

O
 D

A
Y

S O
F TH

E M
O

ST R
EC

EN
T

D
ISTU

R
B

A
N

C
E IF TH

E A
R

EA
 W

ILL R
EM

A
IN

 ID
LE

FO
R

 M
O

R
E TH

A
N

 14 D
A

Y
S

W
ITH

IN
 SEV

EN
 D

A
Y

S O
F TH

E M
O

ST R
EC

EN
T

D
ISTU

R
B

A
N

C
E W

ITH
IN

 TH
E A

R
EA

FO
R

 R
ESID

EN
TIA

L SU
B

D
IV

ISIO
N

S, D
ISTU

R
B

ED
A

R
EA

S M
U

ST B
E STA

B
ILIZED

 A
T LEA

ST SEV
EN

D
A

Y
S PR

IO
R

 TO
 TR

A
N

SFER
 O

F PER
M

IT
C

O
V

ER
A

G
E FO

R
 TH

E IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L LO
T(S).

PR
IO

R
 TO

 TH
E O

N
SET O

F W
IN

TER
 W

EA
TH

ER

W
H

ER
E V

EG
ETA

TIV
E STA

B
ILIZA

TIO
N

 TEC
H

N
IQ

U
ES M

A
Y

 C
A

U
SE STR

U
C

TU
R

A
L

IN
STA

B
ILITY

 O
R

 A
R

E O
TH

ER
W

ISE U
N

O
B

TA
IN

A
B

LE, A
LTER

N
A

TIV
E

STA
B

ILIZA
TIO

N
 TEC

H
N

IQ
U

ES M
U

ST B
E EM

PLO
Y

ED
. PER

M
A

N
EN

T A
N

D
TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 STA

B
ILIZA

TIO
N

 A
R

E D
EFIN

ED
 IN

 PA
R

T V
II.

M
IX

TU
R

E
FO

R
M

U
LA

LB
S./A

C
R

E
LB

S./1,000
SQ

. FT
TIM

E
M

O
W

IN
G

C
R

EEPIN
G

 R
E FESC

U
E

R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

K
EEN

TC
K

Y
B

LU
EG

R
A

SS

10-10-10
500

12
FA

LL, Y
EA

R
LY

 A
S

N
EED

ED

N
O

T C
LO

SER
TH

A
N

 3"

TA
LL FESC

U
E

10-10-10
500

12
N

O
T C

LO
SER

TH
A

N
 4"

TU
R

F-TY
PE FESC

U
E

10-10-10
500

12
C

R
O

W
N

 V
ETC

H
FESC

U
E

0-20-20
400

10
SPR

IN
G

, Y
EA

R
LY

FO
LLO

W
IN

G
ESTA

B
LISH

M
EN

T
A

N
D

 EV
ER

Y
 4-7

Y
EA

R
S TH

ER
EA

FTER

D
O

 N
O

T M
O

W

FLA
T PEA

 FESC
U

E
0-20-20

400
10

D
O

 N
O

T M
O

W
N

O
TE: FO

LLO
W

IN
G

 SO
IL TEST R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

A
TIO

N
S IS PR

EFER
R

ED
 TO

 FER
TILIZER

 R
A

TES SH
O

W
N

 A
B

O
V

E.

SEED
 M

IX
SEED

IN
G

 R
A

TE
N

O
TES

LB
S./A

C
R

E
LB

S./1,000
SQ

. FEET
G

EN
ER

A
L U

SE
C

R
EEPIN

G
 R

ED
 FESC

U
E

D
O

M
ESTIC

 R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

K
EN

TU
C

K
Y

 B
LU

EG
R

A
SS

20-40
10-20
20-40

1/2-1
1/4-1/2
1/2-1

FO
R

 C
LO

SE M
O

W
IN

G
 &

FO
R

 W
A

TER
W

A
Y

S
W

ITH
<2.0 FT/SEC

V
ELO

C
ITY

TA
LL FESC

U
E

40-50
1-1 14

TU
R

F- TY
PE (D

W
A

R
F)

FESC
U

E
90

2 14

STEEP B
A

N
K

S O
R

 C
U

T SLO
PES

TA
LL FESC

U
E

40-50
1-1/4

C
R

O
W

N
 V

ETC
H

TA
LL FESC

U
E

10-20
20-30

1/4-1/2
1/2-3/4

D
O

 N
O

T SEED
 LA

TER
TH

A
N

 A
U

G
U

ST
FLA

T PEA
TA

LL FESC
U

E
20-25
20-30

1/2-3/4
1/2-3/4

D
O

 N
O

T SEED
 LA

TER
TH

A
N

 A
U

G
U

ST

R
O

A
D

 D
ITC

H
ES A

N
D

 SW
A

LES

TA
LL FESC

U
E

40-50
1-1 1/4

TU
R

F-TY
PE

(D
W

A
R

F) FESC
U

E
K

EN
TU

C
K

Y
 B

LU
EG

R
A

SS
905

2 1/4
0.1

LA
W

N
S

K
EN

TU
C

K
Y

 B
LU

EG
R

A
SS

PER
EN

N
IA

L R
Y

EG
R

A
SS

100-120
22

K
EN

TU
C

K
Y

 B
LU

EG
R

A
SS

C
R

EEPIN
G

 R
ED

 FESC
U

E
100-120

2
1-1/2

FO
R

 SH
A

D
ED

 A
R

EA
S

N
O

TE: O
TH

ER
 A

PPR
O

V
A

L SEED
 SPEC

IES M
A

Y
 B

E SU
B

STITU
TED

.

2.         M
A

TER
IA

LS

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 PER

M
A

N
EN

T SEED
IN

G
SITE PR

EPA
R

A
TIO

N
1.         A

 SU
B

SO
ILER

, PLO
W

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
 IM

PLEM
EN

T SH
A

LL B
E

U
SED

 TO
 R

ED
U

C
E SO

IL C
O

M
PA

C
TIO

N
 A

N
D

 A
LLO

W
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 IN

FILTR
A

TIO
N

. (M
A

X
IM

IZIN
G

 IN
FILTR

A
TIO

N
W

ILL H
ELP C

O
N

TR
O

L B
O

TH
 R

U
N

O
FF R

A
TE A

N
D

 W
A

TER
Q

U
A

LITY
.) SU

B
SO

ILIN
G

 SH
O

U
LD

 B
E D

O
N

E W
H

EN
 TH

E
SO

IL M
O

ISTU
R

E IS LO
W

 EN
O

U
G

H
 TO

 A
LLO

W
 TH

E SO
IL TO

C
R

A
C

K
 O

R
 FR

A
C

TU
R

E. SU
B

SO
ILIN

G
 SH

A
LL N

O
T B

E D
O

N
E

O
N

 SLIP-PR
O

N
E A

R
EA

S W
H

ER
E SO

IL PR
EPA

R
A

TIO
N

SH
O

U
LD

 B
E LIM

ITED
 TO

 W
H

A
T IS N

EC
ESSA

R
Y

 FO
R

ESTA
B

LISH
IN

G
 V

EG
ETA

TIO
N

.

2.         TH
E SITE SH

A
LL B

E G
R

A
D

ED
 A

S N
EED

ED
 TO

 PER
M

IT
TH

E U
SE O

F C
O

N
V

EN
TIO

N
A

L EQ
U

IPM
EN

T FO
R

 SEED
B

ED
PR

EPA
R

A
TIO

N
 A

N
D

 SEED
IN

G
.

3.         TO
PSO

IL SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 W

H
ER

E N
EED

ED
 TO

ESTA
B

LISH
 V

EG
ETA

TIO
N

. SEED
B

ED
 PR

EPA
R

A
TIO

N
a.         LIM

E--A
G

R
IC

U
LTU

R
A

L G
R

O
U

N
D

 LIM
ESTO

N
E 

SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 TO

 A
C

ID
 SO

IL A
S 

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 B
Y

 A
 SO

IL TEST. IN
 LIEU

 O
F A

 SO
IL

TEST, LIM
E SH

A
LL B

E A
PPLIED

 A
T TH

E R
A

TE O
F 100

LB
./1,000 SQ

. FT. O
R

 2 TO
N

S/A
C

R
E.

b.         FER
TILIZER

--FER
TILIZER

 SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 A

S 
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 B

Y
 A

 SO
IL TEST. IN

 LIEU
 O

F 
A

 SO
IL TEST, FER

TILIZER
 SH

A
LL B

E A
PPLIED

 A
T A

 
R

A
TE O

F 25 LB
./1,000 SQ

. FT. O
R

 1000 LB
./A

C
R

E O
F 

10-10-10 O
R

 12-12-12 A
N

A
LY

SES.
c.         TH

E LIM
E A

N
D

 FER
TILIZER

 SH
A

LL B
E W

O
R

K
ED

 
IN

TO
 TH

E SO
IL W

ITH
 A

 D
ISK

 H
A

R
R

O
W

, 
SPR

IN
G

-TO
O

TH
 H

A
R

R
O

W
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

 SU
ITA

B
LE 

FIELD
 IM

PLEM
EN

T TO
 A

 D
EPTH

 O
F 3 IN

C
H

ES. O
N

 
SLO

PIN
G

 LA
N

D
, TH

E SO
IL SH

A
LL B

E W
O

R
K

ED
 O

N
 

TH
E C

O
N

TO
U

R
.

SEED
IN

G
 D

A
TES A

N
D

 SO
IL C

O
N

D
ITIO

N
S

SEED
IN

G
 SH

O
U

LD
 B

E D
O

N
E M

A
R

C
H

 1 TO
 M

A
Y

 31 O
R

 A
U

G
 1 TO

SEPTEM
B

ER
 30. IF SEED

IN
G

 O
C

C
U

R
S O

U
TSID

E O
F TH

E A
B

O
V

E
SPEC

IFIED
 D

A
TES, A

D
D

ITIO
N

A
L M

U
LC

H
 A

N
D

 IR
R

IG
A

TIO
N

M
A

Y
 B

E R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 TO

 EN
SU

R
E A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 80%
G

ER
M

IN
A

TIO
N

. TILLA
G

E FO
R

 SEED
B

ED
 PR

EPA
R

A
TIO

N
SH

O
U

LD
 B

E D
O

N
E W

H
EN

 SO
IL IS D

R
Y

 EN
O

U
G

H
 TO

 C
R

U
M

B
LE

A
N

D
 N

O
T FO

R
M

 R
IB

B
O

N
S W

H
EN

 C
O

M
PR

ESSED
 B

Y
 H

A
N

D
. FO

R
W

IN
TER

 SEED
IN

G
, SEE TH

E FO
LLO

W
IN

G
 SEC

TIO
N

 O
N

D
O

R
M

A
N

T SEED
IN

G
.

D
O

R
M

A
N

T SEED
IN

G

1.        SEED
IN

G
S SH

O
U

LD
 N

O
T B

E M
A

D
E FR

O
M

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 1

TH
R

O
U

G
H

 N
O

V
EM

B
ER

 20. D
U

R
IN

G
 TH

IS PER
IO

D
, TH

E
SEED

S A
R

E LIK
ELY

 TO
 G

ER
M

IN
A

TE B
U

T PR
O

B
A

B
LY

W
ILL N

O
T B

E A
B

LE TO
 SU

R
V

IV
E TH

E W
IN

TER
.

2.        TH
E FO

LLO
W

IN
G

 M
ETH

O
D

S M
A

Y
 B

E U
SED

 FO
R

"D
O

R
M

A
N

T SEED
IN

G
":

-
FR

O
M

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 1 TH

R
O

U
G

H
 N

O
V

EM
B

ER
 20, PR

EPA
R

E
TH

E SEED
B

ED
, A

D
D

 TH
E R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
M

O
U

N
TS O

F LIM
E

A
N

D
 FER

TILIZER
, TH

EN
 M

U
LC

H
 A

N
D

 A
N

C
H

O
R

.
A

FTER
 N

O
V

EM
B

ER
 20, B

R
O

A
D

C
A

ST TH
E SELEC

TED
 SEED

M
IX

TU
R

E A
T A

 50%
 IN

C
R

EA
SE IN

 TH
E SEED

IN
G

 R
A

TE.

-
FR

O
M

 N
O

V
EM

B
ER

 20 TH
R

O
U

G
H

 M
A

R
C

H
 15, W

H
EN

 SO
IL

C
O

N
D

ITIO
N

S PER
M

IT, PR
EPA

R
E TH

E SEED
B

ED
, 

LIM
E

A
N

D
 FER

TILIZE, A
PPLY

 TH
E SELEC

TED
 SEED

 
M

IX
TU

R
E, M

U
LC

H
 A

N
D

 A
N

C
H

O
R

. IN
C

R
EA

SE TH
E 

SEED
IN

G
 R

A
TES B

Y
 50%

 FO
R

 TH
IS TY

PE O
F SEED

IN
G

.

-
A

PPLY
 SEED

 U
N

IFO
R

M
LY

 W
ITH

 A
 C

Y
C

LO
N

E SEED
ER

,
D

R
ILL, C

U
LTIPA

C
K

ER
 SEED

ER
 O

R
 H

Y
D

R
O

-SEED
ER

 
(SLU

R
R

Y
 M

A
Y

 IN
C

LU
D

E SEED
 A

N
D

 FER
TILIZER

) 
O

N
 A

 FIR
M

, M
O

IST SEED
B

ED
.

-
W

H
ER

E FEA
SIB

LE, EX
C

EPT W
H

EN
 A

 C
U

LTIPA
C

K
ER

 TY
PE

SEED
ER

 IS U
SED

, TH
E SEED

B
ED

 SH
O

U
LD

 B
E 

FIR
M

ED
 FO

LLO
W

IN
G

 SEED
IN

G
 O

PER
A

TIO
N

S W
ITH

 
A

 C
U

LTIPA
C

K
ER

, R
O

LLER
 O

R
 LIG

H
T D

R
A

G
. O

N
 

SLO
PIN

G
 LA

N
D

, SEED
IN

G
 O

PER
A

TIO
N

S SH
O

U
LD

 
FO

LLO
W

 TH
E C

O
N

TO
U

R
 W

H
ER

E FEA
SIB

LE.

ER
O

SIO
N

 PR
EV

EN
TIO

N
 PR

A
C

TIC
ES

M
U

LC
H

IN
G

1.         M
U

LC
H

 M
A

TER
IA

L SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 IM

M
ED

IA
TELY

 
A

FTER
 SEED

IN
G

. D
O

R
M

A
N

T SEED
IN

G
 SH

A
LL B

E 
M

U
LC

H
ED

. 100%
 O

F TH
E G

R
O

U
N

D
 SU

R
FA

C
E SH

A
LL 

B
E C

O
V

ER
ED

 W
ITH

 A
N

 A
PPR

O
V

ED
 M

A
TER

IA
L.

STR
A

W
--IF STR

A
W

 IS U
SED

 IT SH
A

LL B
E U

N
R

O
TTED

SM
A

LL-G
R

A
IN

 STR
A

W
 A

PPLIED
 A

T TH
E R

A
TE O

F 2 TO
N

S/A
C

R
E

O
R

 90 LB
./1,000 SQ

. FT. (TW
O

 TO
 TH

R
EE B

A
LES). TH

E M
U

LC
H

SH
A

LL B
E SPR

EA
D

 U
N

IFO
R

M
LY

 B
Y

 H
A

N
D

 O
R

 M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
LLY

 SO
TH

E SO
IL SU

R
FA

C
E IS C

O
V

ER
ED

. FO
R

 U
N

IFO
R

M
 D

ISTR
IB

U
TIO

N
O

F  D
IV

ID
E A

R
EA

 IN
TO

 A
PPR

O
X

IM
A

TELY
 1,000-SQ

.-FT.
H

A
N

D
-SPR

EA
D

 M
U

LC
H

, SEC
TIO

N
S A

N
D

 SPR
EA

D
 TW

O
 45-LB

.
B

A
LES O

F STR
A

W
 IN

 EA
C

H
 SEC

TIO
N

.

H
Y

D
R

O
SEED

ER
S--IF W

O
O

D
 C

ELLU
LO

SE FIB
ER

 IS U
SED

, IT
SH

A
LL B

E U
SED

 A
T 2,000 LB

./A
C

R
E. O

R
 46 LB

./1,000 SQ
. FT.

O
TH

ER
--O

TH
ER

 A
C

C
EPTA

B
LE M

U
LC

H
ES IN

C
LU

D
E

R
O

LLED
 ER

O
SIO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L M
A

TTIN
G

S O
R

 B
LA

N
K

ETS
A

PPLIED
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 TO

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TIO
N

S O
R

 W
O

O
D

 C
H

IPS A
PPLIED

 A
T 6

TO
N

S/A
C

R
E.

3.        STR
A

W
 A

N
D

 M
U

LC
H

 A
N

C
H

O
R

IN
G

 M
ETH

O
D

S

STR
A

W
 M

U
LC

H
 SH

A
LL B

E A
N

C
H

O
R

ED
 IM

M
ED

IA
TELY

 TO
M

IN
IM

IZE LO
SS B

Y
 W

IN
D

 O
R

 W
A

TER
.

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L--A

 D
ISK

, C
R

IM
PER

 O
R

 SIM
ILA

R
 TY

PE
TO

O
L SH

A
LL B

E SET STR
A

IG
H

T TO
 PU

N
C

H
 O

R
 A

N
C

H
O

R
 

TH
E M

U
LC

H
 M

A
TER

IA
L IN

TO
 TH

E SO
IL. STR

A
W

 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

LLY
 A

N
C

H
O

R
ED

 SH
A

LL N
O

T B
E FIN

ELY
 

C
H

O
PPED

 B
U

T G
EN

ER
A

LLY
 LEFT LO

N
G

ER
 TH

A
N

 6 IN
.

M
U

LC
H

 N
ETTIN

G
S-N

ETTIN
G

S SH
A

LL B
E U

SED
 

A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 TO
 TH

E M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S 

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TIO
N

S. N
ETTIN

G
 M

A
Y

 B
E N

EC
ESSA

R
Y

 TO
 

H
O

LD
 M

U
LC

H
 IN

 PLA
C

E IN
 A

R
EA

S O
F C

O
N

C
EN

TR
A

TED
 

R
U

N
O

FF A
N

D
 O

N
 C

R
ITIC

A
L SLO

PES.

SY
N

TH
ETIC

 B
IN

D
ER

S-SY
N

TH
ETIC

 B
IN

D
ER

S SU
C

H
 A

S
A

C
R

Y
LIC

 D
LR

 (A
G

R
I-TA

C
), D

C
A

-70, PETR
O

SET, TER
R

A
 

TA
C

K
 O

R
 EQ

U
IV

A
LEN

T M
A

Y
 B

E U
SED

 A
T R

A
TES 

SPEC
IFIED

 B
Y

 TH
E M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

.

ER
O

SIO
N

 PR
EV

EN
TIO

N
 PR

A
C

TIC
ES

W
O

O
D

 C
ELLU

LO
SE FIB

ER
--W

O
O

D
 C

ELLU
LO

SE FIB
ER

B
IN

D
ER

 SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 A

T A
 N

ET D
R

Y
 W

EIG
H

T O
F 750

LB
S./A

C
R

E. TH
E W

O
O

D
 C

ELLU
LO

SE FIB
ER

 SH
A

LL B
E M

IX
ED

W
ITH

 W
A

TER
 W

ITH
 TH

E M
IX

TU
R

E C
O

N
TA

IN
IN

G
 A

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

O
F 50 LB

S. C
ELLU

LO
SE/100 G

A
LLO

N
S O

F W
A

TER
.

IR
R

IG
A

TIO
N

1.          PER
M

A
N

EN
T SEED

IN
G

 SH
A

LL IN
C

LU
D

E IR
R

IG
A

TIO
N

 TO
ESTA

B
LISH

 V
EG

ETA
TIO

N
 D

U
R

IN
G

 D
R

Y
 W

EA
TH

ER
 O

R
O

N
 A

D
V

ER
SE SITE C

O
N

D
ITIO

N
S, W

H
IC

H
 R

EQ
U

IR
E

A
D

EQ
U

A
TE M

O
ISTU

R
E FO

R
 SEED

 G
ER

M
IN

A
TIO

N
 A

N
D

PLA
N

T G
R

O
W

TH
.

2.          IR
R

IG
A

TIO
N

 R
A

TES SH
A

LL B
E M

O
N

ITO
R

ED
 TO

PR
EV

EN
T ER

O
SIO

N
 A

N
D

 D
A

M
A

G
E TO

 SEED
ED

 A
R

EA
S

FR
O

M
 EX

C
ESSIV

E R
U

N
O

FF.

IN
SPE

C
T

IO
N

S

1.
TH

E N
PD

ES PER
M

ITTEE M
A

Y
 R

EQ
U

EST A
N

 IN
SPEC

TIO
N

 W
A

IV
ER

 FR
O

M
 TH

E O
H

IO
EPA

 A
S N

EC
ESSA

R
Y

 TO
 R

ED
U

C
E TH

E FR
EQ

U
EN

C
Y

 O
F IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S TO

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 IF

TH
E SITE IS STA

B
ILIZED

 A
N

D
 W

ILL R
EM

A
IN

 D
O

R
M

A
N

T FO
R

 A
 LO

N
G

 PER
IO

D
 O

F
TIM

E.

2.
O

N
LY

 Q
U

A
LIFIED

 PER
SO

N
N

EL SH
A

LL B
E PER

M
ITTED

 TO
 PER

FO
R

M
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S.

3.
TH

E IN
SPEC

TO
R

 SH
A

LL C
O

M
PLETE &

 SIG
N

 TH
E IN

SPEC
TIO

N
 C

H
EC

K
LIST A

FTER
EV

ER
Y

 IN
SPEC

TIO
N

.

4.
IN

SPEC
TIO

N
 R

EC
O

R
D

S SH
A

LL R
EM

A
IN

 A
C

C
ESSIB

LE FO
R

 3 Y
EA

R
S A

FTER
TER

M
IN

A
TIO

N
 O

F C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 A
C

TIV
ITIES.

5.
M

ISSIN
G

 B
M

P'S O
R

 N
O

N
-FU

N
C

TIO
N

A
L B

M
P'S SH

A
LL B

E IN
STA

LLED
 O

R
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

W
ITH

IN
 10 D

A
Y

S O
F IN

SPEC
TIO

N
.



IP

TC
E

SF

Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3

DETAILS

C110
IPSS

SILTSA
C

K
 D

ETA
IL

SF

6"

16" M
IN

.

16" M
IN

.
SILT FEN

C
E

G
R

A
D

E

10'-0" M
A

X
IM

U
M

LEV
EL C

O
N

TO
U

R
 O

N
 SLO

PE
B

O
TTO

M
 O

F FEN
C

E

PO
ST

18" M
IN

.

6" M
IN

.

16" M
IN

.

SILT FEN
C

E D
ETA

IL

FLO
W

SILT FEN
C

E SEC
TIO

N
JO

IN
IN

G
 SEC

TIO
N

S O
F

SILT FEN
C

E D
ETA

IL
R

EFER
EN

C
E O

N
LY

 N
O

T TO
 SC

A
LE

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE
R

EFER
EN

C
E O

N
LY

 N
O

T TO
 SC

A
LE

PLA
C

E FILTER
 FA

B
R

IC
IN

 6 X
 6" EX

C
A

V
A

TED
TR

EN
C

H
 U

PSLO
PE

A
LO

N
G

 LIN
E O

F
STA

K
ES. B

A
C

K
FILL

A
N

D
 C

O
M

PA
C

T TH
E

EX
C

A
V

A
TED

 SO
IL.

U
N

D
ISTU

R
B

ED
G

R
O

U
N

D

FILTER
 FA

B
R

IC
A

TTA
C

H
ED

 TO
 STA

K
ES

FLA
T SLO

PE IN
 FR

O
N

T  O
F B

A
R

R
IER

W
R

A
P G

EO
TEX

TILE A
R

O
U

N
D

STA
K

ES B
EFO

R
E D

R
IV

IN
G

SF
SF

TD
C

O
P

TC
D

1.
TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE W
A

SH
O

U
T FA

C
ILITIES SH

A
LL B

E LO
C

A
TED

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

O
F 50 FT FR

O
M

 STO
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
 IN

LETS, O
PEN

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E FA
C

ILITIES, A
N

D
W

A
TER

C
O

U
R

SES.  FA
C

ILITY
 SH

A
LL B

E LO
C

A
TED

 A
W

A
Y

 FR
O

M
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
TR

A
FFIC

 O
R

 A
C

C
ESS A

R
EA

S TO
 PR

EV
EN

T D
ISTU

R
B

A
N

C
E O

R
 TR

A
C

K
IN

G
.

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

A
SH

O
U

T FA
C

ILITIES SH
A

LL B
E C

O
N

STR
U

C
TED

 A
S

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 TH
E D

ETA
IL W

ITH
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 LEN

G
TH

 A
N

D
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 W
ID

TH
 O

F 10'.
3

LA
TH

 A
N

D
 FLA

G
G

IN
G

 SH
A

LL B
E C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L TY
PE.

4
PLA

STIC
 LIN

IN
G

 M
A

TER
IA

L SH
A

LL B
E A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 10 M
IL PO

LY
ETH

Y
LEN

E
SH

EETIN
G

 A
N

D
 SH

A
LL B

E FR
EE O

F H
O

LES, TEA
R

S, O
R

 O
TH

ER
 D

EFEC
TS TH

A
T

C
O

M
PR

O
M

ISE TH
E IM

PER
M

EA
B

ILITY
 O

F TH
E M

A
TER

IA
L.

5.
A

 SIG
N

 SH
A

LL B
E IN

STA
LLED

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T TO

 W
A

SH
O

U
T FA

C
ILITY

 TO
 IN

FO
R

M
C

O
N

C
R

ETE EQ
U

IPM
EN

T O
PER

A
TO

R
S TO

 U
TILIZE TH

E PR
O

PER
 FA

C
ILITIES.

6.
TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE W
A

SH
O

U
T FA

C
ILITIES SH

A
LL H

A
V

E A
 TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 PIT

O
R

 B
ER

M
ED

 A
R

EA
S O

F SU
FFIC

IEN
T V

O
LU

M
E TO

 C
O

M
PLETELY

 C
O

N
TA

IN
 A

LL
LIQ

U
ID

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE W
A

STE G
EN

ER
A

TED
 B

Y
 W

A
SH

O
U

T PR
O

C
ED

U
R

ES.
7.

W
A

SH
O

U
T O

F C
O

N
C

R
ETE TR

U
C

K
S SH

A
LL B

E PER
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 D
ESIG

N
A

TED
 A

R
EA

S
O

N
LY

.
8.

O
N

LY
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE FR
O

M
 M

IX
ER

 TR
U

C
K

 C
H

U
TES SH

O
U

LD
 B

E W
A

SH
ED

 IN
TO

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

A
SH

O
U

T.
9.

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

A
SH

O
U

T FR
O

M
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE PU
M

PER
 B

IN
S C

A
N

 B
E W

A
SH

ED
 IN

TO
C

O
N

C
R

ETE PU
M

PER
 TR

U
C

K
S A

N
D

 D
ISC

H
A

R
G

ED
 IN

TO
 D

ESIG
N

A
TED

 W
A

SH
O

U
T

A
R

EA
 O

R
 PR

O
PER

LY
 D

ISPO
SED

 O
F O

FFSITE.
10.

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

A
STES SH

A
LL B

E A
LLO

W
ED

 TO
 H

A
R

D
EN

 TH
EN

 B
R

O
K

EN
 U

P,
R

EM
O

V
ED

, A
N

D
 PR

O
PER

LY
 D

ISPO
SED

 O
F IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E W

ITH
 LO

C
A

L
R

EG
U

LA
TIO

N
 O

N
 A

 R
EG

U
LA

R
 B

A
SIS.

1
W

H
EN

 TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 W
A

SH
O

U
T FA

C
ILITIES A

R
E N

O
 LO

N
G

ER
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 FO
R

 TH
E

W
O

R
K

, TH
E H

A
R

D
EN

ED
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE SH
A

LL B
E R

EM
O

V
ED

 A
N

D
 D

ISPO
SED

 O
F.

M
A

TER
IA

LS U
SED

 TO
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
T TH

E W
A

SH
O

U
T FA

C
ILITIES SH

A
LL B

E
R

EM
O

V
ED

 FR
O

M
 TH

E SITE O
F TH

E W
O

R
K

 A
N

D
 D

ISPO
SED

 O
F.

C
O

N
C

R
ETE W

A
SH

O
U

T SIG
N

B
LA

C
K

LETTER
S

6" H
EIG

H
T

PLY
W

O
O

D
48" X

 24"
PA

IN
TED

W
H

ITE
C

O
N

C
R

ETE
W

A
SH

O
U

T

B
ER

M

A
A

TEM
P. C

O
N

C
R

ETE W
A

SH
O

U
T FA

C
ILITY

LA
TH

 &
 FLA

G
G

IN
G

O
N

 A
LL SID

ES

SA
N

D
B

A
G

S

10 M
IL

PLA
STIC

LIN
IN

G

10 M
IL

PLA
STIC

LIN
IN

G

SA
N

D
B

A
G

S

B
ER

M

SEC
TIO

N
 A

-A

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

TC
W

TC
E

24'

70'

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 EN
TR

A
N

C
E PLA

N

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 EN
TR

A
N

C
E PR

O
FILE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y
D

IV
ER

SIO
N

 A
S

N
EED

ED
R

O
A

D
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

PA
V

ED
 SU

R
FA

C
E

18" O
R

 SU
FFIC

IEN
T

TO
 D

IV
ER

T R
U

N
O

FF
C

U
LV

ER
T A

S N
EED

ED

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

R
O

A
D

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
PA

V
ED

 SU
R

FA
C

E

1.
STO

N
E SIZE - O

D
O

T #2 (1.5-2.5 IN
C

H
) STO

N
E SH

A
LL B

E
U

SED
, O

R
 R

EC
Y

C
LED

 C
O

N
C

R
ETE EQ

U
IV

A
LEN

T.

LEN
G

TH
- TH

E C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 EN
TR

A
N

C
E SH

A
LL B

E
A

S LO
N

G
 A

S R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 TO

 STA
B

A
LIZE H

IG
H

 TR
A

FFIC
A

R
EA

S B
U

T N
O

T LESS TH
A

N
 70 FT. (EX

C
EPTIO

N
:

A
PPLY

 30 FT. M
IN

IM
U

M
 TO

 SIN
G

LE R
ESID

EN
C

E LO
TS.)

TH
IC

K
N

ESS- TH
E STO

N
E LA

Y
ER

 SH
A

LL B
E A

T LEA
ST 6

IN
C

H
ES TH

IC
K

 FO
R

 LIG
H

T D
U

TY
 EN

TR
A

N
C

ES O
R

 A
T

LEA
ST 10 IN

C
H

ES FO
R

 H
EA

V
Y

 D
U

TY
 U

SE.

W
ID

TH
- TH

E EN
TR

A
N

C
E SH

A
LL B

E A
T LEA

ST 14 FEET
W

ID
E, B

U
T N

O
T LESS TH

A
N

 TH
E FU

LL W
ID

TH
 A

T
PO

IN
TS W

H
ER

E IN
G

R
ESS O

R
 EG

R
ESS O

C
C

U
R

S.

G
EO

TEX
TILE- A

 G
EO

TEX
TILE SH

A
LL B

E LA
ID

 O
V

ER
TH

E EN
TIR

E A
R

EA
 PR

IO
R

 TO
 PLA

C
IN

G
 STO

N
E . IT

SH
A

LL B
E C

O
M

PO
SED

 O
F STR

O
N

G
 R

O
T-PR

O
O

F
PO

LY
M

ER
IC

 FIB
ER

S A
N

D
 M

EET TH
E FO

LLO
W

IN
G

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S.

TIM
IN

G
- TH

E C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 EN
TR

A
N

C
E SH

A
LL B

E
IN

STA
LLED

 A
S SO

O
N

 A
S IS PR

A
C

TIC
A

B
LE B

EFO
R

E
M

A
JO

R
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

C
TIV

ITIES.

C
U

LV
ER

T- A
 PIPE O

R
 C

U
LV

ER
T SH

A
LL B

E
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TED

 U
N

D
ER

 TH
E EN

TR
A

N
C

E IF N
EED

ED
TO

 PR
EV

EN
T SU

R
FA

C
E W

A
TER

 FR
O

M
 FLO

W
IN

G
A

C
R

O
SS TH

E EN
TR

A
N

C
E O

R
 TO

 PR
EV

EN
T R

U
N

O
FF

FR
O

M
 B

EIN
G

 D
IR

EC
T O

U
T O

N
TO

 PA
V

ED
 SU

R
FA

C
ES.

W
A

TER
 B

A
R

- A
 W

A
TER

 B
A

R
 SH

A
LL B

E
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TED

 A
S PA

R
T O

F TH
E C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
EN

TR
A

N
C

E IF N
EED

ED
 TO

 PR
EV

EN
T SU

R
FA

C
E

R
U

N
O

FF FR
O

M
 FLO

W
IN

G
 TH

E LEN
G

TH
 O

F TH
E

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 EN
TR

A
N

C
E A

N
D

 O
U

T O
N

TO
 PA

V
ED

SU
R

FA
C

ES.

M
A

IN
TEN

A
N

C
E- TO

P D
R

ESSIN
G

 O
F A

D
D

ITIO
N

A
L

STO
N

E SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 A

S C
O

N
D

ITIO
N

S D
EM

A
N

D
.

M
U

D
 SPILLED

, D
R

O
PPED

, W
A

SH
ED

 O
R

 TR
A

C
K

ED
O

N
TO

 PU
B

LIC
 R

O
A

D
S, O

R
 A

N
Y

 SU
R

FA
C

E W
H

ER
E

R
U

N
O

FF IS N
O

T C
H

EC
K

ED
 B

Y
 SED

IM
EN

T C
O

N
TR

O
LS,

SH
A

LL B
E R

EM
O

V
ED

 IM
M

ED
IA

TELY
. R

EM
O

V
A

L
SH

A
LL B

E A
C

C
O

M
PLISH

ED
 B

Y
 SC

R
A

PIN
G

 O
R

SW
EEPIN

G
.

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 EN
TR

A
N

C
ES SH

A
LL N

O
T B

E R
ELIED

U
PO

N
 TO

 R
EM

O
V

E M
U

D
 FR

O
M

 V
EH

IC
LES A

N
D

PR
EV

EN
T O

FF-SITE TR
A

C
K

IN
G

. V
EH

IC
LES TH

A
T

EN
TER

 A
N

D
 LEA

V
E TH

E C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

-SITE SH
A

LL
B

E R
ESTR

IC
TED

 FR
O

M
 M

U
D

D
Y

 A
R

EA
S.

R
EM

O
V

A
L- TH

E EN
TR

A
N

C
E SH

A
LL R

EM
A

IN
 IN

PLA
C

E U
N

TIL TH
E D

ISTU
R

B
ED

 A
R

EA
 IS STA

B
ILIZED

O
R

 R
EPLA

C
ED

 W
ITH

 A
 PER

M
A

N
EN

T R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
 O

R
EN

TR
A

N
C

E.

2.3.4.5.

6.7.8.9.10.

11.

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 EN

TR
A

N
C

E
SPEC

IFIC
A

TIO
N

S FO
R

 TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 D
IV

ER
SIO

N

T
4' M

IN

D

H

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TED
R

ID
G

E
T = TO

P W
ID

TH
D

 = D
EPTH

H
 = FR

EEB
O

A
R

D
 &

SETTLEM
EN

T

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

1.
A

LL TR
EES, B

R
U

SH
, STU

M
PS, A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
U

N
SU

ITA
B

LE M
A

TER
IA

L SH
A

LL B
E

R
EM

O
V

ED
 FR

O
M

 TH
E W

O
R

K
 SITE.

2.
TH

E D
IV

ER
SIO

N
 SH

A
LL B

E EX
C

A
V

A
TED

A
N

D
 SH

A
PED

 TO
 TH

E PR
O

PER
 G

R
A

D
E A

N
D

C
R

O
SS SEC

TIO
N

.

3.
FILL M

A
TER

IA
L U

SED
 IN

 TH
E

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 O
F TH

E C
H

A
N

N
EL SH

A
LL

B
E W

ELL C
O

M
PA

C
TED

 IN
 U

N
IFO

R
M

 LA
Y

ER
S

N
O

T EX
C

EED
IN

G
 9 IN

C
H

ES U
SIN

G
 TH

E
W

H
EEL TR

EA
D

S O
R

 TR
A

C
K

S O
F TH

E
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 EQ

U
IPM

EN
T TO

 PR
EV

EN
T

U
N

EQ
U

A
L SETTLEM

EN
T.

4.
EX

C
ESS EA

R
TH

 SH
A

LL B
E G

R
A

D
ED

 O
R

 
D

ISPO
SED

 O
F SO

 TH
A

T IT W
ILL N

O
T

R
ESTR

IC
T 

FLO
W

 TO
 TH

E C
H

A
N

N
EL O

R
IN

TER
FER

E W
ITH

  ITS FU
N

C
TIO

N
IN

G
.

5.
FER

TILIZIN
G

, SEED
IN

G
, A

N
D

 M
U

LC
H

IN
G

SH
A

LL C
O

N
FO

R
M

 TO
 TH

E
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

A
TIO

N
 IN

 TH
E A

PPLIC
A

B
LE

V
EG

ETA
TIV

E SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S.

6.
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 SH

A
LL B

E SEQ
U

EN
C

ED
 SO

TH
A

T TH
E N

EW
LY

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TED
C

H
A

N
N

EL IS STA
B

ILIZED
 PR

IO
R

 TO
B

EC
O

M
IN

G
 O

PER
A

TIO
N

A
L. TO

 A
ID

 IN
 TH

E
ESTA

B
LISH

M
EN

T O
F V

EG
ETA

TIO
N

,
SU

R
FA

C
E W

A
TER

 M
A

Y
 B

E PR
EV

EN
TED

FR
O

M
 EN

TER
IN

G
 TH

E N
EW

LY
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TED

 C
H

A
N

N
EL TH

R
O

U
G

H
 TH

E
ESTA

B
LISH

M
EN

T PER
IO

D
.

7.
G

U
LLIES TH

A
T M

A
Y

 FO
R

M
 IN

 TH
E

C
H

A
N

N
EL O

R
 O

TH
ER

 ER
O

SIO
N

 D
A

M
A

G
E

TH
A

T O
C

C
U

R
S B

EFO
R

E TH
E G

R
A

SS LIN
IN

G
B

EC
O

M
ES ESTA

B
LISH

ED
 SH

A
LL B

E
R

EPA
IR

ED
 W

ITH
O

U
T D

ELA
Y

.

1'-6" 1'-6"

G
R

A
D

E

SILT FEN
C

E
PR

O
P. SILT FEN

C
E

PR
O

P. IN
LET

IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N
 A

T A
LL IN

LETS
TY

PIC
A

L SILT FEN
C

E

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 G

EO
TEX

TILE IN
LET PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

1. 
IN

LET  PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
  SH

A
LL B

E  C
O

N
STR

U
C

TED
EITH

ER
  B

EFO
R

E U
PSLO

PE LA
N

D
  D

ISTU
R

B
A

N
C

E
B

EG
IN

S O
R

 B
EFO

R
E TH

E STO
R

M
 IN

LET B
EC

O
M

ES
FU

N
C

TIO
N

A
L

2.
TH

E  EA
R

TH
  A

R
O

U
N

D
  TH

E IN
LET  SH

A
LL  B

E
EX

C
A

V
A

TED
 C

O
M

PLETELY
 TO

 A
 D

EPTH
 A

T
LEA

ST 18 IN
C

H
ES.

3. 
TH

E W
O

O
D

EN
 FR

A
M

E SH
A

LL B
E C

O
N

STR
U

C
TED

O
F 2-B

Y
-4-IN

.   C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

-G
R

A
D

E  LU
M

B
ER

.
TH

E 2-B
Y

-4-IN
.  PO

STS SH
A

LL  B
E D

R
IV

EN
 1 FT.

IN
TO

 TH
E G

R
O

U
N

D
  A

T FO
U

R
 C

O
R

N
ER

S O
F TH

E
IN

LET   A
N

D
  TH

E  TO
P   PO

R
TIO

N
  O

F 2-B
Y

-4-IN
.

FR
A

M
E  A

SSEM
B

LED
 U

SIN
G

  TH
E O

V
ER

LA
P

JO
IN

T SH
O

W
N

.   TH
E  TO

P O
F  TH

E FR
A

M
E SH

A
LL

B
E A

T LEA
ST 6  IN

C
H

ES B
ELO

W
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T
R

O
A

D
S  IF PO

N
D

ED
  W

A
TER

  W
O

U
LD

 PO
SE A

SA
FETY

 H
A

ZA
R

D
 TO

 TR
A

FFIC
.

4. 
W

IR
E   M

ESH
  SH

A
LL   B

E  O
F   SU

FFIC
IEN

T
STR

EN
G

TH
  TO

 SU
PPO

R
T  FA

B
R

IC
 W

ITH
  W

A
TER

FU
LLY

 IM
PO

U
N

D
ED

 A
G

A
IN

ST IT.  IT SH
A

LL B
E

STR
ETC

H
ED

 TIG
H

TLY
  A

R
O

U
N

D
 TH

E  FR
A

M
E

A
N

D
 FA

STEN
ED

 SEC
U

R
ELY

 TO
 TH

E FR
A

M
E.

5. 
G

EO
TEX

TILE M
A

TER
IA

L SH
A

LL H
A

V
E A

N
EQ

U
IV

A
LEN

T O
PEN

IN
G

  SIZE  O
F  20-40- SIEV

E  A
N

D
B

E R
ESISTA

N
T  TO

  SU
N

LIG
H

T.   IT  SH
A

LL  B
E

STR
ETC

H
ED

 TIG
H

TLY
  A

R
O

U
N

D
 TH

E  FR
A

M
E A

N
D

FA
STEN

ED
 SEC

U
R

ELY
.  IT SH

A
LL EX

TEN
D

 FR
O

M
 TO

P
O

F TH
E FR

A
M

E TO
  18 IN

C
H

ES B
ELO

W
 TH

E IN
LET

N
O

TC
H

 ELEV
A

TIO
N

.  TH
E  G

EO
TEX

TILE SH
A

LL
O

V
ER

LA
P  A

C
R

O
SS  O

N
 SID

E  O
F  TH

E IN
LET SO

 TH
E

EN
D

S O
F TH

E  C
LO

TH
 A

R
E N

O
T FA

STEN
ED

 TO
 TH

E
SA

M
E PO

ST.

6. 
B

A
C

K
FILL  SH

A
LL  B

E  PLA
C

ED
  A

R
O

U
N

D
  TH

E IN
LET

IN
  C

O
M

PA
C

TED
 6-IN

.   LA
Y

ER
S U

N
TIL TH

E EA
R

TH
  IS

EV
EN

 W
ITH

  N
O

TC
H

 ELEV
A

TIO
N

 O
N

 EN
D

S A
N

D
 TO

P
ELEV

A
TIO

N
 O

N
 SID

ES.

7. 
A

 C
O

M
PA

C
TED

  EA
R

TH
 D

IK
E  O

R
 A

  C
H

EC
K

 D
A

M
SH

A
LL B

E  C
O

N
STR

U
C

TED
 IN

 TH
E  D

ITC
H

 LIN
E

B
ELO

W
 TH

E IN
LET IF TH

E IN
LET IS N

O
T IN

 A
D

EPR
ESSIO

N
 A

N
D

  IF R
U

N
O

FF  B
Y

PA
SSIN

G
 TH

E IN
LET

W
ILL N

O
T FLO

W
  TO

 A
 SETTLIN

G
 PO

N
D

. TH
E  TO

P  O
F

EA
R

TH
 D

IK
ES  SH

A
LL  B

E  A
T LEA

ST 6  IN
C

H
ES

H
IG

H
ER

  TH
A

N
 TH

E  TO
P O

F TH
E FR

A
M

E.

2 x 4 W
O

O
D

 FR
A

M
E

W
ITH

 O
V

ER
LA

P JO
IN

TS
2 x 4 W

O
O

D
 PO

STS
A

T 4 C
O

R
N

ER
S

W
IR

E M
ESH

 STR
ETC

H
ED

 TIG
H

TLY
A

LL A
R

O
U

N
D

 FR
A

M
E A

N
D

FA
STEN

ED
 SEC

U
R

ELY
 TO

 FR
A

M
E.

G
EO

TEX
TILE STR

ETC
H

ED
 TIG

H
TLY

 O
V

ER
 M

ESH
A

N
D

 FA
STEN

ED
 SEC

U
R

ELY
. TH

E G
EO

TEX
TILE

SH
A

LL O
V

ER
LA

P A
C

R
O

SS O
N

E SID
E O

F IN
LET

SO
 TH

E EN
D

S O
F C

LO
TH

 A
R

E N
O

T FA
STEN

ED
TO

 TH
E SA

M
E PO

ST.

M
A

IN
TEN

A
N

C
E

EFFEC
TIV

E STO
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
 IN

LET PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 C

O
LLEC

TS SED
IM

EN
T A

N
D

 TH
ER

EFO
R

E M
U

ST B
E C

LEA
N

ED
R

EG
U

LA
R

LY
 TO

 PR
EV

EN
T C

LO
G

G
IN

G
 A

N
D

 SU
B

SEQ
U

EN
T FLO

O
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
D

ITIO
N

S, PIPIN
G

, O
R

 O
V

ER
TO

PPIN
G

 O
F TH

E
C

O
N

TR
O

L STR
U

C
TU

R
ES. SED

IM
EN

T B
A

R
R

IER
S TH

A
T SA

G
, FA

LL O
V

ER
, O

R
 A

R
E N

O
T PR

O
PER

LY
 SEC

U
R

ED
, M

U
ST B

E
PR

O
M

PTLY
 R

EPA
IR

ED
 O

R
 R

EPLA
C

ED
.

IN
LET PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

 SH
A

LL B
E IN

SPEC
TED

 W
EEK

LY
 A

N
D

 A
FTER

 EA
C

H
 R

A
IN

FA
LL EV

EN
T. A

R
EA

S W
H

ER
E TH

ER
E IS

A
C

TIV
E TR

A
FFIC

 SH
A

LL B
E IN

SPEC
TED

 D
A

ILY
. R

EPA
IR

S SH
A

LL B
E M

A
D

E A
S N

EED
ED

 TO
 A

SSU
R

E TH
E PR

A
C

TIC
E IS

PER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
S IN

TEN
D

ED
. SED

IM
EN

T SH
A

LL B
E R

EM
O

V
ED

 W
H

EN
 A

C
C

U
M

U
LA

TIO
N

 IS O
N

E-H
A

LF TH
E H

EIG
H

T O
F

TH
E TR

A
P. SED

IM
EN

T SH
A

LL N
O

T B
E W

A
SH

ED
 IN

TO
 TH

E IN
LET. SED

IM
EN

T SH
A

LL B
E R

EM
O

V
ED

 A
N

D
 PLA

C
ED

 IN
 A

LO
C

A
TIO

N
 W

H
ER

E IT IS STA
B

LE A
N

D
 N

O
T SU

B
JEC

T TO
 ER

O
SIO

N
.

O
N

C
E TH

E C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TIN
G

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E A
R

EA
 H

A
S B

EEN
 PR

O
PER

LY
 STA

B
ILIZED

, A
LL FILTER

 M
A

TER
IA

L A
N

D
C

O
LLEC

TED
 SED

IM
EN

T SH
A

LL B
E R

EM
O

V
ED

 A
N

D
 PR

O
PER

LY
 D

ISPO
SED

.

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 R

O
C

K
 O

U
TLET PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

1.
SU

B
G

R
A

D
E FO

R
 TH

E FILTER
 O

R
 B

ED
D

IN
G

A
N

D
 R

IPR
A

P SH
A

LL B
E PR

EPA
R

ED
 TO

 TH
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 LIN

ES A
N

D
 G

R
A

D
ES A

S
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 TH

E PLA
N

. TH
E SU

B
G

R
A

D
E

SH
A

LL B
E C

LEA
R

ED
 O

F A
LL TR

EES,
STU

M
PS, R

O
O

TS, SO
D

, LO
O

SE R
O

C
K

, O
R

O
TH

ER
 M

A
TER

IA
L.

2.
R

IPR
A

P SH
A

LL C
O

N
FO

R
M

 TO
 TH

E
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 LIM

ITS A
S SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 TH

E
PLA

N
.

3.
G

EO
TEX

TILE SH
A

LL B
E SEC

U
R

ELY
 

A
N

C
H

O
R

ED
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 TO

 
M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S' R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TIO
N

S.

4.
G

EO
TEX

TILE SH
A

LL B
E LA

ID
 W

ITH
 TH

E
LO

N
G

 D
IM

EN
SIO

N
 PA

R
A

LLEL TO
 TH

E
D

IR
EC

TIO
N

 O
F FLO

W
 A

N
D

 SH
A

LL B
E LA

ID
LO

O
SELY

 B
U

T W
ITH

O
U

T W
R

IN
K

LES A
N

D
C

R
EA

SES. W
H

ER
E JO

IN
TS A

R
E

N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
, STR

IPS SH
A

LL B
E PLA

C
ED

TO
 PR

O
V

ID
E A

 12-IN
. M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
V

ER
LA

P,
W

ITH
 TH

E U
PSTR

EA
M

 STR
IP 

O
V

ER
LA

PPIN
G

 TH
E D

O
W

N
STR

EA
M

 STR
IP.

5.
G

R
A

V
EL B

ED
D

IN
G

 SH
A

LL B
E O

D
O

T N
O

.
67'S O

R
 57'S U

N
LESS SH

O
W

N
D

IFFER
EN

TLY
 O

N
 TH

E D
R

A
W

IN
G

S.

6.
R

IPR
A

P M
A

Y
 B

E PLA
C

ED
 B

Y
 EQ

U
IPM

EN
T

B
U

T SH
A

LL B
E PLA

C
ED

 IN
 A

 M
A

N
N

ER
 TO

PR
EV

EN
T SLIPPA

G
E O

R
 D

A
M

A
G

E TO
 TH

E
G

EO
TEX

TILE.

7.
R

IPR
A

P SH
A

LL B
E PLA

C
ED

 B
Y

 A
 M

ETH
O

D
TH

A
T D

O
ES N

O
T C

A
U

SE SEG
R

EG
A

TIO
N

O
F SIZES. EX

TEN
SIV

E PU
SH

IN
G

 W
ITH

 A
D

O
ZER

 C
A

U
SES SEG

R
EG

A
TIO

N
 A

N
D

SH
A

LL B
E A

V
O

ID
ED

 B
Y

 D
ELIV

ER
IN

G
R

IPR
A

P N
EA

R
 ITS FIN

A
L LO

C
A

TIO
N

W
ITH

IN
 TH

E C
H

A
N

N
EL.

8.
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
 SH

A
LL B

E SEQ
U

EN
C

ED
SO

 TH
A

T O
U

TLET PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
 IS

PLA
C

ED
 A

N
D

 FU
N

C
TIO

N
A

L W
H

EN
 TH

E
STO

R
M

 D
R

A
IN

, C
U

LV
ER

T, O
R

 O
PEN

C
H

A
N

N
EL A

B
O

V
E IT B

EC
O

M
ES

O
PER

A
TIO

N
A

L.

9.
A

LL D
ISTU

R
B

ED
 A

R
EA

S W
ILL B

E
V

EG
ETA

TED
 A

S SO
O

N
 A

S PR
A

C
TIC

A
L.

LEN
G

TH
 O

F R
IPR

A
P O

U
TLET PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

W
ID

TH
=

H
EA

D
W

A
LL

PIPE D
IA

+ 4" M
IN

H
EA

D
W

A
LL

0%
 SLO

PE

R
O

C
K

 R
IPR

A
P

A
PR

O
N

G
EO

TEX
TILE

O
R

G
R

A
V

EL B
ED

D
IN

G

PLA
N

V
IEW

PR
O

FILE

M
IN

 8"
TH

IC
K

N
ESS

R
IPR

A
P SIZE C

H
A

R
T

TY
PE O

F R
O

C
K

 O
R

R
IPR

A
P (O

D
O

T)
"N

" V
A

LU
E

SIZE O
F R

O
C

K

50%
85%

TY
PE D

.036
>6 IN

.
3-12 IN

.
TY

PE C
.04

>12 IN
.

6-18 IN
.

TY
PE B

.043
>18 IN

.
12-24 IN

.
TY

PE A
.045

>24 IN
.

18-30 IN
.

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS FO
R

 G
EO

TEX
TILES

PR
O

PER
TY

TEST M
ETH

O
D

W
O

V
EN

- C
LA

SS I
N

O
N

W
O

V
EN

-I

TEN
SILE STR

EN
G

TH
(PO

U
N

D
S) 1/

A
STM

 C
 4632 G

R
A

B
 TEST

200 M
IN

IM
U

M
 IN

 A
N

Y
PR

IN
C

IPA
L D

IR
EC

TIO
N

180 M
IN

IM
U

M

ELO
N

G
A

TIO
N

 A
T FA

ILU
R

E
(PER

C
EN

T) 1/
A

STM
 D

 4632 G
R

A
B

 TEST
<50

> 50

PU
N

C
TU

R
E (PO

U
N

D
S) 1/

A
STM

 D
 4833

90 M
IN

IM
U

M
80 M

IN
IM

U
M

U
LTR

A
V

IO
LET LIG

H
T (%

R
ESID

U
A

L TEN
SILE

STR
EN

G
TH

)

A
STM

 D
 4355 150-H

R
EX

PO
SU

R
E

70 M
IN

IM
U

M
70 M

IN
IM

U
M

A
PPA

R
EN

T O
PEN

IN
G

 SIZE
(A

O
S)

A
STM

 D
 4751

A
S SPEC

IFIED
, B

U
T N

O
SM

A
LLER

 TH
A

N
 .212 (#70) 2/

A
S SPEC

IFIED
 M

A
X

. #40 2/

PER
C

EN
T O

PEN
 A

R
EA

(PER
C

EN
T)

C
W

O
-02215-86

4.0 M
IN

IM
U

M
------

PER
M

ITIV
ITY

 SEC
-1

A
STM

 D
 4491

0.10 M
IN

IM
U

M
0.70 M

IN
IM

U
M

1.
M

IN
IM

U
M

 A
V

ER
A

G
E R

O
LL V

A
LU

E (W
EA

K
EST 

PR
IN

C
IPA

L D
IR

EC
TIO

N
).

2.
U

.S. STA
N

D
A

R
D

 SIEV
E SIZE

N
O

TE: C
W

O
 IS A

 U
SA

C
E R

EFER
EN

C
E

N
O

 SC
A

LE
C

H
EC

K
 D

A
M

 C
R

O
SS SEC

TIO
N

N
O

 SC
A

LE
C

H
EC

K
 D

A
M

 PR
O

FILE

1.      TH
E C

H
EC

K
 D

A
M

 SH
A

LL B
E C

O
N

STR
U

C
TED

 O
F 4-8 IN

C
H

D
IA

M
ETER

 STO
N

E, PLA
C

ED
 SO

 TH
A

T IT C
O

M
PLETELY

C
O

V
ER

 TH
E W

ID
TH

 O
F TH

E C
H

A
N

N
EL. O

D
O

T TY
PE D

 STO
N

E
IS A

C
C

EPTA
B

LE, B
U

T SH
O

U
LD

 B
E U

N
D

ER
LA

IN
 W

ITH
 A

G
R

A
V

EL FILTER
 C

O
N

SISTIN
G

 O
F O

D
O

T N
O

. 3 O
R

 4 O
R

SU
ITA

B
LE FILTER

 FA
B

R
IC

.

2.     M
A

X
IM

U
M

 H
EIG

H
T O

F C
H

EC
K

 D
A

M
 SH

A
LL N

O
T EX

C
EED

 3.0
FEET.

3.     TH
E M

ID
PO

IN
T O

F TH
E R

O
C

K
 C

H
EC

K
 D

A
M

 SH
A

LL B
E A

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 6 IN
C

H
ES LO

W
ER

 TH
A

N
 TH

E SID
ES IN

 O
R

D
ER

TO
 D

IR
EC

T A
C

R
O

SS TH
E C

EN
TER

 A
N

D
 A

W
A

Y
 FR

O
M

 TH
E

C
H

A
N

N
EL SID

ES.

4.     TH
E B

A
SE O

F TH
E C

H
EC

K
 D

A
M

 SH
A

LL B
E EN

TR
EN

C
H

ED
A

PPR
O

X
IM

A
TELY

 6 IN
C

H
ES.

5.     SPA
C

IN
G

 O
F C

H
EC

K
 D

A
M

S SH
A

LL B
E IN

 A
 M

A
N

N
ER

 SU
C

H
TH

A
T TH

E TO
E O

F TH
E U

PSTR
EA

M
 D

A
M

 IS A
T TH

E SA
M

E
ELEV

A
TIO

N
 A

S TH
E TO

P O
F TH

E D
O

W
N

STR
EA

M
 D

A
M

.

6.     A
 SPLA

SH
 A

PR
O

N
 SH

A
LL B

E C
O

N
STR

U
C

TED
 W

H
ER

E C
H

EC
K

D
A

M
S A

R
E EX

PEC
TED

 TO
 B

E IN
 U

SE FO
R

 A
N

 EX
TEN

D
ED

PER
IO

D
 O

F TIM
E, A

 STO
N

E A
PR

O
N

 SH
A

LL B
E C

O
N

STR
U

C
TED

IM
M

ED
IA

TELY
 D

O
W

N
STR

EA
M

 O
F TH

E C
H

EC
K

 D
A

M
 TO

PR
EV

EN
T FLO

W
S FR

O
M

 U
N

D
ER

C
U

TTIN
G

 TH
E STR

U
C

TU
R

E.
TH

E A
PR

O
N

 SH
O

U
LD

 B
E 6 IN

. TH
IC

K
 A

N
D

 ITS LEN
G

TH
 TW

O
TIM

ES TH
E H

EIG
H

T O
F TH

E D
A

M
.

7.     STO
N

E PLA
C

EM
EN

T SH
A

LL B
E PER

FO
R

M
ED

 EITH
ER

 B
Y

H
A

N
D

 O
R

 M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
LLY

 A
S LO

N
G

 A
S TH

E C
EN

TER
 O

F
C

H
EC

K
 D

A
M

 IS LO
W

ER
 TH

A
N

 TH
E SID

ES A
N

D
 EX

TN
ED

S
A

C
R

O
SS EN

TIR
E C

H
A

N
N

EL.

8.     SID
E SLO

PES SH
A

LL B
E M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 2:1

R
O

C
K

 C
H

EC
K

 D
A

M
S

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

TH
E SILT FEN

C
E SH

A
LL B

E PLA
C

ED
 W

ITH
 TH

E 
STA

K
ES O

N
 TH

E D
O

W
N

 SLO
PE SID

E O
F TH

E 
G

EO
TEX

TILE A
N

D
 SO

 TH
A

T 8 IN
. O

F C
LO

TH
 

A
R

E B
ELO

W
 TH

E  G
R

O
U

N
D

 SU
R

FA
C

E. EX
C

ESS 
M

A
TER

IA
L SH

A
LL LA

Y
 O

N
 TH

E B
O

TTO
M

 O
F TH

E 
6 IN

. D
EEP TR

EN
C

H
. TH

E TR
EN

C
H

 SH
A

LL B
E 

M
A

IN
TEN

A
N

C
E--SILT FEN

C
E SH

A
LL A

LLO
W

 
R

U
N

O
FF TO

 PA
SS O

N
LY

 A
S D

IFFU
SE FLO

W
 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

 TH
E G

EO
TEX

TILE. IF R
U

N
O

FF 
O

V
ER

TO
PS TH

E SILT FEN
C

E, FLO
W

S U
N

D
ER

 O
R

 
A

R
O

U
N

D
 TH

E EN
D

S, O
R

 IN
 A

N
Y

 O
TH

ER
 W

A
Y

 
B

EC
O

M
ES A

 C
O

N
C

EN
TR

A
TED

 FLO
W

, O
N

E O
F TH

E 
FO

LLO
W

IN
G

 SH
A

LL B
E PER

FO
R

M
ED

, A
S 

A
PPR

O
PR

IA
TE: 1) TH

E LA
Y

O
U

T O
F TH

E SILT 
FEN

C
E SH

A
LL B

E C
H

A
N

G
ED

, 2) A
C

C
U

M
U

LA
TED

 
SED

IM
EN

T SH
A

LL B
E R

EM
O

V
ED

, O
R

 3) O
TH

ER
 

PR
A

C
TIC

ES SH
A

LL B
E IN

STA
LLED

.

FEN
C

E PO
STS-- TH

E LEN
G

TH
 SH

A
LL B

E A
 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 32 IN
. LO

N
G

. W
O

O
D

 PO
STS W

ILL 
B

E 2-B
Y

-2 IN
. H

A
R

D
W

O
O

D
 O

F SO
U

N
D

 
Q

U
A

LITY
. TH

E M
A

X
IM

U
M

 SPA
C

IN
G

 B
ETW

EEN
 

SILT FEN
C

E FA
B

R
IC

 (SEE C
H

A
R

T B
ELO

W
):

C
R

ITER
IA

 FO
R

 SILT FEN
C

E M
A

TER
IA

LS

TH
E H

EIG
H

T O
F TH

E SILT FEN
C

E SH
A

LL B
E A

 

U
N

IFO
R

M
 TR

EN
C

H
 D

EPTH
.

G
R

O
U

N
D

 SU
R

FA
C

E.

TH
E SILT FEN

C
E SH

A
LL B

E PLA
C

ED
 IN

 A
 

TR
EN

C
H

 C
U

T A
 M

IN
. O

F 6 IN
. D

EEP. TH
E 

TR
EN

C
H

 SH
A

LL B
E C

U
T W

ITH
 A

 TR
EN

C
H

ER
, 

C
A

B
LE LA

Y
IN

G
 M

A
C

H
IN

E, O
R

 O
TH

ER
 SU

ITA
B

LE 
D

EV
IC

E W
H

IC
H

 W
ILL EN

SU
R

E A
N

 A
D

EQ
U

A
TELY

 

M
IN

. O
F 16 IN

. A
B

O
V

E TH
E O

R
IG

IN
A

L 
6.7.

PO
STS SH

A
LL B

E 10 FT.

2. 1.

SILT FEN
C

E SH
A

LL B
E C

O
N

STR
U

C
TED

 B
EFO

R
E 

ELEV
A

TIO
N

.

A
LL SILT FEN

C
E SH

A
LL B

E PLA
C

ED
 A

S C
LO

SE 
TO

 TH
E C

O
N

TO
U

R
 A

S PO
SSIB

LE SO
 TH

A
T 

W
A

TER
 W

ILL N
O

T C
O

N
C

EN
TR

A
TE A

T LO
W

 
PO

IN
TS IN

 TH
E FEN

C
E A

N
D

 SO
 TH

A
T SM

A
LL 

SW
A

LES O
R

 D
EPR

ESSIO
N

S W
H

IC
H

 M
A

Y
 C

A
R

R
Y

 
SM

A
LL C

O
N

C
EN

TR
A

TED
 FLO

W
S TO

 TH
E SILT 

FEN
C

E A
R

E D
ISSIPA

TED
 A

LO
N

G
 ITS LEN

G
TH

.

TO
 PR

EV
EN

T W
A

TER
 PO

N
D

ED
 B

Y
 TH

E SILT 
FEN

C
E FR

O
M

 FLO
W

IN
G

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 TH
E EN

D
S, 

EA
C

H
 EN

D
 SH

A
LL B

E C
O

N
STR

U
C

TED
 U

PSLO
PE 

SO
 TH

A
T TH

E EN
D

S A
R

E A
T A

 H
IG

H
ER

 

W
H

ER
E PO

SSIB
LE, SILT FEN

C
E SH

A
LL B

E 
PLA

C
ED

 O
N

 TH
E FLA

TTEST A
R

EA
 A

V
A

ILA
B

LE.

W
H

ER
E PO

SSIB
LE, V

EG
ETA

TIO
N

 SH
A

LL B
E 

PR
ESER

V
ED

 FO
R

 5 FT. (O
R

 A
S M

U
C

H
 A

S 
PO

SSIB
LE) U

PSLO
PE FR

O
M

 TH
E SILT FEN

C
E. 

IF V
EG

ETA
TIO

N
 IS R

EM
O

V
ED

, IT SH
A

LL B
E 

R
EESTA

B
LISH

ED
 W

ITH
IN

 7 D
A

Y
S FR

O
M

 TH
E 

IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N
 O

F TH
E SILT FEN

C
E.

U
PSLO

PE LA
N

D
 D

ISTU
R

B
A

N
C

E B
EG

IN
S.

5. 4. 3. 1.2.

10.

B
A

C
K

FILLED
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
TED

 O
N

 B
O

TH
 SID

ES

9.

8.

O
F TH

E FA
B

R
IC

.

SEA
M

S B
ETW

EEN
 SEC

TIO
N

S O
F SILT FEN

C
E

SH
A

LL B
E SPLIC

ED
 TO

G
ETH

ER
 O

N
LY

 A
T A

SU
PPO

R
T PO

ST W
ITH

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 6-IN
.

O
V

ER
LA

P PR
IO

R
 TO

 D
R

IV
IN

G
 IN

TO
 TH

E
G

R
O

U
N

D
.

SED
IM

EN
T D

EPO
SITS SH

A
LL B

E R
O

U
TIN

ELY
R

EM
O

V
ED

 W
H

EN
 TH

E D
EPO

SIT R
EA

C
H

ES
A

PPR
O

X
IM

A
TELY

O
N

E-H
A

LF O
F TH

E H
EIG

H
T

O
F TH

E SILT FEN
C

E.

SILT FEN
C

ES SH
A

LL B
E IN

SPEC
TED

 A
FTER

EA
C

H
 R

A
IN

FA
LL A

N
D

 A
T LEA

ST D
A

ILY
D

U
R

IN
G

 A
 PR

O
LO

N
G

ED
 R

A
IN

FA
LL. TH

E
LO

C
A

TIO
N

 O
F EX

ISTIN
G

 SILT FEN
C

E SH
A

LL
B

E R
EV

IEW
ED

 D
A

ILY
 TO

 EN
SU

R
E ITS PR

O
PER

LO
C

A
TIO

N
 A

N
D

 EFFEC
TIV

EN
ESS. IF

D
A

M
A

G
ED

, TH
E SILT FEN

C
E SH

A
LL B

E
R

EPA
IR

ED
 IM

M
ED

IA
TELY

.

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 SILT FEN

C
E

IN
LET PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

 N
O

TE
1.  TH

E TY
PIC

A
L IN

LET SILT FEN
C

E D
ETA

IL SH
A

LL R
EM

A
IN

 IN
 PLA

C
E U

N
TIL

PA
V

EM
EN

T IS ESTA
B

LISH
ED

.

2.  O
N

C
E PA

V
EM

EN
T H

A
S B

EEN
 IN

STA
LLED

, TH
E IN

LETS W
ITH

IN
 TH

E PA
V

IN
G

LIM
ITS M

U
ST B

E FITTED
 W

ITH
 TH

E "SILTSA
C

K
" SED

IM
EN

T C
O

N
TR

O
L

D
EV

IC
E A

S M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

ED
 B

Y
 A

C
F EN

V
IR

O
M

EN
TA

L C
O

N
TR

O
L IN

C
., O

R
A

PPR
O

V
ED

 EQ
U

A
L.

3.  SILT SA
C

K
 M

U
ST R

EM
A

IN
 IN

 PLA
C

E U
N

TIL TH
E SITE H

A
S B

EEN
 SEED

ED
 &

STA
B

ILIZED
.

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:57:14 PM



Reg. No.:  61709

2555 H
artville R

d., Suite B
R

ootstow
n, O

H
 44272

w
w

w
.W

eberEngineeringServices.com
330-329-2037
m

att@
w

ebercivil.com

C
L
IE

N
T
:

Issue Date

COPLEY TOWNSHIP, OHIO

Project No. 2022-227

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
O

 B
O

X
 2

4
6

B
A

T
H

, O
H

 4
4

2
1

0
3

3
0

-9
0

3
-1

1
8

5

3
6

6
0

 E
M

B
A

S
S

Y
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

A
K

R
O

N
, O

H
 4

4
3

3
3

3
3

0
-6

6
6

-5
7

7
0

SW
P3

DETAILS

C111

R
EFER

EN
C

E O
N

LY
 N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

FLO
W

ER
O

SIO
N

 STO
P

A
C

R
O

SS EN
TIR

E
W

ID
TH

 O
F C

H
A

N
N

EL

PO
SITIV

E SLO
PE TO

PR
EV

EN
T FLO

W
 A

LO
N

G
ED

G
E O

F M
A

TTIN
G

STA
PLE EV

ER
Y

 O
U

TSID
E

ED
G

E EV
ER

Y
 2 FEET

STA
PLE

TA
M

PED
FILL

B
U

R
Y

LEA
D

IN
G

ED
G

E IN
TR

EN
C

HLEA
D

 ED
G

E
PR

O
FILE

STA
PLE

TA
M

PED
FILL

STA
PLE

TA
M

PED
FILL

FO
LD

 M
A

TTIN
G

A
N

D
 STA

PLE TO
B

O
TTO

M
 O

F
TR

EN
C

H

6"

6"

6"

ER
O

SIO
N

 STO
P

PR
O

FILE

B
U

R
Y

 LEA
D

IN
G

ED
G

E O
F N

EW
R

O
LL TH

EN
O

V
ER

LA
P EN

D
 O

F
FIR

ST R
O

LL

STA
R

TIN
G

 N
EW

R
O

LL PR
O

FILE
SEC

TIO
N

STA
PLE

O
V

ER
LA

P
W

H
ER

E TW
O

 O
R

M
O

R
E M

A
TTIN

G
W

ID
TH

S A
R

E
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

4"

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 R
O

LLED
 ER

O
SIO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L PR
O

D
U

C
T D

ETA
IL

1.
V

EG
ETA

TIV
E C

O
V

ER
 A

N
D

/M
U

LC
H

- A
PPLY

 TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 O
R

 PER
M

A
N

EN
T

SEED
IN

G
 A

N
D

 M
U

LC
H

 TO
 A

R
EA

S TH
A

T W
ILL R

EM
A

IN
 ID

LE FO
R

 O
V

ER
 21

D
A

Y
S. SA

V
IN

G
 EX

ISTIN
G

 TR
EES A

N
D

 LA
R

G
E SH

R
U

B
S W

ILL A
LSO

R
ED

U
C

E SO
IL A

N
D

 A
IR

 M
O

V
EM

EN
T A

C
R

O
SS D

ISTU
R

B
ED

 A
R

EA
S. SEE

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 SEED
IN

G
; PER

M
A

N
EN

T SEED
IN

G
; M

U
LC

H
IN

G
 PR

A
C

TIC
ES;

A
N

D
 TR

EE A
N

D
 N

A
TU

R
A

L A
R

EA
 PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

 PR
A

C
TIC

ES.

2.
W

A
TER

IN
G

- SPR
A

Y
 SITE W

ITH
 W

A
TER

 U
N

TIL TH
E SU

R
FA

C
E IS W

ET
B

EFO
R

E A
N

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

EPEA
T A

S N
EED

, ESPEC
IA

LLY
 O

N
H

A
U

L R
O

A
D

S A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 H
EA

V
Y

 TR
A

FFIC
 R

O
U

TES. W
A

TER
IN

G
 SH

A
LL

B
E D

O
N

E A
T A

 R
A

TE TH
A

T PR
EV

EN
TS D

U
ST B

U
T D

O
ES N

O
T C

A
U

SE SO
IL

ER
O

SIO
N

. W
ETTIN

G
 A

G
EN

TS SH
A

LL B
E U

TILIZED
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 TO

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
S IN

STR
U

C
TIO

N
S.

3.
SPR

A
Y

-O
N

 A
D

H
ESIV

ES-A
PPLY

 A
D

H
ESIV

E A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 TO
 TH

E
FO

LLO
W

IN
G

 TA
B

LE O
R

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
S' IN

STR
U

C
TIO

N
S

4.
STO

N
E - G

R
A

D
ED

 R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
S A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 SU

ITA
B

LE A
R

EA
S W

ILL B
E

STA
B

ILIZED
 U

SIN
G

 C
R

U
SH

ED
 STO

N
E O

R
 C

O
A

R
SE G

R
A

V
EL A

S SO
O

N
 A

S
PR

A
C

TIC
A

B
LE A

FTER
 R

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
 IN

TER
IM

 O
R

 FIN
A

L G
R

A
D

E.
C

R
U

SH
ED

 STO
N

E O
R

 C
O

A
R

SE G
R

A
V

EL C
A

N
 B

E U
SED

 A
S A

 PER
M

A
N

EN
T

C
O

V
ER

 TO
 PR

O
V

ID
E C

O
N

TR
O

L O
F SO

IL EM
ISSIO

N
S.

5.
B

A
R

R
IER

S- EX
ISTIN

G
 W

IN
D

B
R

EA
K

 V
EG

ETA
TIO

N
 SH

A
LL B

E M
A

R
K

ED
A

N
D

 PR
ESER

V
ED

. SN
O

W
 FEN

C
IN

G
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

 SU
ITA

B
LE  B

A
R

R
IER

 M
A

Y
B

E PLA
C

ED
 PER

PEN
D

IC
U

LA
R

 TO
 PR

EV
A

ILIN
G

 A
IR

 C
U

R
R

EN
TS A

T
IN

TER
V

A
LS O

F A
B

O
U

T 15 TIM
ES TH

E B
A

R
R

IER
 H

EIG
H

T TO
 C

O
N

TR
O

L A
IR

C
U

R
R

EN
TS A

N
D

 B
LO

W
IN

G
 SO

IL
6.

C
A

LC
IU

M
 C

H
LO

R
ID

E - TH
IS C

H
EM

IC
A

L M
A

Y
 B

E A
PPLIED

 B
Y

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L SPR

EA
D

ER
 A

S LO
O

SE, D
R

Y
 G

R
A

N
U

LES O
R

 FLA
K

ES A
T A

R
A

TE TH
A

T K
EEPS TH

E SU
R

FA
C

E M
O

IST B
U

T N
O

T SO
 H

IG
H

 A
S TO

 C
A

U
SE

W
A

TER
 PO

LLU
TIO

N
 O

R
 PLA

N
T D

A
M

A
G

E. A
PPLIC

A
TIO

N
 R

A
TES SH

O
U

LD
B

E STR
IC

TLY
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E W

ITH
 SU

PPLIER
S' SPEC

IFIED
 R

A
TES.

7.
O

PER
A

TIO
N

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TEN
A

N
C

E - W
H

EN
 TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 D

U
ST C

O
N

TR
O

L
M

EA
SU

R
ES A

R
E U

SED
; R

EPETITIV
E TR

EA
TM

EN
T SH

O
U

LD
 B

E A
PPLIED

 A
S

N
EED

ED
 TO

 A
C

C
O

M
PLISH

 C
O

N
TR

O
LS.

STR
EET C

LEA
N

IN
G

- PA
V

ED
 A

R
ES TH

A
T H

A
V

E A
C

C
U

M
U

LA
TED

SED
IM

EN
T FR

O
M

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 SH
O

U
LD

 B
E C

LEA
N

ED
 D

A
ILY

, O
R

 A
S

N
EED

, U
TILIZIN

G
 A

 STR
EET SW

EEPER
 O

R
 B

U
C

K
ET-TY

PE EN
D

LO
A

D
ER

 O
R

SC
R

A
PER

.

A
D

H
ESIV

ES FO
R

 D
U

ST C
O

N
TR

O
L

A
D

H
ESIV

E
W

A
TER

 D
ILU

TIO
N

(A
D

H
ESIV

E W
A

TER
)

N
O

ZZLE TY
PE

A
PPLIC

A
TIO

N
 R

A
TE

G
A

L./A
C

.

LA
TEX

 EM
U

LSIO
N

12.5:1
FIN

E
235

TESIN
 IN

 W
A

TER
 A

C
R

Y
LIC

EM
U

LSIO
N

 (N
O

-TR
A

FFIC
)

4:1
FIN

E
300

A
C

R
Y

LIC
 EM

U
LSIO

N
(N

O
-TR

A
FFIC

)
7:1

C
O

A
R

SE
450

A
C

R
Y

LIC
 EM

U
LSIO

N
(TR

A
FFIC

)
3.5:1

C
O

A
R

SE
350

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 D

U
ST C

O
N

TR
O

L

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 R

O
LLED

 ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L PR

O
D

U
C

T

1.
C

H
A

N
N

EL/SLO
PE SO

IL PR
EPA

R
A

TIO
N

 G
R

A
D

E A
N

D
 

C
O

M
PA

C
T A

R
EA

 O
F IN

STA
LLA

TIO
N

, PR
EPA

R
IN

G
 

SEED
B

ED
 B

Y
 LO

O
SEN

IN
G

 2"-3" O
F TO

PSO
IL A

B
O

V
E 

FIN
A

L G
R

A
D

E. IN
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE A

M
EN

D
M

EN
TS SU

C
H

A
S LIM

E A
N

D
 FER

TILIZER
 IN

TO
 SO

IL. R
EM

O
V

E A
LL

R
O

C
K

S, C
LO

D
S, V

EG
ETA

TIO
N

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
 D

EB
R

IS SO
TH

A
T IN

STA
LLED

 R
EC

P W
ILL H

A
V

E D
IR

EC
T 

C
O

N
TA

C
T W

ITH
 TH

E SO
IL SU

R
FA

C
E.

2.
C

H
A

N
N

EL/SLO
PE SEED

IN
G

 A
PPLY

 SEED
 TO

 SO
IL 

SU
R

FA
C

E PR
IO

R
 TO

 IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N
. A

LL C
H

EC
K

 
SLO

TS, A
N

C
H

O
R

 TR
EN

C
H

ES, A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 
D

ISTU
R

B
ED

 A
R

EA
S M

U
ST B

E R
ESEED

ED
. R

EFER
 TO

TH
E PER

M
A

N
EN

T SEED
IN

G
 SPEC

IFIC
A

TIO
N

 FO
R

 
SEED

IN
G

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TIO
N

S.

SLO
PE IN

STA
LLA

TIO
N

3. 
EX

C
A

V
A

TE TO
P A

N
D

 B
O

TTO
M

 TR
EN

C
H

ES (12”X
6”). 

IN
TER

M
ITTEN

T ER
O

SIO
N

 C
H

EC
K

 SLO
TS (6”X

6”) M
A

Y
B

E R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 B

A
SED

 O
N

 SLO
PE LEN

G
TH

. 
EX

C
A

V
A

TE TO
P A

N
C

H
O

R
 TR

EN
C

H
 2'X

3' O
V

ER
 C

R
EST

O
F TH

E SLO
PE

4.
IF IN

TER
M

ITTEN
T ER

O
SIO

N
 C

H
EC

K
 SLO

TS A
R

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, IN
STA

LL R
EC

P IN
 6”X

6” SLO
T A

T A
 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 O
F 30' C

EN
TER

S O
R

 TH
E M

ID
 PO

IN
T O

F 
TH

E SLO
PE. R

EC
P SH

O
U

LD
 B

E STA
PLED

 IN
TO

 
TR

EN
C

H
 O

N
 12” C

EN
TER

S.

5.
 IN

STA
LL R

EC
P IN

 TO
P A

N
C

H
O

R
 TR

EN
C

H
, A

N
C

H
O

R
 

O
N

 12” SPA
C

IN
G

, B
A

C
K

FILL A
N

D
 C

O
M

PA
C

T SO
IL.

6.
U

N
R

O
LL R

EC
P D

O
W

N
 SLO

PE W
ITH

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

R
O

LLS O
V

ER
LA

PPED
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 3”. A
N

C
H

O
R

 
TH

E SEA
M

 EV
ER

Y
 18”. LA

Y
 TH

E R
EC

P LO
O

SE TO
 

M
A

IN
TA

IN
 D

IR
EC

T SO
IL C

O
N

TA
C

T, D
O

 N
O

T PU
LL 

TA
U

G
H

T.

7. 
O

V
ER

LA
P R

O
LL EN

D
S A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 12” W
ITH

 
U

PSLO
PE R

EC
P O

N
 TO

P FO
R

 A
 SH

IN
G

LE EFFEC
T. 

B
EG

IN
 A

LL N
EW

 R
O

LLS IN
 A

N
 ER

O
SIO

N
 C

H
EC

K
 

SLO
T IF R

EQ
U

IR
ED

; D
O

U
B

LE A
N

C
H

O
R

 A
C

R
O

SS R
O

LL
EV

ER
Y

 12”.

8.
IN

STA
LL R

EC
P IN

 B
O

TTO
M

 A
N

C
H

O
R

 TR
EN

C
H

 
(12”X

6”), A
N

C
H

O
R

 EV
ER

Y
 12”. PLA

C
E A

LL O
TH

ER
 

STA
PLES TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T SLO

PE A
T 1 TO

 2.5 PER
 

SQ
U

A
R

E Y
A

R
D

 D
EPEN

D
A

N
T O

N
 SLO

PE. R
EFER

 TO
 

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

ES A
N

C
H

O
R

 G
U

ID
E.

C
H

A
N

N
EL IN

STA
LLA

TIO
N

9. 
EX

C
A

V
A

TE IN
ITIA

L A
N

C
H

O
R

 TR
EN

C
H

 (12”X
6”)

A
C

R
O

SS TH
E LO

W
ER

 EN
D

 O
F TH

E PR
O

JEC
T

A
R

EA
.

10.
 EX

C
A

V
A

TE IN
TER

M
ITTEN

T C
H

EC
K

 SLO
TS

(6”X
6”) A

C
R

O
SS TH

E C
H

A
N

N
EL A

T 30'
IN

TER
V

A
LS A

LO
N

G
 TH

E C
H

A
N

N
EL.

11.
 EX

C
A

V
A

TE LO
N

G
ITU

D
IN

A
L C

H
A

N
N

EL
A

N
C

H
O

R
 SLO

TS (4”X
4”) A

LO
N

G
 B

O
TH

 SID
ES

O
F TH

E C
H

A
N

N
EL TO

 B
U

R
Y

 TH
E ED

G
ES.

W
H

EN
EV

ER
 PO

SSIB
LE EX

TEN
D

 TH
E R

EC
P 2'-3'

A
B

O
V

E TH
E C

R
EST O

F C
H

A
N

N
EL SID

E SLO
PES.

12.
IN

STA
LL R

EC
P IN

 IN
ITIA

L A
N

C
H

O
R

 TR
EN

C
H

(D
O

W
N

STR
EA

M
) A

N
C

H
O

R
 EV

ER
Y

 12”,
B

A
C

K
FILL A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
T SO

IL.

13.
R

O
LL O

U
T R

EC
P B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 IN

 TH
E C

EN
TER

O
F TH

E C
H

A
N

N
EL TO

W
A

R
D

 TH
E

IN
TER

M
ITTEN

T C
H

EC
K

 SLO
T. D

O
 N

O
T PU

LL
TA

U
G

H
T. U

N
R

O
LL A

D
JA

C
EN

T R
O

LLS
U

PSTR
EA

M
 W

ITH
 A

 3” M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

V
ER

LA
P

(A
N

C
H

O
R

 EV
ER

Y
 18”) A

N
D

 U
P EA

C
H

 C
H

A
N

N
EL

SID
E SLO

PE.

14.
A

T TO
P O

F C
H

A
N

N
EL SID

E SLO
PES IN

STA
LL

R
EC

P IN
 TH

E LO
N

G
ITU

D
IN

A
L A

N
C

H
O

R
 SLO

TS,
A

N
C

H
O

R
 EV

ER
Y

 18”.

15.
IN

STA
LL R

EC
P IN

 IN
TER

M
ITTEN

T C
H

EC
K

SLO
TS. LA

Y
 IN

TO
 TR

EN
C

H
 A

N
D

 SEC
U

R
E W

ITH
A

N
C

H
O

R
S EV

ER
Y

 12”, B
A

C
K

FILL W
ITH

 SO
IL

A
N

D
 C

O
M

PA
C

T.

16.
O

V
ER

LA
P R

O
LL EN

D
S A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 12”
W

ITH
 U

PSTR
EA

M
 R

EC
P O

N
 TO

P FO
R

 A
SH

IN
G

LIN
G

 EFFEC
T. B

EG
IN

 A
LL N

EW
 R

O
LLS

IN
 A

N
 IN

TER
M

ITTEN
T C

H
EC

K
 SLO

T, D
O

U
B

LE
A

N
C

H
O

R
 EV

ER
Y

 12”.

17.
IN

STA
LL U

PSTR
EA

M
 EN

D
 IN

 A
 TER

M
IN

A
L

A
N

C
H

O
R

 TR
EN

C
H

 (12”X
6”); A

N
C

H
O

R
 EV

ER
Y

12”, B
A

C
K

FILL A
N

D
 C

O
M

PA
C

T.

18.
C

O
M

PLETE A
N

C
H

O
R

IN
G

 TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
C

H
A

N
N

EL A
T 2.5 PER

 SQ
U

A
R

E Y
A

R
D

 U
SIN

G
SU

ITA
B

LE G
R

O
U

N
D

 A
N

C
H

O
R

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES (U

SH
A

PED
 W

IR
E STA

PLES, M
ETA

L G
EO

TEX
TILE

PIN
S, PLA

STIC
 STA

K
ES, A

N
D

 TR
IA

N
G

U
LA

R
W

O
O

D
EN

 STA
K

ES). A
N

C
H

O
R

S SH
O

U
LD

 B
E O

F
SU

FFIC
IEN

T LEN
G

TH
 TO

 R
ESIST PU

LLO
U

T.
LO

N
G

ER
 A

N
C

H
O

R
S M

A
Y

 B
E R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 IN
LO

O
SE SA

N
D

 O
R

 G
R

A
V

ELLY
 SO

ILS.

12" FILTER
 SO

C
K

2" X
 2" W

O
O

D
EN

 STA
K

E

FLO
W

SEC
TIO

N

1.  
M

A
TER

IA
LS-C

O
M

PO
ST U

SED
 FO

R
 FILTER

 SO
C

K
S

SH
A

LL B
E W

EED
, PA

TH
O

G
EN

 A
N

D
 IN

SEC
T FR

EE A
N

D
FR

EE O
F A

N
Y

 R
EFU

SE, C
O

N
TA

M
IN

A
N

TS O
R

 O
TH

ER
M

A
TER

IA
LS TO

X
IC

 TO
 PLA

N
T G

R
O

W
TH

. TH
EY

SH
A

LL B
E D

ER
IV

ED
 FR

O
M

 A
 W

ELL-D
EC

O
M

PO
SED

SO
U

R
C

E O
F O

R
G

A
N

IC
 M

A
TTER

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

SIST O
F

PA
R

TIC
LES R

A
N

G
IN

G
 FR

O
M

 38 " TO
 2"

2. 
FILTER

 SO
C

K
S SH

A
LL B

E 3 O
R

 5 M
IL C

O
N

TIN
U

O
U

S,
TU

B
U

LA
R

, H
D

PE 38 " K
N

ITTED
 M

ESH
 N

ETTIN
G

M
A

TER
IA

L, FILLED
 W

ITH
 C

O
M

PO
ST PA

SSIN
G

 TH
E

A
B

O
V

E SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 C

O
M

PO
ST PR

O
D

U
C

TS.

IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N
:

3. 
FILTER

 SO
C

K
S W

ILL B
E PLA

C
ED

 O
N

  A
 LEV

EL LIN
E

A
C

R
O

SS SLO
PES, G

EN
ER

A
LLY

 PA
R

A
LLEL TO

 TH
E

B
A

SE O
F TH

E SLO
PE O

R
 O

TH
ER

 A
FFEC

TED
 A

R
EA

. O
N

SLO
PES A

PPR
O

A
C

H
IN

G
 2:1, A

D
D

ITIO
N

A
L SO

C
K

S
SH

A
LL B

E PR
O

V
ID

ED
 A

T TH
E TO

P A
N

D
 A

S N
EED

ED
M

ID
-SLO

PE.

4. 
FILTER

 SO
C

K
S IN

TEN
D

ED
 TO

 B
E LEFT A

S A
PER

M
A

N
EN

T FILTER
 O

R
 PA

R
T O

F TH
E N

A
TU

R
A

L
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE SH
A

LL B
E SEED

ED
 A

T TH
E TIM

E O
F

IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N
 FO

R
 ESTA

B
LISH

M
EN

T O
F

PER
M

A
N

EN
T V

EG
ETA

TIO
N

.

M
IN

 12"

3"-4"

5. 
FILTER

 SO
C

K
S A

R
E N

O
T TO

 B
E U

SED
 IN

C
O

N
C

EN
TR

A
TE FLO

W
 SITU

A
TIO

N
S O

R
 IN

R
U

N
O

FF C
H

A
N

N
ELS.

M
A

IN
TEN

A
N

C
E:

6. 
R

O
U

TIN
ELY

 IN
SPEC

T FILER
 SO

C
K

S A
FTER

EA
C

H
 SIG

N
IFIC

A
N

T R
A

IN
. M

A
IN

TA
IN

IN
G

FILTER
 SO

C
K

S IN
 A

 FU
N

C
TIO

N
A

L
C

O
N

D
ITIO

N
 A

T A
LL TIM

ES.

7. 
R

EM
O

V
E SED

IM
EN

TS C
O

LLEC
TED

 A
T TH

E
B

A
SE O

F TH
E FILTER

 SO
C

K
S IN

 A
FU

N
C

TIO
N

A
L C

O
N

D
ITIO

N
 A

T A
LL TIM

ES.

8. 
W

H
ER

E TH
E FILTER

 SO
C

K
 D

ETER
IO

R
A

TES
O

R
 FA

ILS, IT W
ILL B

E R
EPA

IR
ED

 O
R

R
EPLA

C
ED

 W
ITH

 A
 M

O
R

E EFFEC
TIV

E
A

LTER
N

A
TIV

E.

9. 
R

EM
O

V
A

L-FILTER
 SO

C
K

S W
ILL B

E
D

ISPER
SED

 O
N

 SITE W
H

EN
 N

O
 LO

N
G

ER
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 IN
 SU

C
H

 A
 W

A
Y

 A
S TO

FA
C

ILITA
TE A

N
 N

O
 O

B
STR

U
C

T SEED
IN

G
S.

C
O

M
PO

ST FILTER
 SO

C
K

 D
ETA

IL
R

EFER
EN

C
E O

N
LY

 N
O

T TO
 SC

A
LE

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 M

U
LC

H
IN

G

1.
M

U
LC

H
 A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 A

PPR
O

PR
IA

TE 
V

EG
ETA

TIV
E PR

A
C

TIC
ES SH

A
LL B

E A
PPLIED

 
TO

 D
ISTU

R
B

ED
 A

R
EA

S W
ITH

IN
 7 D

A
Y

S O
F 

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 IF TH
E A

R
EA

 IS TO
 R

EM
A

IN
 

D
O

R
M

A
N

T (U
N

D
ISTU

R
B

ED
) FO

R
 M

O
R

E TH
A

N
 21

D
A

Y
S O

R
 O

N
 A

R
EA

S A
N

D
 PO

R
TIO

N
S O

F TH
E 

SITE W
H

IC
H

 C
A

N
 B

E B
R

O
U

G
H

T TO
 FIN

A
L 

G
R

A
D

E.

2.
M

U
LC

H
 SH

A
LL C

O
N

SIST O
F O

N
E O

F TH
E 

FO
LLO

W
IN

G
:

STR
A

W
 - SH

A
LL B

E U
N

R
O

TTED
 SM

A
LL G

R
A

IN
STR

A
W

 A
PPLIED

 A
T TH

E R
A

TE O
F 2 TO

N
S/A

C
.

O
R

 90 LB
./1,000 SQ

. FT. (TW
O

 TO
 TH

R
EE B

A
LES).

TH
E STR

A
W

 M
U

LC
H

 SH
A

LL B
E SPR

EA
D

U
N

IFO
R

M
LY

 B
Y

 H
A

N
D

 O
R

 M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
LLY

 SO
TH

E SO
IL SU

R
FA

C
E IS C

O
V

ER
ED

. FO
R

 U
N

IFO
R

M
D

ISTR
IB

U
TIO

N
 O

F H
A

N
D

-SPR
EA

D
 M

U
LC

H
,

D
IV

ID
E A

R
EA

 IN
TO

 A
PPR

O
X

IM
A

TELY
1,000-SQ

.-FT. SEC
TIO

N
S A

N
D

 PLA
C

E TW
O

 45-LB
.

B
A

LES O
F STR

A
W

 IN
 EA

C
H

 SEC
TIO

N
.

H
Y

D
R

O
SEED

ER
S - W

O
O

D
 C

ELLU
LO

SE FIB
ER

SH
O

U
LD

 B
E U

SED
 A

T 2,000 LB
./A

C
. O

R
 46

LB
./1,000 SQ

. FT.
O

TH
ER

 - A
C

C
EPTA

B
LE M

U
LC

H
ES IN

C
LU

D
E

M
U

LC
H

 M
A

TTIN
G

S A
N

D
 R

O
LLED

 ER
O

SIO
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L PR

O
D

U
C

TS A
PPLIED

 A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 TO
M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

'S R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TIO
N

S O
R

W
O

O
D

 M
U

LC
H

/C
H

IPS A
PPLIED

 A
T 10-20

TO
N

S/A
C

.

3.
M

U
LC

H
 A

N
C

H
O

R
IN

G
 - M

U
LC

H
 SH

A
LL B

E
A

N
C

H
O

R
ED

 IM
M

ED
IA

TELY
 TO

 M
IN

IM
IZE

LO
SS B

Y
 W

IN
D

 O
R

 R
U

N
O

FF. TH
E FO

LLO
W

IN
G

A
R

E A
C

C
EPTA

B
LE M

ETH
O

D
S FO

R
A

N
C

H
O

R
IN

G
 M

U
LC

H
:

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L - U

SE A
 D

ISK
, C

R
IM

PER
, O

R
SIM

ILA
R

 TY
PE TO

O
L SET STR

A
IG

H
T TO

 PU
N

C
H

O
R

 A
N

C
H

O
R

 TH
E M

U
LC

H
 M

A
TER

IA
L IN

TO
 TH

E
SO

IL. STR
A

W
 M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

LLY
 A

N
C

H
O

R
ED

SH
A

LL N
O

T B
E FIN

ELY
 C

H
O

PPED
 B

U
T B

E LEFT
G

EN
ER

A
LLY

 LO
N

G
ER

 TH
A

N
 6 IN

C
H

ES.
M

U
LC

H
 N

ETTIN
G

S - U
SE A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 TO

 TH
E

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

A
TIO

N
S,

FO
LLO

W
IN

G
 A

LL PLA
C

EM
EN

T A
N

D
A

N
C

H
O

R
IN

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS. U

SE IN
 A

R
EA

S
O

F W
A

TER
 C

O
N

C
EN

TR
A

TIO
N

 A
N

D
 STEEP

SLO
PES TO

 H
O

LD
 M

U
LC

H
 IN

 PLA
C

E.
SY

N
TH

ETIC
 B

IN
D

ER
S - FO

R
 STR

A
W

 M
U

LC
H

,
SY

N
TH

ETIC
 B

IN
D

ER
S SU

C
H

 A
S A

C
R

Y
LIC

 D
LR

(A
G

R
I-TA

C
), D

C
A

-70, PETR
O

SET, TER
R

A
 TA

C
K

,
O

R
 EQ

U
A

L M
A

Y
 B

E U
SED

 A
T R

A
TES

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 B
Y

 TH
E M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

.
A

LL A
PPLIC

A
TIO

N
S O

F SY
N

TH
ETIC

 B
IN

D
ER

S
M

U
ST B

E C
O

N
D

U
C

TED
 IN

 SU
C

H
 A

 M
A

N
N

ER
W

H
ER

E TH
ER

E IS N
O

 C
O

N
TA

C
T W

ITH
 W

A
TER

O
F TH

E STA
TE.

W
O

O
D

 C
ELLU

LO
SE FIB

ER
 - W

O
O

D
 C

ELLU
LO

SE
FIB

ER
 M

A
Y

 B
E U

SED
 FO

R
 A

N
C

H
O

R
IN

G
 STR

A
W

.
TH

E FIB
ER

 B
IN

D
ER

 SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 A

T A
N

ET D
R

Y
 W

EIG
H

T O
F 750 LB

S./A
C

. TH
E W

O
O

D
C

ELLU
LO

SE FIB
ER

 SH
A

LL B
E M

IX
ED

 W
ITH

W
A

TER
 A

N
D

 TH
E M

IX
TU

R
E SH

A
LL C

O
N

TA
IN

 A
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 O

F 50 LB
./100 G

A
L. O

F W
O

O
D

C
ELLU

LO
SE FIB

ER
.

M
A

TER
IA

LS
1.

SO
D

 SH
A

LL B
E H

A
R

V
ESTED

, D
ELIV

ER
ED

 A
N

D
 IN

STA
LLED

 W
ITH

IN
 A

PER
IO

D
 O

F 48 H
O

U
R

S. SO
D

 N
O

T TR
A

N
SPLA

N
TED

 W
ITH

IN
 TH

IS PER
IO

D
SH

A
LL B

E IN
SPEC

TED
 A

N
D

 A
PPR

O
V

ED
 PR

IO
R

 TO
 IN

STA
LLA

TIO
N

.

2.
TH

E SO
D

 SH
A

LL B
E K

EPT M
O

IST A
N

 C
O

V
ER

ED
 D

U
R

IN
G

 H
A

U
LIN

G
 A

N
D

PR
EPA

R
A

TIO
N

 FO
R

 PLA
C

EM
EN

T.

3.
SO

D
 SH

A
LL B

E M
A

C
H

IN
E C

U
T A

T A
 U

N
IFO

R
M

 SO
IL TH

IC
K

N
ESS O

F 0.75
IN

C
H

ES, PLU
S O

R
 M

IN
U

S 0.25 IN
C

H
ES, A

T TH
E TIM

E O
F C

U
TTIN

G
.

M
EA

SU
R

EM
EN

TS FO
R

 TH
IC

K
N

ESS SH
A

LL EX
C

LU
D

E TO
P G

R
O

W
TH

 A
N

D
TH

A
TC

H
.

SITE PR
EPA

R
A

TIO
N

1.
A

 SU
B

SO
ILER

, PLO
W

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
 IM

PLEM
EN

T SH
A

LL B
E U

SED
 TO

R
ED

U
C

E SO
IL C

O
M

PA
C

TIO
N

 A
N

D
 A

LLO
W

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 IN
FILTR

A
TIO

N
.

M
A

X
IM

IZIN
G

 IN
FILTR

A
TIO

N
 W

ILL H
ELP C

O
N

TR
O

L B
O

TH
 R

U
N

O
FF R

A
TE

A
N

D
 W

A
TER

 Q
U

A
LITY

. SU
B

SO
ILIN

G
 SH

A
LL N

O
T B

E C
O

N
D

U
C

TED
 O

N
SLIP-PR

O
N

E A
R

EA
S W

H
ER

E SO
IL PR

EPA
R

A
TIO

N
 SH

O
U

LD
 B

E LIM
ITED

O
N

LY
 TO

 W
H

A
T IS N

EC
ESSA

R
Y

 FO
R

 ESTA
B

LISH
IN

G
 V

EG
ETA

TIO
N

.

2.
TH

E A
R

EA
 SH

A
LL B

E G
R

A
D

ED
 A

N
D

 TO
PSO

IL SPR
EA

D
 W

H
ER

E N
EED

ED
.

3.
SO

IL A
M

EN
D

M
EN

TS

LIM
E- A

G
R

IC
U

LTU
R

A
L G

R
O

U
N

D
 LIM

ESTO
N

E SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 TO

 
A

C
ID

IC
 SO

ILS A
S R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 B

Y
 A

 SO
IL TEST. IN

 LIEU
 O

F A
 SO

IL
TEST, LIM

E SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 A

T TH
E R

A
TE O

F 100 LB
./1,000 SQ

. FT 
O

R
 2 TO

N
S/A

C
.

FER
TILIZER

- FER
TILIZER

 SH
A

LL B
E A

PPLIED
 A

S R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 B
Y

 A
SO

IL TEST. IN
 LIEU

 O
F  A

 2 SO
IL TEST FER

TILIZER
 SH

A
LL B

E A
PPLIED

 A
T

A
 R

A
TE O

F 12 LB
./1,000 SQ

. FT O
R

 500 LB
./A

C
. O

F 10-10-10 O
R

 12-12-12 
A

N
A

LY
SIS

TH
E LIM

E A
N

D
 FER

TILIZER
 SH

A
LL B

E W
O

R
K

ED
 IN

TO
 TH

E SO
IL W

ITH
 A

D
ISK

 H
A

R
R

O
W

, SPR
IN

G
-TO

O
TH

 H
A

R
R

O
W

, O
R

 O
TH

ER
 SU

ITA
B

LE FIELD
IM

PLEM
EN

T TO
 A

 D
EPTH

 O
F 3 IN

C
H

ES.

4.
B

EFO
R

E LA
Y

IN
G

 SO
D

, TH
E SU

R
FA

C
E SH

A
LL B

E U
N

IFO
R

M
LY

 G
R

A
D

ED
 A

N
D

C
LEA

R
ED

 O
F A

LL D
EB

R
IS, STO

N
ES A

N
D

 C
LO

D
S LA

R
G

ER
 TH

A
N

 3-IN
.

D
IA

M
ETER

.

SO
D

 IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N
1.

D
U

R
IN

G
 PER

IO
D

S O
F EX

C
ESSIV

ELY
 H

IG
H

 TEM
PER

A
TU

R
ES, TH

E SO
IL

SH
A

LL B
E LIG

H
TLY

 IR
R

IG
A

TED
 IM

M
ED

IA
TELY

 B
EFO

R
E LA

Y
IN

G
 TH

E SO
D

.

2.
SO

D
 SH

A
LL N

O
T B

E PLA
C

ED
 O

N
 FR

O
ZEN

 SO
IL.

3.
TH

E FIR
ST R

O
W

 O
F SO

D
 SH

A
LL B

E LA
ID

 IN
 A

 STR
A

IG
H

T LIN
E W

ITH
SU

B
SEQ

U
EN

T R
O

W
S PLA

C
ED

 PA
R

A
LLEL TO

 A
N

D
 TIG

H
TLY

 W
ED

G
ED

A
G

A
IN

ST EA
C

H
 O

TH
ER

. LA
TER

A
L JO

IN
TS SH

A
LL B

E STA
G

G
ER

ED
 IN

 A
B

R
IC

K
-LIK

E PA
TTER

N
. EN

SU
R

E TH
A

T SO
D

 IS N
O

T STR
ETC

H
ED

 O
R

O
V

ER
LA

PPED
 A

N
D

 TH
A

T A
LL JO

IN
TS A

R
E B

U
TTED

 TIG
H

T IN
 O

R
D

ER
 TO

PR
EV

EN
T V

O
ID

S TH
A

T W
O

U
LD

 D
R

Y
 TH

E R
O

O
TS.

4.
O

N
 SLO

PIN
G

 A
R

EA
S W

H
ER

E ER
O

SIO
N

 M
A

Y
 B

E A
 PR

O
B

LEM
, SO

D
 SH

A
LL B

E
LA

ID
 W

ITH
 TH

E LO
N

G
 ED

G
E PA

R
A

LLEL TO
 TH

E C
O

N
TO

U
R

 A
N

D
STA

G
G

ER
ED

 JO
IN

TS. TH
E SO

D
 SH

A
LL B

E SEC
U

R
ED

 W
ITH

 PEG
S O

R
STA

PLES.

5.
A

S SO
D

D
IN

G
 IS C

O
M

PLETED
 IN

 A
N

Y
 O

N
E SEC

TIO
N

, TH
E EN

TIR
E A

R
EA

SH
A

LL B
E R

O
LLED

 O
R

 TA
M

PED
 TO

 EN
SU

R
E SO

LID
 C

O
N

TA
C

T O
F R

O
O

TS
W

ITH
 TH

E SO
IL SU

R
FA

C
E. SO

D
 SH

A
LL B

E W
A

TER
ED

 IM
M

ED
IA

TELY
 A

FTER
R

O
LLIN

G
 O

R
 TA

M
PIN

G
 U

N
TIL TH

E SO
D

 A
N

D
 SO

IL SU
R

FA
C

E B
ELO

W
 TH

E
SO

D
 A

R
E TH

O
R

O
U

G
H

LY
 W

ET. TH
E O

PER
A

TIO
N

S O
F LA

Y
IN

G
 TA

M
PIN

G
A

N
D

 IR
R

IG
A

TIN
G

 FO
R

 A
N

Y
 PIEC

E O
F SO

D
 SH

A
LL B

E C
O

M
PLETED

 W
ITH

IN
 8

H
O

U
R

S.

M
A

IN
TEN

A
N

C
E

1.
IN

 TH
E A

B
SEN

C
E O

F A
D

EQ
U

A
TE R

A
IN

FA
LL, W

A
TER

IN
G

 SH
A

LL B
E

PER
FO

R
M

ED
 D

A
ILY

 O
R

 A
S O

FTEN
 A

S N
EC

ESSA
R

Y
 D

U
R

IN
G

 TH
E FIR

ST
W

EEK
 W

ITH
 SU

FFIC
IEN

T Q
U

A
N

TITIES TO
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

 M
O

IST SO
IL TO

 A
D

EPTH
 O

F 4-6 IN
C

H
ES.

2.
A

FTER
 TH

E FIR
ST W

EEK
, SO

D
 SH

A
LL B

E W
A

TER
ED

 A
S N

EC
ESSA

R
Y

 TO
M

A
IN

TA
IN

 A
D

EQ
U

A
TE M

O
ISTU

R
E A

N
D

 EN
SU

R
E ESTA

B
LISH

M
EN

T.

3.
TH

E FIR
ST M

O
W

IN
G

 SH
A

LL N
O

T B
E A

TTEM
PTED

 U
N

TIL SO
D

 IS FIR
M

LY
R

O
O

TED
.

SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S FO

R
 SO

D
D

IN
G

C
FS

EC
M

D:\A1-Projects\2022\2022-227 The Ridge 06-25-2023\2022-227 Site01H - 07-13-2023\2022-227 Site01H.dwg 7/14/2023 3:57:23 PM


	July 27 2023 SCPC Agenda
	June 29 2023 SCPC Meeting Minutes
	Jeff Snell answered, no, they are prohibited. The state regulated this. The township recently got authority that regulate solar and wind that generate smaller amounts of energy which is under 10 watts of energy and based on the revised codes the towns...

	RidgeDrFinalPlatStaffReportPACKET

